
AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JUNE 16, 2020 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 

To adhere to public health recommendations to minimize public gatherings during this COVID-19 
situation, the following options are being offered to accommodate public attendance and 
participation in City Commission meetings. City Hall will be open to the public for this meeting. 

The public may access the LIVE meeting at: 

Watch & Listen  
Government Access (Midcontinent) cable 
channels 2 & 602 HD  
Streaming LIVE at:  tinyURL.com/FreeTV-602 
and on Roku or Apple TV 

Listen 
Radio Access 102.5 FM 
RadioAccess.org 

Web: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85032997923 

Telephone: 
Dial: 1 253 215 8782  
Webinar ID: 850 3299 7923 

City of Mandan is encouraging citizens to provide their comments for agenda items via email to 
info@cityofmandan.com 

Please provide your comments before 3:30 p.m on the day of the meeting. Include the agenda 
item number your comment references. Comments will be forwarded to the Commissioners and 
appropriate departments. 

A. ROLL CALL:
1. Roll call of all City Commissioners.

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

C. MINUTES:
1. Consider approval of the minutes from the June 2, 2020 Board of

City Commission regular meeting.

D. PUBLIC HEARING:

E. BIDS:
1. Consider approval of low bids for the 2020 Mandan Generators

project.
2. Presentation of received bids for Raw Water Intake project.

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Consider approval of monthly bills.

1111111 
C ITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html
https://tinyurl.com/FreeTV-602
https://radioaccess.org/listen-now/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85032997923
mailto:info@cityofmandan.com


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 16, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

2. Consider for approval the annual site authorization for American
Legion Mandan Post 40 at Black Lions from July 1, 2020 – June 30,
2021.

3. Consider renewing the mutual aid agreement between Mandan Fire
Department and Bismarck Fire Department.

4. Consider payment of bills for Morton Mandan Public Library /
Downtown Parks Project.

5. Consider for approval the annual liquor licenses for September 1,
2020 to June 30, 2021.

6. Consider for approval the annual site authorization for Prairie Public
Broadcasting at The Strawberry Bar & Grill from July 1, 2020 –
June 30, 2021.

7. Consider for approval the annual site authorizations for Mandan
Hockey Club for July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.
i. Blackstone Tavern
ii. Old Ten Bar & Grill
iii. Old Town Tavern
iv. Vicky’s Sports Bar

8. Consider for approval the Abstract of Votes cast by the Voters of
City Mandan in the Consolidated Primary Election held the 9th day
of June A.D. 2020.

9. Consider the amendment to the site authorization for ABATE at the
HideAway from July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.

10. Consider the amendment to the term of Bernie Parkhurst to
Bismarck Mandan Mayors Committee for People with Disabilities.

11. Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application for the
Mandan Market for July 3rd and 4th, 2020.

12. Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application for Stage
Stop July 4th Celebration on July 3rd, 2020.

13. Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application for the
Silver Dollar beer garden and street dance for July 3rd and 4th,
2020.

G. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Consider revision to counter offer terms for Lots 9-12, Block 3,

Heartview Addition.

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Consider approval of purchase agreement for the sale of Lot 24A,

Block 1, Roughrider Estates Pioneer Replat.
2. Evaluate and consider approval of one of two purchase agreements

received for the sale of Lot 30A, Block 1, Roughrider Estates
Pioneer Replat.

3. Evaluate and consider approval of one of two purchase agreement
for the sale of Lot 35A and 36A, Block 1, Roughrider Estates
Pioneer Replat.



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 16, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

4. Consider approval of Code Enforcement Appeals Board
Appointments.

5. Consider approval of deductive change order for Street
Improvement District #215, Mid-Town East.

I. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:
1. Consider the second consideration and final passage of Ordinance

No. 1341 an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-1(d),
2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 2-4-7(d) of the Mandan Code of
Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions,
Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of
Property, and Bidding Procedure.

2. Consider Ordinance No. 1342 to Amend and Re-enact Section 111-
2-9 (c) and (g) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to
Electric Handicap Accessible Doors.

3. Introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No.1343 to Amend
and Re-enact Section 115-4-7(a) of the Mandan Code of
Ordinances Relating to Removal of Trees and Shrubs.

J. OTHER BUSINESS:
1. Presentation of award to Commissioner Davis.

K. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS
1. June 23, 2020 Special Meeting
2. July 7, 2020
3. July 21, 2020
4. August 4, 2020

L. ADJOURN



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of June 2, 2020 

Page 1 of 8 
The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on June 2, 2020 in the 

Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.  Mayor Helbling called the 
meeting to order.  Due to the coronavirus situation, this meeting was held virtually.   

A. ROLL CALL:
1. Roll Call of All City Commissioners.  Present were Mayor Helbling and Commissioners
Braun, Rohr and Larson. Department Heads present were, Finance Director Welch, Planning &
Engineering Director Froseth, Business Development and Communications Director Huber,
Principal Planner Van Dyke, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Director
Bitz and Attorney Oster. Absent:  Commissioner Davis and Attorney Brown.

Mayor Helbing acknowledged the City grounds maintenance crew for the exceptional work done 
throughout the community.  There has been only one complaint received and that was for the 
cemetery.  He also extended a thank you to the police department for their responsiveness during 
these trying times and in particular, the protests that are going on. 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

C. MINUTES:
1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 19, 2020 Board of City Commission
regular meeting minutes. Commissioner Braun moved to approve the minutes as presented.
Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes;
Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson: Yes; Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.

D. PUBLIC HEARING:

E. BIDS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Consider approval of the lease and associated document for a John Deere 744L Wheel
Loader.
2. Consider approval of annual liquor licenses for September 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021
contingent upon approval of Ordinance No. 1339.
3. Consider of annual site authorization for Cystic Fibrosis at Stage Stop from July 1, 2020
to June 30, 2021.
4. Consider approval of final plat for Schaff Estates.
5. Consider approval of annual gaming site authorizations for Bismarck Cancer Center
Foundation: (i) Prairie West Golf Course on Saturday, June 12, 2021; (ii) Midway Lane on
Saturday, November 28, 2020.
6. Consider approval of an Agreement for Long-Term Temporary Highway Closure with
NDDOT for Main Street events.

Commissioner Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 1 through 6 as presented. 
Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of June 2, 2020 

Page 2 of 8 
Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
G.        OLD BUSINESS: 
 
H.        NEW BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
1.         Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendations: 
Business Development & Communications Director Huber presented the following requests: 
(i) Rehab application for 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC. 
Director Huber explained the building at 107 4th Ave NW was before the Commission at the last 
meeting for a Storefront Improvement project for façade improvements and the owner, Frankie 
Huang with Dragon Royal LLC had since put together a comprehensive proposal for the 
additional renovation of the building to include a roof replacement, new HVAC, plumbing, 
electrical, a walk-in cooler, plus an interior remodel involving changes to the walls, ceiling and 
flooring to create a main-level dining area and kitchen area in the building for use and lease to 
the Rice Bowl restaurant. She added that the exterior improvements discussed during the last 
meeting were estimated at a little over $70,000. With these other aspects of the project included 
the total estimated cost of the project is $511,136.69. The applicant is seeking the Renaissance 
Zone five-year property and state income tax exemption to help offset this investment in the 
building.  
 
Director Huber stated one of the requirements of the Renaissance Zone Program is to invest at 
least 50% of the building’s value back into it in improvements. The building is currently valued 
at about $348,000 so the applicant is planning to invest more than the building value back into it 
in improvements. Because of this significant investment, the application does independently 
meet the requirements of both the Storefront Improvement and Renaissance Zone programs 
without any overlapping.  
 
Director Huber reported the Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee voted unanimously, 7-0, to 
recommend approval for this rehab application for the five-year 100% property tax exemption on 
the building as improved and the state income tax exemption.  
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon 
Royal LLC as a Renaissance Zone project to include the five-year 100% property tax exemption 
on the building as improved and the 100% five-year state income tax exemption.  Commissioner 
Braun seconded. Commissioner Rohr commented that when the Commission does approve these 
projects, overtime there a net gain. Mayor Helbling agreed that it is good for the community.  
Roll call vote: Commissioner Larson: Yes; Commissioner Braun: Yes; Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis:  Absent; Mayor Helbling: Yes. The motion passed. 
 
(ii) Lease of 107 4th Ave NW by Rice Bowl LLC. 
Director Huber explained a feature of the Renaissance Zone program allows for a five-year state 
income tax exemption for tenants in buildings that are constructed or rehabbed as Renaissance 
Zone projects to help retain and attract businesses in the Renaissance Zone area. The Rice Bowl 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of June 2, 2020 

Page 3 of 8 
LLC has applied for lease of the main level of a two-story building at 107 4th Ave NW. She 
added that the main level is estimated to be about 2,700 sq. ft. This is a relocation within the 
Renaissance Zone as the restaurant is currently located in the Morton Mandan Public Library 
building on the second story. They have been there for 27 years, and currently lease about 3,500 
sq. ft.  Director Huber said Renaissance Zone project guidelines state, “Close scrutiny will be 
given to projects involving commercial tenants relocating within the Zone Area, which may not 
be eligible for tax incentives.” Criteria for lease applications include expansion by existing 
businesses in the zone. She said it’s not explicit on what defines an expansion, but it is typically 
looked at as an expansion in terms of square footage, in terms of employees, or the scope of 
products or services offered. While the application doesn’t involve expansion in terms of square 
footage, the applicant does estimate that they will be able to increase their number of employees. 
The applicant currently has four full-time and nine part-time employees, and anticipates being 
able to hire four or more over the next five years as they are hopeful that restaurant sales will 
grow with improved visibility. Huber noted that 50% of the Rice Bowl’s sales are through 
delivery and pickup.  Huber added that another aspect of this project is that it does help the City 
retain the business and gives the applicant the opportunity to own a building instead of lease after 
being a long-time successful business in the community. She added that the reason for the 
relocation is the upcoming library and parks enhancements project. The applicant has concerns 
with the library addition about parking most immediate to their space and that customers might 
not readily find them. The Renaissance Zone Committee’s motion included a recommendation to 
waive any requirement for expansion or recognize the project as meeting the spirit of that, and 
approval of the five-year state income tax exemption for the lease to the Rice Bowl LLC at the 
107 4th Ave NW location.   
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the application for lease of 107 4th Ave NW by Rice 
Bowl LLC as a Renaissance Zone project to include the 100% five-year state income tax 
exemption. Commissioner Larson seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Braun: 
Yes; Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Larson: Yes; Commissioner Davis:  Absent; 
Mayor Helbling: Yes. The motion passed.  
 
2.        Consider approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement for Lots 9, 10, 11, and 12,  
Block 3 Heart View Addition. City Planner Van Dyke presented a request to consider approval of 
the Purchase and Sale Agreement for Lots 9, 10, 11, and 12, Block 3 Heart View Addition. He 
presented the lots on webex for viewing. He said that the city has had a caution sign posted on 
the property since it was not in use for many years, if ever. He said that Mr. Zitterman presented 
an offer of $5,000 for the purchase of Lots 9 through 12, Block 3 Heart View Addition. Each Lot 
is listed for $10,000 individually. The offer is low, but the additional expenses for an engineered 
foundation, amount to around $25,000 for the home constructed to the south on the lots that were 
sold last year and that should be taken into consideration. There is a specials balance due of 
$2,168.40 that exists and will be absorbed by the purchaser following proration for the year.  
The offer also specifies that closing costs would be shared between buyer and seller. Historically, 
the buyer has paid for all the closing costs for city property sold in the last 1.5 years.     
 
City Staff recommended countering the offer for $11,800 and for the buyer to pay all closing 
costs.  
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of June 2, 2020 

Page 4 of 8 
He explained that this amount was determined using last year’s sale of the lots to the south which 
had similar development obstacles. In comparison, the lot size for the sale last year was 0.55 
acres and the sale price was $6,500. The four lots are subject to this purchase and sale agreement 
total one acre and the proportional sale price by acreage equates to $11,800 with the buyer 
paying all closing costs aligns with previous city property sales in the past 18 months. There was 
some confusion in the previous sale of property to the south regarding availability of 
water/sewer. Moving forward, the realtor will include language that does not warrant that 
water/sewer is available. For each of the lots, it may or may not be stubbed into the property. In 
nearly all instances it will not. With that, addressing this issue in the counter is important. 
 
Planner Van Dyke stated that the Engineering and Planning Department recommended to 
counter the purchase and sale agreement with the purchase price of $11,800 and that the buyer 
pay all closing costs and that the City does not warrant water, sewer, and other utilities are 
available to the property.  
 
Commissioner Rohr stated that years ago he lived at a property across the street from that area 
and he said that the erosion doesn’t look too great - what is the erosion factor there?  Planner 
Van Dyke replied that is unknown at this time and the Engineering Department would have to 
look at it to determine if the structure placed on it stays in perpetuity in longevity.  Mayor 
Helbling stated there is a home on the property already and commented that it will be beneficial 
for the city to once again have it as taxable property.   
 
Commissioner Larson moved to approve a counter offer with a purchase price of $11,800 and 
buyer to pay all closing costs and that the City does not warrant water, sewer, and other utilities 
are available to the property.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
3.         Consider approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement for Lot 8A, Roughriders Estates 
Pioneer Replat. City Planner Van Dyke stated that originally he had recommended that this sale 
be accepted however in discussions with Darren Schmidt, a realtor at Oaktree Realty, said that 
the purchaser had intentions to build a home on this lot that is not allowed to.  The buyer was 
told there were issues with his plans to build on the property.  At this point Planner VanDyke 
recommended rejecting the offer because it would create conflict.  He stated that he is reaching 
out to property owners of Roughrider Estates that are adjacent to and would benefit from these 
lots with an expanded yard to solicit interest in purchasing them.  He recommended rejecting any 
offers to purchase this property.   
 
Commissioner Braun moved to reject the offer as presented in Exhibit 1. Commissioner Rohr 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; 
Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion 
passed. 
 
4. Consider the appointment of Bernie Parkhurst to Bismarck Mandan Mayors Committee for 
People with Disabilities. City Administrator Neubauer stated there are two openings on this 
Committee.  He said that Bernie Parkhurst has volunteered to be on the Committee.  He 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of June 2, 2020 

Page 5 of 8 
submitted a letter of interest and Mr. Parkhurst works for Pride Inc. This appointment would be 
for a 3-year term.  He explained that the Bismarck-Mandan Mayors' Committee for People with 
Disabilities works to educate the public and initiate projects. The goal of their work is to 
establish a receptive climate for the involvement of people with disabilities in all aspects of life 
within the communities of Bismarck-Mandan. This Committee meets three times a year and 
receives funds based upon 50% of the handicap parking ticket collections. The major portion of 
the disbursements from this goes to provide scholarships. Committee members will solicit 
applications from students with disabilities who are pursuing a secondary education. The number 
of monetary awards provided depends upon on available funds. He recommended appointing 
Bernie Parkhurst to the Bismarck Mandan Mayors Committee for People with Disabilities to a 3-
year term.  
 
Commissioner Braun moved to appoint Bernie Parkhurst to the Bismarck Mandan Mayors 
Committee for People with Disabilities to a 3-year term beginning June 3, 2020. Commissioner 
Larson seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: 
Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The 
motion passed. 
 
I.         RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:  
1.        Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1339 an Ordinance to Amend 
and Re-enact Section 4-2-14 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Expiration of 
Alcoholic Beverage Licenses.  Administrator Neubauer stated at the last City Commission 
meeting there was discussion related to restaurant and liquor establishments being closed down 
and they have been running at 50% capacity during this time. Licenses issued under the 
provisions of this chapter shall end on June 30. Should this ordinance be approved licenses shall 
end on August 31, following the date of this issuance unless revoked or suspended as described 
in this chapter. 
 
Commissioner Larson moved to approve the second and final passage of Ordinance No. 1339 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 4-2-14 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Expiration of Alcoholic Beverage Licenses.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll 
call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
2.        Consider resolution regarding a reduction to 2020-2021 annual liquor license fees. 
City Administrator Neubauer reviewed the establishments participating in the beer, liquor or 
alcoholic beverage license fees and the suggested reduced fee for each that have been affected by 
the COVID-19.  This relates to Ordinance 1339.  This is for the period ending June 30, 2021.  
 
Commissioner Larson moved to approve the resolution regarding a reduction to 2020-2021 
annual liquor license fees. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
Mayor Helbling stated he has received several thank-you’s from Mandan businesses for being 
proactive with this matter.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of June 2, 2020 

Page 6 of 8 
 
3.        Second and final passage of Ordinance No. 1340 an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact 
Section 119-1-9(a) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to Residential Area Garbage 
Collection. Public Works Director Bitz stated this amended Ordinance 1340 will clean up 
language related to the garbage receptacles. There have been no comments or opposition 
received since the first consideration.   
 
Commissioner Larson moved to approve second and final passage of Ordinance No. 1340 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 119-1-9(a) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
relating to Residential Area Garbage Collection. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  
Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  
Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
           
4.     Consider the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No. 1341 an Ordinance to 
Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-1(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 2-4-7(d) of the Mandan 
Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, 
Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and Bidding Procedure. Public Works Director Bitz 
presented the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No. 1341.  He explained that an 
ordinance to allow the most efficient means to procure equipment, supplies, or services, it is 
recommended that the competitive bidding requirement be raised from $25,000 to $75,000.  
From 0 dollars to $74,999 would require the three written quotes.  The Finance Department and 
city auditors participated in refining the language in the ordinance to ensure that there is 
compliance with federal regulations as it relates to spending and procurement on goods and 
services.  Public Works by its nature is consistently purchasing products, materials, and services. 
Often times, these purchases cannot easily be made locally due to the current limitation.  He 
provided examples of purchases and how this revision will enhance the workflow process.  He 
explained how the proposed revisions are also intended to update the City's procurement policies 
in order to conform to other recommended standards and procedures, to new laws and 
regulations in the North Dakota Century Code, and to comply with the U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget's (0MB) Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
 
Director Bitz recommended approval of the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance 
No. 1341 an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 
2-4-7(d) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, 
Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and Bidding Procedure. 
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No. 
1341 an Ordinance to Amend and re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and  
2-4-7(d) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, 
Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and Bidding 
Procedure. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
J.         OTHER BUSINESS:  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of June 2, 2020 

Page 7 of 8 
1.         Consider large gathering guidance from the Smart Restart guidelines. 
Administrator Neubauer stated that as of Friday, May 29, 2020, North Dakota moved down to a 
low risk category for COVID 19.  The North Dakota guidelines have established that larger 
indoor and outdoor gatherings are permitted if approved by the local health authority and event 
planners are to submit emergency operation plans no later than 30 days prior to an event.  
Community leaders may require event planners to do this. The question to the City Commission 
is if they would want event planners to submit such a plan?  He said that that city staff have 
discussed this with the Police and Fire and the Custer District Health Unit and would recommend 
that event planners submit plans pursuant to a check list and to require that a special events 
permit be obtained if using a public right of way.  The City wants event planners to be aware of 
making plans for emergency situations and to comply with the guidelines the state has set out.  
The City does not want to make this process overly burdensome on event planners rather the City 
wants to make sure that planners are taking into account the guidelines.  He did recommend one 
change to the recommended guideline and that is that the City will require a 14 day notice of an 
event, rather than 30 days due to the many events that occur in the month of July.  Mayor 
Helbling stated this pertains to public gatherings, public property or public right of way and not 
private events.  There will not be a fee attached to this.  
 
Commissioner Larson moved that the City Commission require event planners to submit an 
emergency operations plan to their local health authority no later than 14 days prior to an event.   
Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
2.        Public Works Director Bitz provided an update on maintenance to the road that goes out 
to the landfill.  The County Highway Department will be applying a product to the road.  The 
road will be limited to traffic on Wednesday, 6/3/20 at 2 pm until Thursday, 6/4/20 at 9 am in 
order to apply an application to the road. 
 
3.         Mayor Helbling reminded residents to vote on Tuesday June 9th. 
 
4.         Mayor Helbling announced that the annual Mandan Rodeo will be held this year. The 
ticket sales met their goal and several community sponsors stepped up to help out.  He extended 
a thank you to the Mandan Progress Organization for making that happen.   
 
K.        ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no other business to come before the Board, Commissioner Rohr motioned to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:15 pm.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion 
received unanimous approval of the members present.   
 
 
   
James Neubauer 
City Administrator 
 

 Tim Helbling, Mayor 
Board of City Commissioners 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To award the contract to the low bidder of the Mandan 2020 
Generators project.  

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The City previously accepted a FEMA grant to 
purchase and install two emergency generators in order to more reliably serve the 
citizens. The two generators are;  1) The Sunset Booster station that is part of our water 
distribution system and located off of Old Red Trail in the Northwest part of the City and 
2) The 40th Avenue Sanitary Lift Station which is part of our sanitary sewer collection 
system and is located off of 40th Avenue SE in the southeast part of the City.  
 
Locations were identified as critical infrastructure and the generators will make these 
facilities more dependable and reliable. As is the goal with any modern generator setup, 
should the power go out, they would automatically kick in and keep the facilities running. 
 
The bid opening was held on June 11th. We had six bidders submit bids. The low bid 
came from Fetzer electric in the amount of $199,900. This is about 41% under the 
estimate of $341,500. Therefore, we are recommending award of the project.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) AE2S Bid Summary and Recommendation Letter 
2) Bid Tab 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The FEMA grant share is 75% of total project costs with the City’s 
share being 25%. Our previous estimate indicated that our city share would be about 
$120K but with the positive bid results, our estimated local share is now closer to $80K.    
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal  
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: 2020 Mandan Generators Project Bid Award  
  

Bids No. 1  

~ 1111111111 
CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: 2020 Mandan Generators Project Bid Award 
Page 2 of 5 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Award the project to the low bidder, Fetzer Electric, LLC.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to award the project to the low bidder, Fetzer Electric, 
LLC.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: 2020 Mandan Generators Project Bid Award 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 

June 11, 2020 

To t he President and Commissioners 
of t he Mandan Board of City Commissioners 

c/o Justin Froseth, PE, Planning and En gineering Director 
205 2°" Avenue NW 
Mandan, ND 58554-3125 

Re: Mandan 2020 Emergency Generators (FEMA) 
dtv P~oject No. 2020-03 
Award Recommendation letter 

Honorable Commissioners: 

Bi ds for t he referenced Project were opened on Thursday, June 11, 2020. Six Contractors 
submitted Bids for t he Work. All Contractors submi t ted t he requ ired Bid Bonds, Contractor's 

Licenses, acknow ledged t he Addenda, and signed their Bids. The Bids were examined for errors 
and irregularities, and none we re found. A copy of the Bid tabulation summary is att ached . 

The apparent low bid ;ind our recomm endation for award is as follows : 

• Contract INlo. 1 - Electrical Construct ion 
o Fetzer Electric 
o Contract Amount ; 
o Opinion of Cost: 

$199,900.00 
$3 41,500.00 

Fet~er Electric is a known, rc.?putab le Co nt ractor who has comp leted similar proj ects in t he area. 
As such, we recommend award of Contract No. 1-Electrical Construction to Fetzer Electric for 
the amount listed above. Note that the IO\'I blids received were be low the ngineer's opinion of 

probable construct ion cost 

Included herewit h are copies ofthe certified, apparent low Bid proposal, w ith correspond ing Bid 
Bonds and Contractor's Licenses for review by t he City Attorney. 

Advanced Engineering and E.nvironment I SeM1ices , Inc:. 
1815 SchafllrSlroot Suil" 301 • Bismarck. NO 0501 • (ti 701-221 -0030 • HJ 701-22 1-0531 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: 2020 Mandan Generators Project Bid Award 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 
 

President and Commissioners 
of the Mandan Board of City Commissioners 
Re: Mandan 2020 Emergency Generators (FEMA) 
June l:l, 2020 
Pa ge 2 of2 

If approved by the City Commission, we will issue the Notice of Award and forward the 
Construction Agreements to the Contractor. The .successful Contractor is req uired to execute the 
Agreement (on their pa rt) and return with the requ ired support ing documentation (Perfo rm ance 
and Payment Bonds, insurance certifi cates, tax clea rances, etc.) within fifteen days. Upon recei pt 
of the retu rne d documentation, they will be reviewed and fo rwarded to t he City for review and 
final execut ion, if acceptable to the City. Once the Agreements are fu lly executed, we will 
assemble ,md distribute i;:omplete Contr;ic;:t Document ~e~ to all parties, s-:hedu le and administer 
a pre-construct ion conference, and Issue t he Notices to Pro c:eta?d . 

Thank you for the c-0ntlnued opportun ity to provide professional engineering services to tne Ci ty 
of M andan. Should you have any questions or concern s, pile se do not hesitate to contact us. 

Submit ted in Service, 

AE2S 

~ D-~ 
Project Manager 

Enclosures Bid Tabulation Summary 
One Ce rtifiied Bid Package 

C: North Dakot a Department of Emergency Services (electronic) 
Duane Friesz, City of Mandan (electronic) 
M itch Bitz, City of Mandan (electron ic) 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: 2020 Mandan Generators Project Bid Award 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 
 
 

Mandan, 2020 Emergency G nerators (FEMA) 
Crty of Mandan 

MPndPn, ND 
AE2S Project No. POOSl0-2018,-003 

Bid Opening 11 :00 AM CDT, fhur$day, June 11 , 2020 

- . 
;1 J j I§ .. ·r J -

iiJ 
.l' Cont-ract No. 1 • Elvctrical Construction 

Contractor 

Fetzer Electric LLC 

Wescom. Inc. 

Vslaas Electrical Servic~ LLC 

Western Edge Ele,;tric; Inc. 

Edi ing Electric. Inc. 

Ske~I~ ~lectric C.o. 

Engineer's Est imate 

Advanced Engineering aoo Ensironment;,I Services, ln.c. 
1815 Schafer StTeet Suite 301 
Bisrnarc~. ND 58501 
Tet 701-221-0530 

f 
~ 

1 
✓✓ 

✓✓ 

✓✓ 

✓✓ 

' ✓ ✓ 

✓✓ 

"' "' 
3 
I 

✓✓ $199,900.00 

✓✓ $212, 930.00 

✓ ✓ $221,958.00 

✓✓ $222,400.00 

✓✓ $2.2.8, 700.00 

✓✓ $354,951.00 

$341,SOO.OO 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
  
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To present bid opening results for the Raw Water Intake 
project.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Given the high bids for the Raw Water Intake 
project that we received in October, AE2S worked on value engineering tasks to 
hopefully lower the cost of the project from what was reflected at that time. Those tasks 
were completed and we then went forward to opening bids for Phase 1A were opened on 
May 19th while the bids for Phases 1B and II were opened on June 3rd. The full results are 
attached below, but in summary, the bids came in well over estimate.    
 
Given that the bids that are over estimate, AE2S and City Staff were prepared to request 
that the State Water Commission (SWC) continue their commitment to this project at the 
60% match given the amount now that bids are received. During the June 9th SWC 
meeting, the commission decided not to act on any new project funding requests or 
requests to raise the amounts to any particular project state-wide given budgetary 
concerns of theirs. They instead decided to reconvene on these requests on July 16th. Our 
bid specifications allow us to hold these bids into August, therefore we can wait for the 
decisions that come out of their July 16th meeting before acting and would plan to bring 
this item back for a decision at our July 21st City Commission meeting. Therefore, we are 
recommending to take advantage of that time in order to get a clearer picture of the funds, 
especially that would come from the SWC.     
 
ATTACHMENTS:     

1) AE2S Bid Summary and Recommendation Letter 
2) Bid Tabs for Each Phase 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No action requested today. With the bids that came in, the new 
projected total project estimate is about $36.6M. That compares to an estimate of $30.0M 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

Laith Hintz, PE; AE2S Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Raw Water Intake Bid Results 
  

Bids No. 2  

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



in April, after final design, but before we advertised for bids. Perhaps more significantly 
is that it compares to an estimate of $20.8M from early 2019, which is the estimate that 
the SWC’s cost share commitment is based on.     
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All items have been forwarded to our Attorney for review.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  No action recommended today. We recommend to allow the 
July 16th SWC meeting to take place and would come back to the City Commission with 
a recommendation on July 21st.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: No action recommended today.    
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

www eea e . co ..-n 

6/11/2020 

To the President and Commissioners 
of the Mandan Board of City Com missioners 
c/o Justin Froseth, PE, Planning and Engineering Director 
205 2"" Avenue NW 
Mandan, NO 58554-3125 

Re: Mandan Raw Water Intake 
City Project No. 2014•09 
Award Recommendation Letter 

Honorable Commissioners: 

Bids for the referenced Project were opened on Tuesday, May 19, 2020 and Wednesday June 3, 
2020. The Contractors submitted the required Bid Bonds, Contractor's Licenses, required SRF 
documents, acknowledged the Addenda, and signed their Bids except where noted below. The 
Bids were examined for errors and irregularities, and one was found and noted below. A copy of 
the Bid tabulat ion summaries are attached. 

Phase IA - Intake Structure 

Three Contractors submitted Bids for the Work. An alternate was included with the bid and, if 
selected, will determine the apparent low bid as follows: 

• Contract No. 1 - General Construction 
o Engineering & Construction Innovations, Inc. 
o Bid Amount: $8,997,775.00 
o Opinion of Cost: $7,500,000.00 

• Contract No. 1 with Alternate No. 1 - General Construction 
o Meyer Contracting 
o Bid Amount with alternate: $9,231,600.00 

Engineering & Construction Innovations, Inc. and Meyer Contracting are special ty Contractors 
from outside of North Dakota. Meyer Contracting has completed projects with AE2S. They have 
both provided additional Information qual ifying capabilit ies and experience with similar type 
projects. 

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc. 
1B155chsfer Street Suite 301 • Bismarct.1',{1 56501 • (ti 701·221·0530 • (I) 70·1·221-0031 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

President and Commissioners 
of the Mandan Board of City Commissioners 
Re: Mandan Raw Water Intake 
6/11/2020 
Page 2 of 3 

Phase IB - Pump Station. Control Vaults. and WTP Improvements 

Seven Contractors submitted Bids for the Work. One bid did not have the required SRF 
documents and was not opened. The apparent low bids are as follow: 

• Con tract No. 1- General Construction 
o Swanberg Construct ion, Inc. 
o Bid Amount: $11,143,000.00 
o Opinion of Cost: $8,970,000.00 

• Contract No. 2 - Mechanical Construction 
o Central Mechanical, Inc. 
o Bid Amount: $628,000.00 
o Opinion of Cost: $630,000.00 

• Contract No. 3 - Electrical, Instrumentation, and Controls Construction 
o Ystaas Electrical Service, LLC 
o Bid Amount: $2,557,870.74 
o Opinion of Cost: $2,440,000.00 

Swanberg Construction and Central Mechanical are known, reputable Contractors who have 
completed projects w ith AE2S and the City of Mandan. Ystaas Electrical Service has primarily 
served the oil and gas industry but has provided information qualifying capabilities and 
experience with similar type projects. 

Phase II - Raw Water Transmission Line Improvements 

Five Contractors submitted Bids for the Work. One bid did not have the required SRF documents 
and was not opened. There was also a mathematical error on one of the bids but did not affect 
the outcome. The apparent low bid is as follow: 

• Contract No. 1 - General Construction 
o Meyer Contracting 
o Bid Amount: 
o Opinion of Cost: 

$6,387,170.24 
$4,200,000.00 

Meyer Contracting is a specialty Contractor from outside of North Dakota and has completed 
projects w ith AE2S. 

The ND State Water Commissiorn (SWC) has approved cost-share funding for this project up to 
$20.835M. A revised cost-share has been submitted with current project costs to the SWC but 
any action has been tabled for consideration at a July 16th meeting. As such, we recommend 
holding bids for consideration at a future City Commission Meeting. 

\\r,eh..com\pmj«lfo't'.t\M\Mtmdonl,00510-2010~1\0Sl 8k/dmQ • Pitose JA\BidOpe-nMg\Aword letter to City .docx 



 
 

 
 
 

President and Commissioners 
of the Mandan Board of City Commissioners 
Re: Mandan Raw Water Intake 
6/11/2020 
Page 3 of3 

Thank you for the continued opportunity to provide professional engineering services to the City 
of Mandan. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Submitted in Service, 

AE2S 

::.~ 
Project Manager 

Enclosures Bid Tabulation Summary 

C: North Dakota Department of Environmental Quality (electronic) 
North Dakota State Water Commission (electronic) 
Duane Friesz, City of Mandan (electronic) 
Mary Trost, Marathon Petroleum (electronic) 

\\aeluom\projectfi1~\M\Mondt»1\00510-2010~l\OS1 BiddJ119 • Phase 1A\Bk1 Ope111t1g\.AworrJ letter to City.docx 



 
 
 
 

Mandan Raw Water Intake Phase lA 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Af2S Project No. P00510-2010-001 052 
Bid Opening 4:00 PM COT, Tuesday, May 19, 2020 

1 
' 

, 

I 
• 

l ! p I i i f g, 
i1 

I ! I 
Contractor • 
Engineering & Construction Innovations, Inc. ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Meyer Contracting dba Meyer Con Inc ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Michels Corporation ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Engineers Estimate 

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Servkes, Inc:, 
1615 Schafer Street, Svite 301 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
Tel: 701-221-0530 

I r r;. i ! Contract No. 1 Base Bid • u ,I ~ General Construction 
~ ~ ~ 

' i 
✓✓ ✓ $8,997,775.00 

✓✓ ✓ $9,038,400.00 

✓✓ ✓ $12,720,000.00 

$7,500,000.00 

Alternate No. 1 

$455,000.00 

$193,200.00 

$440,000.00 



 
 

Mandan Raw Water Intake Phase 18 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

AEZS Project No. P00510-Z010-001 052 
Bid Opening 11:00 AM CDT, Wednesday, June 3, Z020 

z ; i 
i i f~ E 

1 ~ 1 ~ ~ ! IS • j ; 

i ii • ~ ~ l i i 
~ & Contractor ~ 

Swanberg Construction, Inc. ✓✓ ✓✓ ✓✓ 

John T Jones Construction Co. ✓✓ ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Central Mechanical, Inc. ✓✓ ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Cofell's Plumbing & Heating, Inc. ✓✓ ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Ystaas Electrical Service, LLC ✓✓ ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Ecmng Electric, Inc. ✓✓ ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Skeels Electric 

Engineer's Esrimare 

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc. 

1815 Schafer Street, Suite 301 

Bismarck. ND 58501 

Tel: 701·221•0530 

E 

I 
? 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

Contract No. 3 
Contract No. 2 

Contract No. 1 
Base Bid 

Base Bid 
Bose Bid Ele<trlcol, 

Mechanical 
General Construction Instrumentation, and 

Construction 
Controls Construction 

$11, 143,000.00 No Bid No Bid 

$12,516,900.00 No Bid No Sid 

No Bid $628,000.00 No Bid 

No Bid $692,000.00 No Bid 

No Bid No Bid $2,557,870.74 

No Bid No Bid $2,834,000.00 

Bid Irregularity - Bid not opened 

$8,970,()()().00 $630,()()(),00 $2,440,()()().00 

Contract No. 4 Base 
Bid Combined 

General; Mechanical; 
and Eledrical. and 

Instrumentation and 
Controls Construction 

No Bid 

$16,390,700.00 

No Bid 

No Bid 

No Bid 

No Bid 

$12,040,000.00 



 

Contrac.tor 

Meyer Contracting 

Carstensen Contracting Inc 

SJ Louis Construction Inc 

Wagner Construction, Inc. 

Rachel Contracting 

Engineer's Estimate 

Mandan Raw Water Intake Phase II 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
AE2S Proj@ct No. P00510-2010-001 051 

Bid Opening 11 :00 AM CDT, Wednesday, June 3, 2020 

~ i f 1 ~ 
1 8 .l! I .jj ~ ,!j 

~ 1 ~ n r ~ Contract No. 1 g 
~ 

J 

J ~ .f 

f 
ii J j ! General Construction 

i I ~ ! ., 
~ 

~ /j 

xx X xx xx $6,387,170.24 

xx xx xx X $6,810,040.00 

xx xx xx X $7,769,000.00 

xx xx xx X $10,246,858.36 

xx xx Bid Irregularity - Bid not opened. 

$4,200,000.00 

"Differs from as~read results due to mathematical error 

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc. 
1815 Schafer Street, Suite 301 

Bismarck. ND 58501 
Tel: 701 -221-0530 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization G"lb rt S F p t 40 A · L · M d 1 e . urness os - merican egIon an an 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakot.a at the following location 

Name of Location Black Lions 

Street City - ZIP Code County 
200 W. Main Street, No. 202 Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 
711120 

Ending Date(s) Authorized 6130121 Number of twenty-one 
0 tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted and played at the site (required) Games will be conducted in bar area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 
- - -- Bingo Club Special Sports Pools - ....,_ - ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board Twenty-One - -Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punch board Calcuttas - -Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets - - -1f Pull Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 
15._ ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the O~ice of Attorney General with any 
other appli_cable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 2



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERA~ 
LICENSING SECTION 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

License. Number (Office l)se Only) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

G.d. Hooker, Lie Black Lions (701) 751-2770 
Site Addres,s I City state I Zip Code County , 

. 200 W. ry1ain S.~t, No. 202 ----- . ~a111dan __ _ ,..._,._,._ ~ _N...,.D ....... · _.......,__58_5_5_4..,..._ ___ --+_M_o.,.,..rt_o_n ----~! 
Organization (Lessee) · · I Rental Period · : 

Monthly Rent Amount 
Gilberts. Fumes$ Post 40 - ~rl:_'ffican L~~~io_n_M .... : a"'\"!,n. __ d'"ll"l'~--n ........ .........,.,...,. . ..,.?...,'1_/2_'.0 ... 2-.·0_,_.,..,.. _________ -+-_______ .--1

1 

to 6/30/2021 

1. ls Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 
1 a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary 9ame cond1,1cted? 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be p~id. Then an$wer questions 2 - 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One cond1.,1cted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers lJP to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 

X Rent per Table $ -----
X Rent per Table $ _____ _ 

X Rent per Table $ 

4. ls Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, stand~rd, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? 

l 00 No • Yes 

• No • Yes $ 

~ No 0 Yes $ 

$ 

~ No O Yes $ 

400.00 ONo~Yes$ 

Please check: D Jar Bar 1B] Standard Dispensing Device '. 

- - -- ----------------- - ·--------------------------------------------------------~----------------- ' 
0 Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices __ _ $ 

Total Monthly Rent $ 400.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be. conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here.. D 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's gusiness. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny .a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and) except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award -a prize board• merchandise prizeinvoMng a dispensir.g device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chance.s on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees .. that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the ~rea of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

1 
The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determihation of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 

• disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide g~ming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the less.ee. 

The .. LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must fnclude the charitable gaming organization's n~me. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this renta.l agreement may be automatically terminated if the le.ssee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Sig~.re ~of Les~ A 
c~ /Jt?ii/~ 

Title 

C7t.vn,e,r 
Date 

. .:3 .°5 Gl No\ 0 
lover) 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider renewing our mutual aid agreement with the 
Bismarck Fire Department. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Mandan Fire Department currently has a 
mutual aid agreement with the Bismarck Fire Department, City of Bismarck, that should 
be reviewed and renewed periodically. Our last mutual aid agreement with the Bismarck 
Fire Department was adopted in 2012. A mutual aid agreement provides clarification of 
expectations and an understanding of assistance from outside agencies during an event 
that exceeds local resource capabilities. These agreements are a normal part of our 
emergency planning process for large scale events.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Agreement 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None  
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Assistance from other agencies during large events will temporarily 
increase staffing and equipment with no costs associated for the short-term assistance. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Oster has reviewed the agreement and found no issues. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend that we renew our mutual aid agreement with the 
City of Bismarck, Bismarck Fire Department. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to adopt the updated mutual aid agreement between the 
City of Bismarck, Bismarck Fire Department and the City of Mandan, Mandan Fire 
Department. 
 

 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 9, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Fire 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Nardello 
PRESENTER: Chief Nardello 
SUBJECT: Consider Mutual Aid Agreement with Bismarck 

Consent No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Fire Department Mutual Aid Agreement 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 
 

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 
  

Mandan Fire Department 
  

And 
 

Bismarck Fire Department 
 
■ Whereas, the laws of the State of North Dakota provide that each political subdivision 
is empowered to make and enter into mutual aid agreements with other political 
subdivisions in order to more effectively respond and provide public safety services 
during emergency situations;   
 
■ Whereas, the undersigned political subdivisions that are parties to this mutual aid 
agreement must confront numerous threats to public health and safety, including but 
not limited to natural or manmade disasters; 
 
■ Whereas, neither of the parties to this Agreement possesses all of the necessary 
resources to cope with every possible incident, emergency, or disaster by itself, and an 
effective, efficient response can best be achieved by the application and leveraging of 
the collective resources of these entities;   
 
■ Whereas, the parties to this Agreement have determined it is in their collective best 
interest to develop and implement preparedness plans and conduct joint exercises in 
advance of a sudden and immediate need in order to enhance the efficiency and 
effectiveness of their response to any emergency or disaster;   
 
■ Whereas, it is desirable that each of the parties hereto should voluntarily aid and 
assist each other in the event an emergency situation should occur, by the interchange 
of response services; and   
 
■ Whereas, it is necessary and desirable that a mutual aid agreement be executed for 
the interchange of such mutual assistance on a local basis. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Fire Department Mutual Aid Agreement 
Page 3 of 6 
 
 
Now, therefore, it is hereby agreed by and between each and all of the parties hereto 
as follows:   
 
■ Terms of the Agreement  
 

1) Each party agrees that in the event of an emergency situation, each other party 
to this mutual aid agreement shall furnish such personnel, equipment, facilities, 
or services as are available, provided that such actions would not unreasonably 
diminish the assisting entity’s ability to provide emergency services within its 
jurisdiction.  

 
 
2) In order to invoke assistance under the provisions of this Agreement, the chief 

officer from the requesting entity shall be required to contact the chief officer of 
the responding entity by voice communication system, in writing, or through a 
message relay provided by CenComm.  Any request for aid hereunder shall 
include a statement of the amount and type of equipment and personnel 
requested, and shall specify the location to which the equipment and personnel 
are to be dispatched. The responding entity may request such information from 
the requesting entity as is necessary to confirm the emergency situation and to 
assess the types and amounts of assistance that shall be provided.  

 
3) During an emergency situation, the ranking officer from the assisting entity will 

immediately report to incident command or staging as directed for assignment.  
All personnel shall work under the direction of the designated incident 
command/unified command.  Under normal conditions personnel from both the 
assisting and requesting entity shall operate under the direction of their 
commander or officer once they are authorized to undertake assignments (i.e., 
ICS Branch assignment, Group assignment, RIT, or special operations).  However, 
personnel from either the requesting or the assisting entity may receive 
supervision from any command personnel from the combined participating 
entities if authorized by the incident commander or agency representatives in 
the incident command structure.   

 
4) In any emergency situation in which the mutual aid agreement has been 

invoked, radio communications will be established between the entities. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Fire Department Mutual Aid Agreement 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 
5) During a hazardous materials or structural collapse type emergency, the 

agencies are to follow the protocols for requesting regional response. 
 
6)  Joint response will be initiated for areas where access may be limited for the 

primary response agency.  Examples of such areas are sections of I-94 in the 
proximity of the bridges where westbound or eastbound access is restricted. 

 
7) Assisting entity personnel and equipment shall be released by the requesting 

entity when the resources are no longer needed.  The assisting entity may also 
withdraw its personnel and equipment when deemed to be in the best interest 
of the assisting entity and following notice provided to the requesting entity of 
the intended action. The assisting entity may withdraw resources if it 
determines response conditions are beyond acceptable risk.  There will be no 
liability for withdrawal placed on or transferred to the assisting entity. 

 
8) Liability, Workforce Safety, Property Damage. 

 
A. Workforce Safety Coverage. 
Each entity will be responsible for its own actions and those of its employees.  
Each entity is responsible for complying with North Dakota’s workforce safety 
rules.  Each entity should understand that workforce safety coverage does not 
automatically extend to volunteers. Each entity may obtain workforce safety 
coverage for any volunteer at its discretion.   
 
B. Liability Insurance Coverage.  
Each entity is responsible for its own actions.  Each entity agrees to obtain public 
liability insurance coverage with at least a $250,000.00 per person and 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence combined single limit and coverage by a policy 
with an insurance company licensed to do business in North Dakota, (1) by being 
a qualified self-insured, or (2) by being a member of a group self-insurance 
association.   
Each entity is responsible for complying with the motor vehicle financial 
responsibility laws of the State of North Dakota. Each party agrees to obtain 
automobile liability coverage with at least a $250,000.00 per person and 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence combined single limit and coverage extended to 
owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles by a policy with an insurance company 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Fire Department Mutual Aid Agreement 
Page 5 of 6 
 

licensed to do business in North Dakota, (1) by being a qualified self-insured, or 
(2) by being a member of a group self-insurance association.   

 
C General Liability, Public Officials Liability.  
 
(1) For the purposes of North Dakota Century Code (NDCC 32-12.1 

Governmental Liability) only, the employees and officers of the assisting 
entity are deemed to be employees (NDCC 32-12.1-02(3)) of the requesting 
entity. 

 
(2) The requesting entity agrees to defend and indemnify the assisting entity 

against any claims brought or actions filed against the assisting entity or any 
employee of the assisting entity for personal injury or damage to the 
property of any third person or persons, arising from the performance and 
provision of assistance pursuant to this Agreement within the limits of NDCC 
32-12.1. 

 
9) On a regular basis, each entity shall develop and update a plan providing for 

effective mobilization of resources and facilities.  
 
10) Interagency assistance plans may be developed and updated on a regular basis 

by the parties hereto and are operative between the parties in accordance with 
the provisions of such plans.  In addition to the emergency response plans set 
forth in this Agreement, the parties herein may develop and implement 
memorandums of agreement relating to additional assistance on a routine non-
emergency basis.   

 
11) The parties agree to review interagency assistance plans and the provisions of 

this Agreement at least biennially, or sooner at the request of either party due 
to a change in law or regulation, change in key command staff, a material 
change in the requesting agency’s interagency assistance plan or as a follow-up 
to an incident where assistance was provided under this Agreement.  For any 
amendment proposed by either party, the parties shall meet and discuss the 
proposed amendment in good faith and shall arrive at a mutually agreeable 
solution.  If the parties agree to an amendment, this Agreement may be 
rewritten and re-executed or the parties may execute a written amendment to 
this Agreement, subject to the approval of the respective governing bodies.   

 
12) Nothing within this Agreement shall prevent any of the parties herein from 

entering into similar agreements with any other entity. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Fire Department Mutual Aid Agreement 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 
13) This Agreement shall become effective when approved and executed by the 

appropriate political subdivision of each party to this Agreement.  The 
Agreement shall remain in effect between the parties from year to year until 
participation in this Agreement is terminated by either party.  Either party to 
this Agreement may terminate participation in this Agreement upon thirty days 
written notice addressed to the designated public official of the other party to 
this Agreement.   

 
14) The execution of this Agreement shall not give rise to any liability or 

responsibility for failure to respond to any request for assistance made pursuant 
to this Agreement.  This Agreement shall not be construed as or deemed to be 
an Agreement for the benefit of any third party or parties, and no third party or 
parties shall have any right of action whatsoever hereunder for any cause 
whatsoever.  

 
In witness whereof, this Agreement has been executed and approved and is effective 
and operative as to each of the parties as herein provided. 
 
Jurisdiction/ Organization   Jurisdiction/ Organization 

Bismarck Fire Department   Mandan Fire Department 
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Fire Chief     Fire Chief 

Date:___________________________ Date:___________________________ 
 
President, Board of City Commissioners Mayor, City of Mandan 

Date:___________________________ Date:____________________________ 
 
Attest: __________________________ Attest: ___________________________ 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider approval of the payment of bills related to the 
Morton Mandan Public Library (MMPL) & Downtown Parks Project. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Normal course of business would be for invoices to 
be submitted to the City of Mandan and in turn, those invoices presented with the 
schedule of bills to be approved by the City Commission the 2nd meeting of the month. 
Pursuant to the resolution passed by the City Commission and the MMPL Board of 
Trustees both boards need to approve the bills related to the library expansion and the 
City Commission approves the bills strictly related to the Downtown Parks project. 
Subsequent to those approvals, the invoices will be sent to the North Dakota Community 
Foundation for payment to the vendors. 
 
The Commission approved going to bid at the May 19, meeting. This billing accounts for 
$85,822.82 for completion of construction documents pursuant to the contract in place.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Bartlett & West Invoices. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Amounts will be paid from the donation from Energy Transfer. 
 
STAFF IMPACT: n/a 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the City Commission and MMPL Board of 
Trustees approve payment of the invoice as submitted, conditioned upon the MMPL 
Board of Trustees. 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 9, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Payment of Bills related to MMPL & Downtown 

Parks Project 

Consent No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Payment of Bills related to MMPL & Downtown Parks Project 
Page 2 of 2 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I recommend the City Commission and MMPL Board of 
Trustees approve payment of the invoices as submitted, conditioned upon the MMPL 
Board of Trustees 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All liquor licenses must be approved by the Board of 
City Commissioners on an annual basis. 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Applications and fees have been received by the 
following applicants. 

CLASS “A” GENERAL RETAIL ON & OFF-SALE BEER & LIQUOR 
1. Broken Oar
2. Stage Stop Liquor Inc.

The applicants were contacted and informed of the possibility of a later due date for 
their applications. These two applicants indicated they wished to simply move forward 
for their consideration. 

Property taxes are current for these applicants. 

ATTACHMENTS:   

FISCAL IMPACT:  The fees for these applicants have been received based upon the new 
resolution. 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 10, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Consent No.  5 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 
Page 2 of 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend to approve Broken Oar and Stage Stop Liquor Inc. 
licenses for the period of September 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.  Contingent upon the 
establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health & Safety Code and Building Inspection 
Codes. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve Broken Oar and Stage Stop Liquor Inc. 
licenses for the period of September 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.  Contingent upon the 
establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health & Safety Code and Building Inspection 
Codes. 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization p . . p b l' B d t· I raIne u Ic rao cas mg, nc 

Site License Number 
(Attorney Genera l Use On ly) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the fo llowing location 

Name of Location Strawberry Bar & grill 

Street City ZIP Code County 
210 West Main St M andan 58554 Burleigh 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 
711120 

Ending Date(s) Authorized 
6/30/21 Number of twenty-one 

0 tables if zero, enter "O" : 

Specific location where games of chance wi ll be 
conducted .illlQ played at the site (requi red) entire faci lity, excluding the restrooms 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all app licable games to be conducted at site (required) 

- -Bingo Club Special 
,--- Sports Pools - -- ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board Twenty-One - -Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -Pu ll Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets - - -- Pu ll Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 

lf ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -
APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files . 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorizat ion form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for fi nal approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 6



u 



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

The Strawberry, Lie Strawberry Bar & Gri ll (701) 751-7348 
Site Address I City State I Zip Code County 

210 W Main Ave Mandan ND 58554 Morton 

Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period 

Prairie Public Broadcasting, Inc 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2022 
Monthly Rent Amount 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? ~ No • Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not • No • Yes $ 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X Rent per Table $ ~ • No Yes $ 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 X Rent per Table $ $ 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table $ ~ No • $ Yes 
Number of Tables 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No ~ Yes 
$ 

Please check: D Jar Bar • Standard Dispensing Device 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------- ---

0 Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 
5 $ 150.00 

Tota l Monthly Rent $ 150.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that wi ll be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management). (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed . 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this renta l agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Signature of Lessor 

L 
Title Date 

I ....- 0 \JJ I\...Q..K..__ Ob/tokozo 
Signature of Lessee~ Title Date I r 

?11. .e.,1,./ J .._ ,._;1 oe- cE-<J 7/;.1)~~ /fl\,~ 

V 1 (ov~r) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Blackstone Tavern 

Street 2630 Old Red Trail 
c·ty ZIP Code County 1 

Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 07/01/2020 Ending Date(s) Authorized 06/30/2021 Number of twenty-one 1 
tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted _g.QQ played at the site (required) Room next to bar area 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

~ Bingo 
,--- -- Club Special Sports Pools 

- ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board ~ Twenty-One -Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -~ Pull Tab Jar - Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets 
i---

~ 
Pull Tab Dispensing Device ---- Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device ----

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 7i



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) 

Blackstone Ridge LLC 
Site Name 
Blackstone Tavern 

Site Address 
2630 Old Red Trail 

Organization(Lessee) 
Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 

I City 

Mandan 

I Rental Period 
7/1/2020 

State 
ND 

1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the prtmary game conducted? 
If "Yes, .. enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 
Number of Tables 

X Rent per Table S -----
1 X Rent per Table$ __ 3_0_0_.0_0_ 

X Rent per Table $ 

rZipCode 
58554 

to 6/30/2020 

• No ~ Yes 

~ No • Yes 

• No t8[ Yes 

~ No Oves 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? D No ~ Yes 

Please check: 151 Jar Bar 0 Standard Dispensing Device 

Site Phone Number 

701-663-8686 
County 

Morton 

Monthly Rent Amount 

$ .00 

$ .00 

$ 300.00 

$ .00 

$ 175.00 

--------·--------~-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
IS Bectronlc Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices __ 1_0_ $ 750.00 

Total Monthly Rent $ 1225.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. D 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMEN'r. 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that v..11 be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (manag~nt), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and. except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site, However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize. and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or pennanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working In the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Leasor 
agl'NS to 1'9pay the entire loan immediately when the IISl80 dfscontlnUH using the dtvice at the sila. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the Jeasee's selection of games, detennination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable gaming o,ganization•s name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically tenninated if the lessee1s gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Date 

Title 
, 

Date 

President. Mandan Hockey Club s --20-20 
(over) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Old Ten Bar and Grill 

Street 417 E. Main Street 
C"ty ZIP Code County 1 

Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 07/01/2020 Ending Date(s) Authorized 06/30/2021 Number of twenty-one 1 
tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted .fillQ played at the site (required) Bar Area 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known l<a.ffJe- - 7/1/,;,.o {dr-oL~;,~dak,) 
-

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

~ Bingo - ,__.;. 

io--
Club Special Sports Pools 

~ 
ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board ~ Twenty-One -Raffles Seal Board Poker - -

i 
ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets -Pull Tab Dispensing Device _ Prize Board Dispensing Device - Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 7ii



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Uae Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name 
Cody Stem/Nathan Wolf Old 10 Bar & Grill 

Site Address 
417 E. Main Street 

Organization (Lessee) 
Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this aite? 

I City 
Mandan 

I Rental Period 
7/1/2020 

State 
ND 

1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 
If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 la Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 

X Rent per Table $ -----
1 X Rent per Table $ __ 3_0_0_.0_0_ 

X Rent per Table $ 

I Zip Code 
58554 

to 6/30/2021 

• No ~ Yes 

~ No • Yes 

• No (S Yes 

~No Oves 

Site Phone Number 
701-426-6313 
County 
Morton 

Monthly Rent Amount 

$ .00 

$ .00 

$ 300.00 

$ .00 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? D No ~ Yes · $ 
325.00 

Please check: ~ Jar Bar ~ Standard Dispensing Device 
~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

~ Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices __ 
2_ $ 200.00 

Total Monthly Rent $ 825.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, ptease check here. D 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between 1he Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household memb_ers, (management), (managemenfs) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization•s sttes and, except for officers and 
boar-d of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games al that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay-a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or pennanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee Is working In the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redee_ming pull tabs or priZe boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the '"'" discontinues using the device at the site. 
The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR1S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically tenninated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at thi& site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

fi_i\ ' 
Signature of Lessor Title Date 

Tffle Date 

President, Mandan Hockey Club 6 -Jo -20 
(over) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (0212018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Old Town Tavern 

Street 109 1st Avenue NW 
c·1y ZIP Code County 

Morton ' Mandan 58554 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 07101/2020 Ending Date(s) Authorized 06/30/2021 Number of twenty-one 1 
tables if zero, enter "0": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted .§Ilg played at the site (required) Bar Area 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

~ Bingo - -- Club Special 

~ 
Sports Pools 

- ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board Twenty-One -Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -
1l 

Pull Tab Jar .... Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets -Pull Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 7iii



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

license Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Stte Owner (Leswr) Site Name Site Phone Number 
Old Town Tavern Old Town Tavern 701-663-2840 

Site Address I Cfly State I Zip Code County 
1091stAvenue NW Mandan ND 58554 Morton 

OrganlzaUon (Lessee) I Rental Period Monthly Rent Amount Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this afle? • No ~ Yes 
1a. If "Yes• to number 1 above, Is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

If "Yes,• enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer quesUons 2 • 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. ~ No • Yes $ .00 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X Rent per Table $ • ~ Yes Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 No $ .00 

Number of Tablas with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00 

3. Is Paddlewhaels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table $ ~ No 0 Yes $ .00 Number of Tables 

4. Is Pull Tabs Involving either a Jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No ~ Yes 325.00 $ 
Please check: Q:il Jar Bar 18 Standard Dispensing Device 
~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----------------* 

~ Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Elootronic Devices 3 $ 300.00 

Total Monthly Rent $ 925.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site Is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTALAGREEMEN'r. 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and OrganizaUon (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game wlU be dlrecUy operated as part of the lesso(s business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the ~essor), (lesso!'s) spouse, (lesso(s) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who Is in a posiUon to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize Involving a dispensing device and aell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lesso(s on call or temporary or pennanent employee will not, directly or Indirectly, conduct games at the stte as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is worl<lng In the ares of the bar whem aloohollo beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or plize boards, or both, Involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay tho enUre loan lmmedla1ely When tho ,......, discontinues wing tho device at the slta. 

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, detennlnaUon of prizes, including a bingo Jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must Include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automal/celly tennlnated If the lessee's gaming license Is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

, - ~ 

Slgn~or 7~ TIiie Date 

-· Owner 1/-,.o-ao 
Slgnalure~ ~ Title Date 

President, Mandan Hockey Club 5~20-20 
7 (over) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Vicky's Sports Bar 

Street 106 2nd Avenue NW 
c·ty 1 

Mandan 
ZIP Code 

58554 
County 

Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 07/01/2020 Ending Date(s) Authorized 06/30/2021 Number of twenty-one 1 
tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted .s!llil played at the site (required) Bar Area 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 
-:-..,,+ - -Bingo Club Special Sports Pools ,._ - ~ - ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - Tip Board Twenty-One 

Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -I Pull Tab Jar - Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets -Pull Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device - Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your fi les. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 7iv



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Uae Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 
Vicky's Sports Bar Vicky's Bar 701-663-4877 

Site Address I :ndan 
State J ZlpCode County 

106 2nd Avenue NW ND 58554 Morton 
OrganlzaUon (l.eaaee) I Rental Period Monlhly Rent Amount Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 

1. i. Bingo going to be conducted at this site? ~ No • Yes 
1 a. If "Yes" to nc.mber 1 above, 18 Bingo the prtma,y game conducted? 

If "Yes,• enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not f8J No • Yes $ .00 enter any rent amounts. 

2 la Twenty-One conducted at this alte? 
X Rent per Table S • No ~ Yes Number of Tables with wagera up to S5 $ .00 

Number of Tables With wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table S 300.00 $ 300.00 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table $ ~ Number of Tables 
No 0 Yea $ .00 

4. la Pull Taba lnvolvine either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No • Yea 
$ 325.00 

Please check: t8 Jar Bar [8 Standard Dispensing Device 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~----------------~ 
a§ Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 3 $ 300.00 

Total Monthly Rent $ 925.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site Is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMEN'r. 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of lhe lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) conwnon household membefs, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee or the lessor who Is In a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of direetors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize Involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or Indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is woltdng In the area of the bar where alcohoUc beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lesaor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, Involving a dispensing device, the Leasor 
ag,.... to repay the entire loan lmmedimly when 1ht lenee dlaGontlnun using the deVlce at the 1118. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to Influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeda. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must Include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated If the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
, for more than fourteen days~~~ 

l ✓ J)~ c_\_ dWV}e...- t/,e].0-130 
, Signature of Le'1°' (J Title Date 

~ --· 
S~natu~ ~ TIiie Date 

President, Mandan Hockey Club 5 -2 0 -20 
- (over) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization ABATE of North Dakota 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location HideAway 

street 1000 Boundry Rd Cit 
Y Mandan I

ZIP Code 
58554 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 711 /2020 Ending Date(s) Authorized 6/30/2021 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted and played at the site (required) South Wall, & West end of Bar, & Dart room NE wall 

County 
Morton 

Number of twenty-one 
tables if zero, enter "O": 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known Sept 26, 2020 & June 12, 2021 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

----
Bingo 

ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo 

Raffles 

ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle 

Pull Tab Jar 

~~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device 
~ it ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General 

Signature of City/County Official 

-
Club Special -- Tip Board 

Seal Board - Punch board - Prize Board - Prize Board Dispensing Device -

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

-
Sports Pools -- Twenty-One 

Poker - Calcuttas - Paddlewheels with Tickets - Paddlewheel Table -

Date 

Date 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 9



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) 

Hidden Inc 
Site Name 

HideAway 
Site Address 

1000 Boundry Rd 

Organization (Lessee) 

ABATE of ND 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 

City 

Mandan 

1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

Rental Period 

07/01/2020 

State 

ND 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid . Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 

X Rent per Table $ ------
X Rent per Table$ _____ _ 

X Rent per Table $ 

4. l_s Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? 

Please check: D Jar Bar ~ Standard Dispensing Device 

'Jm. Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 
3 

Total Monthly Rent 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

Zip Code 

58554 

to 06/30/2021 

~ No 

• No 

D Yes 

D Yes 

~ No D Yes 

~ No D Yes 

D No ,3 Yes 

• 

Site Phone Number 

701 663-8362 

County 

Morton 

Monthly Rent Amount 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 400 

$ 300 

$ 700 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked . 

Title 

President 

Title 

Executive Director 

Date 

~ -ll-d-
Date 

6/10/2020 

(over) 



 

I hereby certify that the within and following Abstract of Votes cast by the voters of Morton County, North Dakota, at the Primary Election held 

on the 9th day of June 2020, is a true and correct copy of the original Abstract thereof made by the regularly organized Board of Canvassers as required by law.

Witness my hand and seal this 15th day of June 2020.

Total

Precinct 05

Precinct 17

Precinct 20

Precinct 23

Precinct 24

Precinct 32

Precinct 33

Precinct 34

Precinct 01

Precinct 02

Precinct 03

Precinct 06

Precinct 07

Precinct 08

Precinct 36

Precinct 38
TOTAL VOTES

6926 259 686 245 104 126 377 751 354 57 887 916 359 476 285 217 215 185

Kelly  Armstrong 4,810 152 470 79 89 297 565 267 48 618 633 200 292 177 126 176 157
write-in - scattered 20 1 2 1 1 1 4 0 0 1 4 0 0 0 2 0 2
Total 4,830 153 472 80 90 298 569 267 48 619 637 200 292 177 128 176 159
Alan R Anderson 1,065 209 356 92 167 81 48
Doug  Larsen 1,411 460 316 118 149 111 77
write-in - scattered 3 0 2 0 0 0 1
Total 2,479 669 674 210 316 192 126
Jay  Elkin 248 123 125
Steven  Hanel 84 48 36
write-in - scattered 0 0 0
Total 332 171 161
Todd  Porter 2,140 563 577 177 285 163 116
Nathan  Toman 2,024 521 552 166 265 166 97
write-in - scattered 11 1 5 1 2 1 0
Total 4,175 1,085 1,134 344 552 330 213
Mike  Schatz 298 161 137
Luke  Simons 255 133 122
write-in - scattered 0 0 0
Total 553 294 259
Doug Burgum and  Brent 
Sanford

4,470 146 437 78 82 259 513 241 43 581 615 199 281 167 111 152 133
Michael Coachman and  Joel H 
Hylden

654 15 67 3 13 53 82 41 7 82 66 21 40 29 19 24 26
write-in - scattered 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 5,131 161 505 81 95 312 595 284 50 664 684 220 321 196 130 176 159
Joshua C Gallion 4,592 154 460 74 82 278 539 258 43 595 591 190 277 172 118 159 149
write-in - scattered 20 0 1 0 1 5 0 0 0 1 7 2 2 0 1 0 0
Total 4,612 154 461 74 83 283 539 258 43 596 598 192 279 172 119 159 149
Thomas  Beadle 2,323 87 254 50 35 106 233 113 15 316 307 101 138 88 71 87 71
Daniel  Johnston 2,442 66 224 26 51 181 310 151 33 310 311 100 150 93 48 86 85
write-in - scattered 5 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Total 4,770 154 478 76 87 288 544 264 48 626 618 201 288 182 119 173 156
Jon  Godfread 4,687 157 470 74 82 287 535 267 45 610 619 193 287 172 120 159 151
write-in - scattered 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Total 4,690 157 470 74 82 287 535 268 45 610 620 193 287 172 120 160 151
Brian  Kroshus 4,643 154 459 72 85 284 539 267 47 605 614 193 280 171 116 158 150
write-in - scattered 11 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 4 0 1 0 1 0 0
Total 4,654 154 460 72 86 285 540 267 47 605 618 193 281 171 117 158 150
Zach  Raknerud 785 42 65 11 7 29 77 37 3 87 100 82 66 53 33 8 10
Roland Clifford Riemers 428 26 52 3 7 14 26 10 0 54 44 31 43 20 27 14 3
write-in - scattered 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total 1,215 68 117 14 14 43 103 47 3 142 144 113 110 73 60 22 13
Adam  Michal 735 148 146 113 108 70 60
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 735 148 146 113 108 70 60

Insurance Commissioner

Public Service Commissioner

Representative in Congress

State Senator District 34

State Senator District 36

State Representative District 
34

State Representative District 
36

MORTON COUNTY REPUBLICAN ABSTRACT OF VOTES
NORTH DAKOTA PRIMARY ELECTION - JUNE 09, 2020

Precinct 18

Precinct 04

187 277
1 0

188 277

Governor and Lt. Governor

State Auditor

State Treasurer

292

112
180
0

257
1

517

259

168 264

23 43

0 0
178 275
99 152

0 0
191 307
178 275

182 277
0 0

182 277

92 125
0 0

191 277

Representative in Congress

State Senator District 34

179 270
0 1

179 271
20 55
19 35
0 0

90

39 90
90
0

427



 

write-in - scattered 1 0 1
Total 1 0 1
Joshua  Johnson 675 140 133 102 96 67 54
Bernie  Parkhurst 656 130 130 96 101 64 55
write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Total 1,332 270 263 198 197 132 109
Steve  Krebs 27 16 11
Linda  Weiss 29 16 13
write-in - scattered 0 0 0
Total 56 32 24
Shelley Lenz and  Ben Vig 1,215 69 120 14 16 45 103 47 3 144 144 114 109 70 59 21 14
write-in - scattered 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1,217 69 121 14 16 45 103 47 3 144 144 114 109 70 59 21 14
Patrick  Hart 1,217 71 117 14 13 45 105 45 3 147 147 115 107 69 58 21 14
write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Total 1,218 71 117 14 13 45 105 45 3 147 147 115 107 69 58 22 14
Mark  Haugen 1,221 70 116 14 13 45 106 46 3 149 149 112 107 69 59 22 14
write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1,222 70 116 14 13 45 106 46 3 149 149 113 107 69 59 22 14
Travisia  Martin 1,214 70 118 14 12 45 105 45 3 145 148 114 107 69 59 22 14
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1,214 70 118 14 12 45 105 45 3 145 148 114 107 69 59 22 14
Casey D Buchmann 1,217 69 118 14 14 45 106 45 3 148 145 114 107 67 60 22 14
write-in - scattered 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0
Total 1,219 69 118 14 14 45 106 45 3 148 145 114 107 69 60 22 14
Steven James Peterson 20 1 5 1 2 2 0 1 1 0 2 0 3 1 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 20 1 5 1 2 2 0 1 1 0 2 0 3 1 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
DuWayne Hendrickson and  
Joshua Voytek

19 1 5 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 2 0 3 1 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 19 1 5 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 2 0 3 1 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kirsten  Baesler 2,977 111 260 56 55 147 297 127 34 361 415 177 194 111 107 116 98
Brandt J Dick 2,123 78 259 29 32 144 262 139 16 263 260 84 126 95 57 40 45
Charles J Tuttle 1,398 52 132 13 29 68 153 62 5 214 157 68 119 70 44 40 28
write-in - scattered 13 2 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 1 5 0 0 0 0
Total 6,511 243 652 98 117 359 712 329 55 838 834 330 444 276 208 196 171

Insurance Commissioner

Public Service Commissioner

State Senator District 36

State Representative District 
34

State Representative District 
36

Governor and Lt. Governor

State Auditor

State Treasurer

163

83
80
0

1 0
39 85
39 87

38 85

0 0
39 88
38 86

0 0
39 87
39 88

1
0
1

0 0
38 88

0 0
38 86
38 88

State Auditor

State Treasurer

Insurance Commissioner

Public Service Commissioner

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

State Senator District 34

State Senator District 36

State Representative District 
34
State Representative District 
36
Governor and Lt. Governor

Representative in Congress

0
0

0
0

0
0 1
0 0

0 1

0

0
0 0
0 0

0
0 0
0 0

116 195
61 133
59 85

Superintendent of Public 
Instruction

0 0
236 413



 

Jon Jay Jensen 5,768 229 561 82 95 316 629 295 45 745 767 291 392 235 180 174 163
write-in - scattered 18 2 1 1 1 1 0 3 0 1 3 2 3 0 0 0 0
Total 5,786 231 562 83 96 317 629 298 45 746 770 293 395 235 180 174 163
David  Reich 5,768 228 558 84 95 313 634 292 45 748 770 289 390 233 185 171 159
write-in - scattered 16 3 1 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 2 2 2 1 0 0 0
Total 5,784 231 559 84 96 315 634 293 45 749 772 291 392 234 185 171 159
Douglas  Bahr 5,715 223 559 84 94 312 632 291 43 735 758 286 386 230 179 171 161
write-in - scattered 17 3 1 1 1 3 0 1 0 0 4 1 0 2 0 0 0
Total 5,732 226 560 85 95 315 632 292 43 735 762 287 386 232 179 171 161
Gabrielle  Goter 2,168 94 198 22 36 121 243 92 15 250 251 122 198 100 74 65 52
Scott R Miller 1,773 69 164 31 35 108 209 92 12 244 209 81 97 72 69 55 60
Bonnie  Storbakken 1,978 65 230 31 29 102 196 109 16 267 297 103 119 85 48 48 46
write-in - scattered 5 2 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 5,924 230 592 84 101 331 648 294 43 761 758 306 414 257 191 168 158
James S Hill 5,639 221 551 84 92 309 627 284 43 727 741 283 384 226 177 169 159
write-in - scattered 25 2 1 0 1 3 0 1 0 3 4 4 2 1 1 0 0
Total 5,664 223 552 84 93 312 627 285 43 730 745 287 386 227 178 169 159
Nathan  Boehm 4,490 161 425 73 89 285 525 284 48 550 502 210 294 184 140 159 128
Ron  Leingang 4,013 145 393 70 58 224 460 195 37 499 503 212 279 167 141 112 110
Raymond S Morrell 3,467 134 352 54 62 185 397 175 20 443 403 190 238 154 138 75 97
Wayne  Papke 2,289 113 226 17 40 116 231 89 12 300 335 128 161 105 68 58 49
Tom  Peters 2,792 107 325 33 47 150 313 91 15 384 375 135 223 109 86 61 59
write-in - scattered 192 9 22 4 10 13 26 3 2 27 29 7 13 8 5 0 1
Total 17,243 669 1,743 251 306 973 1,952 837 134 2,203 2,147 882 1,208 727 578 465 444
Russell  Kramer 14 14
write-in - scattered 5 5
Total 19 19
write-in - Audrey  Duppong 47 47
write-in - scattered 35 35
Total 82 82
Timothy  Helbling 3,744 219 440 98 52 685 731 275 372 234 172
write-in - scattered 83 5 3 3 2 20 11 9 8 6 8
Total 3,827 224 443 101 54 705 742 284 380 240 180
write-in - Alex  Martinez 4 4
write-in - Brandon  Schantz 4 4
write-in - scattered 45 45
Total 53 53
Gary  Glasser 111 111
Raquel  Helgeson 103 103
Anthony  Schirado 95 95
write-in - scattered 16 15
Total 325 325
write-in - Michael  Coots 8 8
Harvey  Tibor 136 136
Ray  Torres 124 124
write-in - scattered 26 26
Total 294 294
Josh  Gaebe 182 182
Chad  Goetzfridt 181 181
write-in - Corey  Lausch 33 33
write-in - scattered 23 23
Total 419 419

Council Member Glen Ullin

Council Member Glen Ullin

Council Member Hebron

Council Member New Salem

South CentralJudge of the 
District Court No. 8

County Commissioner 
Morton

Mayor Almont

Mayor Glen Ullin

Mayor Mandan

Justice of the Supreme 
Court

South CentralJudge of the 
District Court No. 1

South CentralJudge of the 
District Court No. 2 
Unexpired 2-Year Term
South CentralJudge of the 
District Court No. 7

0 0
207 362
211 363

207 362

0 0
210 361
87 148

0 0
211 363
210 361

219 369
206 356
1 1

66 100
66 121
0 0

133 217
104 137
83 196

207 357
160 273
145 263

5 8
630 1,094

3 5
124 350

121 345



 

Anthony  Bachler 12 12
write-in - scattered 8 8
Total 20 20
Alesia  Medeiros 38 38
Joanie  Rossow 37 37
write-in - scattered 9 9
Total 84 84
Michael  Braun 3,593 208 427 92 51 650 681 271 356 222 167
Joseph (Joe)  Camisa 3,418 194 389 90 48 632 652 254 348 210 153
write-in - scattered 50 5 5 1 1 4 14 2 2 3 6
Total 7,061 407 821 183 100 1,286 1,347 527 706 435 326
DeNae  Kautzmann 3,824 220 442 99 60 701 730 295 387 229 185
write-in - scattered 29 3 4 0 0 6 5 3 2 4 1
Total 3,853 223 446 99 60 707 735 298 389 233 186
Jim  Tibor 137 137
Claudia  Wehri 139 139
write-in - scattered 1 1
Total 277 277
Jennifer  Froehlich 3,625 209 423 94 56 652 697 278 367 219 169
Wade  Meschke 3,560 205 413 95 50 646 693 263 371 212 156
write-in - scattered 24 4 3 0 0 1 5 5 1 2 1
Total 7,209 418 839 189 106 1,299 1,395 546 739 433 326
Shawna  Marion 43 43
Rainy  Mauch-Morff 33 33
Natallie  Schmidt 43 43
write-in - scattered 2 2
Total 121 121
Kerry  Fitterer 111 111
Kent  Glasser 98 98
Shane  Hellman 80 80
Brent  Swanson 68 68
write-in - scattered 0 0
Total 357 357
Robert  Boehm 183 183
write-in - Tracy  Cofer 27 27
write-in - Josh  Valleroy 9 9
write-in - scattered 25 25
Total 244 244
Adam  Schantz 131 131
write-in - scattered 0 0
Total 131 131
Darren  Haugen 3,516 143 394 8 237 465 520 555 199 269 184 129
Kama  Hoovestol 3,651 167 432 6 249 451 534 562 205 305 177 136
Marnie  Piehl 3,392 157 408 8 213 412 505 504 217 273 180 132
Ellie  Shockley 3,109 156 364 5 178 358 485 431 204 279 170 129
write-in - scattered 32 5 5 0 3 0 1 8 3 3 2 2
Total 13,700 628 1,603 27 880 1,686 2,045 2,060 828 1,129 713 528
Yes 134 134
No 2 2
Total 136 136
Yes 13 13
No 5 5
Total 18 18
Yes 44 44
No 6 6
Total 50 50
Yes 140 140
No 4 4
Total 144 144
Yes 3,953 234 482 99 62 739 692 308 405 252 183
No 518 17 48 16 6 87 158 37 51 24 25
Total 4,471 251 530 115 68 826 850 345 456 276 208
Yes 209 209
No 5 5
Total 214 214
Yes 4,883 233 572 11 297 601 756 703 300 397 254 183
No 702 17 66 2 49 107 95 157 41 56 22 27
Total 5,585 250 638 13 346 708 851 860 341 453 276 210

Park Board Member 
Unexpired 2-Year Term 
Glen Ullin Park
School Board Member 
Mandan School District

Commissioner Flasher

Commissioner Mandan

Municipal Judge Mandan

Park Board Member Hebron 
Park

Park Board Member Mandan 
Park

Council Member Almont

Park Board Member Flasher 
Park

Park Board Member Glen 
Ullin Park

Park Board Member New 
Salem Park

114 334
5 2

236 687

117 351

125 351
0 1

125 352

0 2
229 690

120 341
109 347

Publication of city 
Governing Body Minutes 
Hebron
Publication of city 
Governing Body Minutes 
Mandan

124 226
0 0

543 1,030

149 264
146 281
124 259

Publication of city 
Governing Body Minutes 
New Salem
School District Measure 1 
Mandan School District

Publication of city 
Governing Body Minutes 
Glen Ullin
Publication of city 
Governing Body Minutes 
Almont
Publication of city 
Governing Body Minutes 
Flasher

30 33
231 408

201 375

16 33
135 411

119 378



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider an amendment to the appointment of member to 
the Bismarck Mandan Mayors Committee for People with Disabilities 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The June 2, 2020, Mr. Bernie Parkhurst was 
appointed to a three year term to the Bismarck Mandan Mayors Committee (Committee) 
for People with Disabilities.  
 
The Committee has amended their bylaws which now read: “Each appointed individual 
will remain a member until such time that he or she submits a letter of resignation to the 
Committee President or has had two consecutive no-shows.” 
 
Therefore, we are simply asking for an adjustment to Mr. Parkhurst’s term. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: n/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT: n/a 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend an amendment to the term of Mr. Bernie Parkhurst 
to reflect the current bylaws of the Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move amend the term of Mr. Bernie Parkhurst to reflect the 
current bylaws of the Committee. 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 12, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Amendment to Term of Appointment to 

Bismarck Mandan Mayors Committee for People 
with Disabilities 

Consent No. 10 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application 
for the Mandan Market for July 3rd and 4th, 2020.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the traditional Art 
in the Park event has been canceled. The Mandan Progress Organization would like to 
hold a smaller, but similar type event this year. The application has been approved by the 
necessary department heads. A large gathering plan has been approved by Custer District 
Health. The event would require the closing of the 400blk and part of the 500blk of West 
Main St for the 2 days.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Special Events Permit application w/attachments 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: NA 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Public Works staff to provide equipment for the street closure. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: NA 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the Special Event Permit Application for the 
Mandan Market.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Special Event Permit Application for the 
Mandan Market.  
 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 
PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler 
SUBJECT: Special Event Application for Mandan Market 

Consent. No. 11 



Permit Application#: o). 0 - 02 Date Complete: _______ _ 
(For office use only) 

Special Events Permit Application 
City of Mandan, ND 

Mandan Police Department (Special Events)• 205 1st Ave. NW• Mandan, ND 58554 
• Phone 701-667-3250 • FAX 701-667 -3463 

Date of Application: _e_13_12_0 ____ _ 

30 davs prior to the event with a non-refundable administration application fee of $25 attached. Late 
applications are permitted and subject to an additional $50 processing fee for those submitted within 20 
days of an event. Any application not submitted prior to 20 days before the event will not be 
accepted for consideration. 
The pavment of fees does not guarantee event a11proval if submitted late. Permits are $30 per 
day/Sunda Permit will be $45. to a maximum of $150.00 per event not to exceed 14 days (Includes 
Sundays). 
All applicants will be charged fees as appropriate and are expected to fully reimburse the city for all 
services related to event production which may include, but are not limited to, Police Services, Fire/EMS, 
Park and Facility Maintenance, Field Services, Sanitation, Street Engineering and Site Supervisors. (See 
Below Fee and Charges) 
A storage fee of $500 will be assessed for all equipment not removed from any public venue or premises 
within 24 hours of the end of the event. Any vendor may request an extension for equipment removal and 
may be granted by the City Administrator. Full payment is due upon receipt of final invoice. Any 
property that is abandoned over 15 days will become property of the City of Mandan and may be sold to 
recoup any expenses accrued by the city. 
Comprehensive site plans must accompany this application. 

Street Dance: 0 Beer Garden:• Both:0 Parade or Other Public Event:0 
Section 1 - Applicant Information 
Name of Event Manager: Dot Frank 

Driver's License Number:~' ~~~~=======-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=SSttartt;e~N~D~======~ 
Date of Birth: ••• Phone Number: __ ,__ ___ Email: dot@mandanprogress.org 
Address: ~ ~ ------City: _M_a_n_da_n ______ State: ~ Zip: 58554 

Have you ever been convicted of a crime? 0 YES 0NO 
If yes please list charge(s) and year of conviction(s): 

(List all Jurisdictions where you have been clu1rged with a crime, also list any other names you have used when charge,!) 

Name of Event Manager: ~ el wetsch 
Driver's License Number: ,_ _ _________ State_N_o ___ _ 
Date of Birth: Phone Number: ~ '--___ Email: dwetsch@mandanprogress.org 
Address: '-------- City: Mandan State: ~ Zip: 58554 

Have you ever been convicted of a crime? 0 YES 0NO 
If yes please list charge and year of conviction: 

(list all Jurisdictio11s where you have bee11 ,·h11rgetl with a crime, also list any other names you have used w/1e11 charged) 

1 



Permit Application#: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Business Address: _4_11_ w_ M_a_in_s_t _______ City: _M_a_n_da_n _____ State: ND Zip: 58554 

Corporation/Organization: Mandan Progress Organization State of Incorporation: ~ 
Tax ID#: 45-0439012 50l(c)3 #: City Sales Tax ID#: 
Have you ever coordinated/promoted another event/s? 0 YES O NO - ----
If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location: The Main Event Date: Aug. 9-10, 2019 ----------------------Contact Name: Del Wetsch Phone: 701-751-2983 ------------------E-mail Contact: dwetsch@mandanprogress.org 

Section 2 - Event Information 

Event Name: Mandan Market Anticipated Daily Attendance: 2500-5000 
---------------

Event Date(s): July 3-4, 2020 Set-up Date: July 3 and July 4, 2020 Hours: 7-9 a.m. 

Hours of event each day: 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. 
-----------------------------

(begin and end times) 
Take Down Date(s ): _J_ul_y _3_a_nd_J_u_ly_4_, _20_2_0 _ _____________ Hours: _6_-8_p_.m_ . ___ _ 

E-Mail address for public information: _k_ris_ti_nh_a_u_g@_m_a_nd_a_n_pr_og_r_es_s_.o_rg ____________ _ 

WEB address for public infonnation: _www __ .m_a_n_da_n_p_ro_g_re_ss_._or_g _______ ________ _ 

Location of Event/physical address: Dykshoorn Park and Main Street between 4th Ave NW and 3rd Ave NW 

Sponsors of the Event: _M_a_nd_a_n_P_ro_g_re_s_s _o_rg_a_ni_za_ti_on ____________ ________ _ 

Brief Description of Event: 
The Mandan Market is a hybrid craft, food and flea market affair. The concept is to afford people the chance to sign up first come, 

first served and be placed in predetermined spots in Dykshoorn Park and on Main Street between 3rd and 4th Ave NW. This is a non

juried show This is not a juried show and the set-up, promotion and grounds will be as basic. The event is simply a way to provide space 

and time for merchants to sell their wares in light of the challenges COVID-19 has presented. 

Has this event been held in another location? 0 YES 0 NO 
If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location: ------------------------------
Date: _________ Contact Name and Phone: _______________ _ 

Section 3 - Event Features 

Will there be an admission charge? 0 Yes 0 No 
If yes, Printed ticket count: _________ Tickets for presale count: ______ _ 

Will there be entertainment? 0Yes 0No 
If yes, please attach an itemized complete list of all entertainment. 
(A complete list of entertainment will be required before final approval. Once approved, no 
changes may be made unless authorized by the City Administrator.) 

Will merchandise and/or food items be sold? 0Yes 0No 
If yes, please attach a complete list of vendors. 
(Each vender must have all valid permits and license to sell their product) 

2 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ___ _____ _ 
(For office use only) 

What type of advertising/promotion will be done prior to the event? 
(Attach all promotional material.) 
Radio: OYes 0No What Stations? NIA ---------------------

TV: OYes 0No What Stations? NIA 

Fliers/Posters: 0Yes QNo Howmany? _2_s _______ _ 

Press Releases: 0 Yes ONo How many? _2 _______ _ 

Newspaper Ads: 0 Yes 0 No What publication? NIA ----------------
Is any other promoter/producer assisting you with your event? OYes 0 No 

Name of Promoter and Promotion Company: ____________ _______ _ 
Address: _ __________ City: ________ State: __ Zip:_ 

Will the event include any of the following? (Indicate on site plan and/or vendor list) 
Tents or Canopies: 0Yes O No 
Number of Tents: 65 --------
(Tents require permits from the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 

Fireworks or Pyrotechnics: OYes 0 No 
(Fireworks or Pyrotechnics require permits from the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 
Fireworks or Pyrotechnics Production Company's name: 

---------------
( A copy of the Production Company's License and Insurance is required with this application, only if 
fireworks or pyrotechnics are being requested/or this event.) *A separate bond may be required/or 
this event. 

Require permits from the City o( Mandan 
Any person for on- or off-sale alcoholic beverage licensee desiring to conduct a public beer 
garden shall make application for a special permit to do so to the board, 30 days in advance of 
the proposed event. 

Temporary Fencing: DY es 0 No 
Provide accurate dimensions of fenced area on site plan along with the site plan. 
Company Contact Name: ___________________________ _ 
Contact phone: -------------------------------
Restroom Accommodations: 

------------------- -------
Number of required portable toilets: -------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Placement of sanitary toilet facilities must be on site plan. 

3 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: _ _ ______ _ 
(For office use only) 

Attach a copy of the letter from the Custer Health that indicates the site plan has been reviewed 
and the required number of proper sanitation facilities is attendance. 

Company Contact name: _E_ri_n _o _ur_ad_n_a _____________________ _ 

Contact phone: _6_63_-3_3_7_0 __________________________ _ 

Electrical Services/Generators O Yes 0 No 
Generators must be separated from tents by a minimum of 20' and shall be isolated from 
contact by fencing or other approved means. 
Company Contact name: ____________ __________ ___ _ 
Contact phone: _____________________________ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Carnival/Amusement Rides:O Yes 0 No 
A separate permit from the Fire Department may be required. 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: _ ____________________________ _ 
Bonded and Insured Amount: -------------------------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Signs/ Banners O Yes 0 No 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: _______ _ _____________________ _ 
Approved By: _ _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Inflatables OYes 0No 
Company Contact name: _______ __________________ _ 
Contact phone: _ ____________________________ _ 

Bonded and Insured Amount: -----------------------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Raffles 
Will this event have a raffle? OYes 0No 
If yes you must apply for a City Permit $25 Raffle Permit (Attach copy of State Gaming License if issued) 

Approved By: _ _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

4 



Permit Application #: _ _____ Date Complete: ______ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 4 -Transportation 
Does the event propose using, closing or blocking any of the following: 
If yes, specijj, location and duration on site map, i t Olla J)O.T Hi,:fmar or Ro11dw11r DOT auf/,ori: atio11 ,viii be 
required. 

City Streets 0Ycs ONo (Number of locations: ___ attach list of locations.) 

City Sidewalks 0 Yes O No (Number of locations ______ attached list of locations) 

City Bus Stops O Yes 0 No (Number of locations ________ attached list of locations) 

Public Parking Lots 0 Yes 0No (Number of locations _ _ attached list of locations) 

Public Bicycle Parking 0Yes O No (Number of locations ____ attached list of locations) 

Multiuse Paths 0Yes 0 No (Nwnber oflocations ___ attached list of locations) 

City Alleys O Yes 0 No (Number oflocations attached list oflocations) 

~

ity Right-of-Ways OYes ~,.2-!p/Number offocatlons ____ attached list of locations) 
i\pproved By: --.JUSVJfl f/JD:,e.1r, Date App1·oved: , -JO-»J-O . Initials: -n-Ji.--
Seetlon 4 must be approved by Ma11dan City Engineer, and Ile ap1>roved by rhl! City Commlsslo11 before rhe even«r-1"-

}(- C-0/Jtr.r:rXO,,/At... cewllX-,:t::cNS ()(fir£IAJ60 J:A/ 6-10 ~L F/1.CY>? SlJSTIN 
Section 5 - Use of City Utilities [)/lf;ANL..ZGP.S. 
Will any City electric hookups be used? 0 Yes U No • 
Electric Location including amperage _1_1o_v_and_2_2o_v_____ _ _______ __ _ 

Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Will any City water hookups be used? 0 Yes O No 
Water Location(s) _ _ _________ . __ _ 
Approved By: _ _______ Date Approved: ______ i.-;-itials: __ _ 

Will waste water/gray water be generated? 0 Yes O No 
If so, how will it be disposed? 
Approved By: ___ _ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

5 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ______ __ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 6 - Alcohol 
Will there be alcohol at the event? 0Yes 0 No 

Will alcohol be given away? 0Yes 0 No 

Will the alcohol be sold? DYes 0 No 

Will the alcohol be donated? 0Yes 0 No 
Who is the alcohol being donated by or purchased through: ____________ _ 

Is alcohol included in the admission price of the event? DYes 0 No 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: _ _____ Initials: __ _ 

Ifvou answered Yes to an v of the above, a City and State Liquor License will be required. 
Attach com (s) of all liquor licenses with this application. (Ifa City Liquor License is needed 
please contact the City o( Mandan 's Finance Department to applv at Phone: (701 ) 667-3213) 

Has the applicant/organization ever had a liquor license or event permit denied, revoked or 
suspended? 0Yes 0 No 
If yes, please explain: 
N/A 

How will attendees be identified as minors or age 21 and over? 
NIA 

Have the alcohol servers received training in sale/service of alcoholic beverages? 0 Yes O No 
If yes, who provided the training: _N_tA ____________ _________ _ 

Date and time of most recent training: _N_IA--=-----=cc---------------

Request Mandan Police Server Training: 0 Yes 0 No 
If yes provide a contact person and contact information:: 
N/A 

6 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 7 - Event Securitv 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan Police officers? 0 Yes 0 No 
Number of personnel requested: -------

After reviewing the event application, the Chief of Police may require the use of the City of 
Mandan Off-Duty Police Officers for the event. 

To schedule Off-Duty Police Officers, please call 701-667-3250. 
Oflicers must be requested 2 weeks prior to an, event and there will be a minimum of 4 work 
hours per officers per event at $45 per-hour per o[licer. 

Are you requesting private security? 0 Yes O No 
Number of security personnel onsite: _2 _____ _ 

Include securitv points and duties on event plans 

The City of Mandan requires only security companies that are licensed and bonded in the 
State of North Dakota. 

Security Company and Contact Info: _s_p_ar_ta_n_se_c_ur_ity_,_Ja_re_d_2_14_-_65_o_o ____________ _ 

Attach a copy of Compan v's License 

Section 8 - Emergency Medical Services 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan EMT's? 0Yes 0No 
Number of personnel requested: ------

After reviewing the event application the Fire Chief may require the use of the City of Mandan 
Off-Duty EMT's or paramedics for the event. 
EMTs or paramedics must be requested 2 weeks prior to an y even and there will be the 
minimum of 4 work hours per emplo i:ee per event $35 

Section 9 - Event Maintenance and Cleanup Plan Required 
What is your trash removal and cleanup plan? 
On-site garbage containers. 

(Attach a detailed Cleanup Plan) 

Outside refuse company Company's Name: Armstrong Sanitation -------------------Contact Name: Peggy Phone: 220-4949 
- - --------

All costs for containers, dumping and the removing all trash are the responsibility of the 
applicant/promoter. The City of Mandan 's property and or the event site must be returned to its 
original condition and all equipment removed or daily fees will be accessed. 

7 



6/3/2020 

Google Maps Dykshoorn Park 

Runnlngs(p 

~ 1,1a\O SI 

10/ldall 
)tary 

~ 
.. i 1, r ·. ·, 

Morton Counly Ubrary 

Oakota Travel Nurse 

Curvy Flamingo I'!\ 9 
Boutique V' 

Nutrition Wellness Cente~ 

9 

9 

Dykshoom Park• Google Maps 

Dialectic Brewing 
Company 

t 
Huntington Books 

' The Memory Shack 

Five Nations Arts/ 
Netl~e Artists United 

J & S Accounting 
& Ta,c SeNices Inc Alzheimer's Association C, 

Q 

Google 

Fart Abraham 
Lincoln Foundation 

.., 
a. 
! 
"' ~ 

Harvest Catering t:) 
&Events 7 

9wizardry Computer Jerry's\ 

!H. wing machines plus19 

n Dakota Promotkms 
..., &Printing 

Map data @2020 SO ft._ ___ ...., 

hnps://www.google.com/maps/place/Dykshoom+Park, +W+Main+St, +Mandan, +ND+58554/@46.8256518,-100.8954145, 19z/data=!4m5!3m4I1s0x0:0x1908cf3f783662d5!8m2!3d46.8254538!4d-100.895 .. _ 1 /1 



Mandan Market-July 3-4, 2020 
Show I Swap I Sell 

The MPO is considering an event that will allow art and craft vendors and food vendors the chance to 
sell their merchandise at an improvised event downtown. 

The Mandan Market will be a hybrid craft, food and flea market affair. The concept is to afford people 
the chance to sign up first come, first served and be placed in predetermined spots in Dykshoorn Park. 
The event will take place from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. on Friday, July 3 and Saturday, July 4. 

All vendors must be set up by 9 a.m. each day and are encouraged to remain open through the 
advertised hours of 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. Vendor spaces will be sold in 10x10 increments at a flat rate of 
$125 per day per space. Food truck vendors are $375 for both days. 

This is not a juried show and the set-up, promotion and grounds will be as basic. The event is simply a 
way to provide space and time for merchants to sell their wares in light of the challenges COVID-19 has 
presented. 

Craft vendor space will be limited to Dykshoorn Park and food vendors will be limited to Heritage Park. 
We welcome all people interested in putting up a booth including but not limited to local businesses, 
junkers, collectors, farmers, artists, etc. 

Sample Layout 
Vendors will be assigned a space. Overnight security will be provided for vendors who choose to 
participate both days. 

HEJJIAIJE PUZ.Ii. 
·-·;3(.))!a~ 

/'..._A . .},. 
r :.r·n··; 

-,-Jj- i:J:S- TlT 

/> 
LL 

,, r"~ \7 / ; .. I' J\ 
LJ LJ _j ::.:.:.J w .tli: 

Sidewalk Sidewalk Sidewalk Sidewalk Sidewalk Sidewalk Sidewalk Sidewalk Sidewalk 

Accommodates 
65 lOxlO spaces 



Vendor Guidelines 
Vendors are asked to follow current COVID-19 guidelines that may impact sanitizing their space and 
merchandise, how sales transactions are handled, sampling and more. It is up to each vendor to 
determine how they will interpret and accommodate the guidelines. Masks are encouraged, but not 
required. 

Information regarding safe practices is available through the following links: 

• https://ndresponse.gov/ 
• https://www.facebook.com / NDResponse/ 

• Current North Dakota Risk Level 
• Large Gathering Protocols 
• Restaurants, Bars, Breweries, Distilleries, Food Trucks Protocols 
• ND Food & Beverage Licensing Requirements 

Spectator Guidelines 
The MPO will follow current COVID-19 guidelines as the host. Notices will be posted that encourage 
spectators to wear masks, practice social distancing, encourage handwashing and hand sanitizing. Hand 
sanitizing stations will be placed throughout the park along with hand washing stations. Additionally, the 
portable toilets will each have a hand sanitizer dispenser within. 

Picnic tables will be available for seating the there will be volunteers stationed to watch and spray them. 
There also will be spray bottles of sanitizer available for spectators to self-spray their space. 

Booths will be spaced to promote social distancing and directional traffic may be implemented to 
encourage separation. Floor markings also may be used to demonstrate safe distancing when standing 
in line. 

Registration Information 
If you are interested in participating in the July 3-4 Mandan Market, complete our sign up through the 
following registration link. Questions may be directed to kristinhaug@ mandan progress.org. 

Online Registration 



Custer Health 
F<w a healthier wuy of life. 
403 Burlington St SE 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 
701-667-3370 • Fax: 701-667-3371 
1-888-667-3370 

Dot Frank 
Mandan Progress Organization 
Mandan, ND 58554 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Serving: Grant • Mercer • Morton • Oliver • Sioux Counties 
www.custerhealth.com 

June 5, 2020 

Custer Health is providing recommendations regarding portable sewage handling for the 
Mandan Market event on July 3-4, 2020. The event will be held in Dykshoorn Park in Mandan. 
Event coordinators have estimated an expected turnout of 2500-5000 people over the course of 
the two-day event. The event will be open to the public from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. each day. 

I recommend installing at least 10 regular portable toilets, 2 handicap accessible toilets and 2 
hand washing units. Restrooms and bathroom facilities should be cleaned and disinfected every 
2 hours and be stocked with soap and hand sanitizer for guests. 

In addition, Custer Health strongly encourages the installation of additional hand washing 
stations throughout the event to increase hygiene and combat the spread of Covid-19. 

lfthere are any questions, please contact me at 701-667-3370. 

Sincerely, 

Cory Drevecky 
Environmental Health Practitioner 



Lori Flaten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello again, 

Dot Frank <dot@mandanprogress.org> 
Monday, June 8, 2020 1 :30 PM 
Lori Flaten 
dwetsch@mandanprogress.org; 'kristin haug' 
Outstanding Documents for Mandan Market Application 
MandanMarket_potty_2020.pdf 

I just spoke with Del and he is going to draw up the street closure request and indicate the number of barrels and signs 
needed. I've attached the letter from Custer Health regarding portable toilets. As I mentioned over the phone, Erin 
Ourada told me that vendors are able to provide food samples, the only thing she mentioned that they should be aware 
of is encouraging social distancing since samples draw extra people. 

Let me know if there is anything else that I need to provide. Also, the fee for the application and whether we can pay 
over the phone. 

Best, 

Dot Frank 
Mandan Progress Organization 
751-2983 work I 527-5767 cell 

www.MandanProgress.org 

PIIIIIII llllllllTltl 

1 



G) 
0 

<.O 
«6"" 

l 

v, 
(i.' ~ \ 

l 

i 

"Tl 
0 
C: 
:::J 
a. 
Q.) 
.-+ a· 
:::J 



mandan 
PROGRESS ORBANIZAIION 

To: Mitch, Brian, Lori 

Fr: Del Wetsch 

Re; Street closure signs and set up 

Mitch, Brian we will need the following by Wednesday morning July 1 for the Mandan Market Days: 

Lawn mowed at Dykshoorn Park and water turned off in Dykshoorn Park by Thursday July 2 

12 picnic tables moved over to Dykshoorn Park (put on sidewalk running East and West of the Band 

shell) at parking lot 

1 merge left, 6 stick cones and detour sign placed on East side of Mandan-Morton Library building 

1 merge right, 6 stick cones and detour sign placed on West side by the clock tower and 3rd Ave. NW 

2 stop signs on the corner of 3rd Ave. NW by Eye care Professionals and Al Fitterer building 

6 barrels to block off Main Street and merge traffic left on corner of 4th Ave. NW 

6 barrels to block off Main Street and merge traffic right on the corner of 3rd Ave. NW 

.The 400 block of West Main St. will be blocked off from the morning of July 3rd starting at 6:30 a.m. and 

be blocked off thru 7:00 p.m. on the evening of the July 4th
• 

Spartan Security is hired to provide security for the night of July 3 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m. the 

morning of the 4th
• 

Spiffy Biffs will provide bathrooms and sanitizing stations and Armstrong Sanitation will be providing 

totes and dumpsters for the event. 



Lori Flaten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon, 

Justin J. Froseth 
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 3:21 PM 
'dwetsch@mandanprogress.org'; dot@mandanprogress.org 
Lori Flaten; Mitchell L. Bitz 
Conditional Approval for Mandan Market (Engineering Department Only) 
20-02.pdf; 3975_001.pdf 

The City transfers lead responsibility of items 4 through 7 as outlined in the DOT's "Agreement for Long-Term Temporary 
Highway Closure" to the applicant. Please be sure to follow the MUTCD as outlined in item #5. I have provided a link 
below to the MUTCD, Part 6 (Temporary Traffic Control), for you to follow. If any questions, City Engineering can be a 
resource. With the request for signs, please work through the Public Works Department. 

City Engineering will approve conditioned on the DOT's requirements for temporarily closing a state highway are 
followed. The DOT's agreement was taken to our June 2nd City Commission meeting and approved. Not all signatures 
have been collected at this time, we will follow-through with that. 

https://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/pdfs/ 2009rlr2/part6. pdf 

Thanks, 

Justin Froseth, PE 
Planning and Engineering Director 
City of Mandan 
205 2nd Ave NW 
Mandan ND 58554 
Office ii: 701.667.3227 
Fax 'a: 701.667-3623 
l8l: ifroseth@cityofmandan.com 
www.cityofmandan.com 

1 



NDDOT Contract No. 61200528 

North Dakota Department of Transportation 
AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM TEMPORARY HIGHWAY CLOSURE 

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, it is hereby agreed by and between the 
North Dakota Department of Transportation (NDDOT), whose address is 608 East Boulevard Avenue, 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0700, and the City of Mandan, whose address is 205 2nd Ave NW 
Mandan ND 58554, as follows: 

1. NDDOT hereby grants consent to the City to close any state highway within the City's jurisdiction. 
Each highway closure shall be reopened immediately after the conclusion of each event. 

2. The City shall, within 48 hours of the anticipated closure, verbally notify and obtain the approval of 
the District Engineer. 

3. The attached Risk Management Appendix is hereby incorporated and made a part of this 
agreement. 

4. The City will obey and enforce all federal, state, and local laws. 

5. The City shall set up a proper, adequate and safe closure and detour. The City shall be solely 
responsible for planning, constructing, maintaining, policing, and tearing down the closure and 
detour. All signing required for the closure and detour must meet the requirements of the Manual 
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. The City agrees to inspect those portions of the highway to be 
used for activities associated with the highway closure. 

6. The City acknowledges that the NDDOT has no duty to and will not provide for the supervision of 
activities associated with the highway closure. 

7. The City shall return the segment of highway to substantially the same condition it was in prior to 
the closure and detour. 

8. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. No waiver consent, 
modification or change of terms of this agreement shall bind either party unless in writing and signed 
by both parties. Such waiver, consent, modification, or change, if made, shall be effective only in 
the specific instance and for the specific purpose given. There are no understandings, agreements, 
or representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this agreement. The City, by the 
signature below of its authorized representative, hereby acknowledges that the City has read this 
agreement, understands it, and agrees to be bound by its terms and conditions. 

9. The terms of this agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented or amended in 
any manner whatsoever, except by written instrument signed by the parties. 

10. Notwithstanding any rules regarding the choice of law or venue, it is agreed by the parties that this 
agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with applicable Federal Law and the 
laws of the state of North Dakota, at the time this agreement was executed. All disputes arising from 
this agreement shall be brought in the South Central District Court of the state of North Dakota. 

11 . This agreement may be terminated by the mutual consent of both parties, or by either party upon 
30 days' notice, in writing, and delivered by certified mail or in person. In addition, NDDOT reserves 
the right to terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon written notice. 

Page 1 of 2 CLA 1074 (Div. 70) 



12. This contract shall be effective when signed by all parties and shall terminate on 12/31/2020. 

EXECUTED the date last below signed. 

APPROVED: 

CITY ATTORNEY (TYPE OR PRINT) 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 

ATTEST: 

CITY AUDITOR (TYPE OR PRINT) 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 

*Mayor or President City Commission 

CLA 1074 (Div. 70) 
L.D. Approved 8-27-15 

City of 

NAME (TYPE OR PRINT) 

SIGNATURE 

TITLE 

DATE 

NORTH DAKOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: 

DIRECTOR (TYPE OR PRINT) 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 

APPROVED as to substance by: 

DISTRICT ENGINEER (TYPE OR PRINT) 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 

Page 2 of 2 CLA 1074 (Div. 70} 



Risk Management Appendix 

Routine* Service Agreements With Sovereign Entities and Political Subdivisions of the State of North Dakota: 
Parties: State - State of North Dakota, its agencies, officers and employees 

Governmental Entity - The Governmental Entity executing the attached document, its agencies, officers and employees 
Governments - State and Government Entity, as defined above 

Each party agrees to assume its own liability for any and all claims of any nature including all costs, expenses and attorney's fees 
which may in any manner result from or arise out of this agreement. 

Each party shall secure and keep in force during the term of this agreement, from insurance companies, government self-insurance 
pools or government self-retention funds, authorized to do business in North Dakota, the following insurance coverages: 

1) Commercial general liability and automobile liability insurance - minimum limits of liability required of the Governmental Entity 
are $250,000 per person and $500,000 per occurrence. The minimum limits of liability required of the State are $250,000 per 
person and $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

2) Workers compensation insurance meeting all statutory limits. 
3) The policies and endorsements may not be canceled or modified without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the undersigned 

State representative. 

The State reserves the right to obtain complete, certified copies of all required insurance documents, policies, or 
endorsements at any time. 

Each party that hires subcontractors shall require any non-public subcontractors, prior to commencement of work set out under an 
agreement between that party and the non-public subcontractor, to: 

Defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Governments, its agencies, officers and employees, from and against claims based on the 
vicarious liability of the Governments or its agents, but not against claims based on the Government's contributory negligence, 
comparative and/or contributory negligence or fault, sole negligence, or intentional misconduct. The legal defense provided by the 
Subcontractor to the Governments under this provision must be free of any conflicts of interest, even if retention of separate legal 
counsel for the Governments is necessary. Subcontractor also agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold the Governments harmless for 
all costs, expenses and attorneys' fees incurred if the Governments prevail in an action against Subcontractor in establishing and 
litigating the indemnification coverage provided herein. This obligation shall continue after the termination of this agreement. 

Subcontractor shall secure and keep in force during the term of this agreement, from insurance companies, government self-insurance 
pools or government self-retention funds authorized to do business in North Dakota: 1) commercial general liability; 2) automobile 
liability; and 3) workers compensation insurance all covering the Subcontractor for any and all claims of any nature which may in any 
manner arise out of or result from this agreement. The minimum limits of liability required are $250,000 per person and $1,000,000 
per occurrence for commercial general liability and automobile liability coverages, and statutory limits for workers compensation. The 
Governments shall be endorsed on the commercial general liability policy and automobile liability policy as additional insureds. The 
Governments shall have all the benefits, rights and coverages of an additional insured under these policies that shall not be limited to 
the minimum limits of insurance required by this agreement or by the contractual indemnity obligations of the Contractor. Said 
endorsement shall contain a "Waiver of Subrogation" waiving any right of recovery the insurance company may have against the 
Governments as well as provisions that the policy and/or endorsement may not be canceled or modified without thirty (30) days prior 
written notice to the undersigned representatives of the Governments, and that any attorney who represents the State under this 
policy must first qualify as and be appointed by the North Dakota Attorney General as a Special Assistant Attorney General as required 
under N.D.C.C. Section 54-12-08. Subcontractor's insurance coverage shall be primary (i.e., pay first) as respects any insurance, 
self-insurance or self-retention maintained by the Governments. Any insurance, self-insurance or self-retention maintained by the 
Governments shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and the Subcontractor's insurance and shall not contribute with them. 
The insolvency or bankruptcy of the insured Subcontractor shall not release the insurer from payment under the policy, even when 
such insolvency or bankruptcy prevents the insured Subcontractor from meeting the retention limit under the policy. Any deductible 
amount or other obligations under the Subcontractor's policy(ies) shall be the sole responsibility of the Subcontractor. This insurance 
may be in policy or policies of Insurance, primary and excess, including the so-called umbrella or catastrophe form and be placed with 
insurers rated "A-" or better by A.M . Best Company, Inc. The Governments will be indemnified, saved, and held harmless to the full 
extent of any coverage actually secured by the Subcontractor in excess of the minimum requirements set forth above. The 
Government Entity that hired the Subcontractor shall be held responsible for ensuring compliance with the above requirements by all 
Subcontractors. The Governments reserve the right to obtain complete, certified copies of all required insurance documents, policies, 
or endorsements at any time. 

*See No1th Dakota Risk Management Manual, section 5.1 for discussion of "unique" and "routine" agreements. 

RM Consulted 2007 
Revised 11-19 



Permit Application#: c:x0-02 _ Date Complete: _ _ 
(For office use only) 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

~e ~--epartme.. /_ Date 
~ 1 .. 0~-10~2D 

Date Approved by City Commission: _ _ _ 

Police Deparbncnt Date 

I 

Finance Department Date 

________ / 
Engineering Department Date 

I 

Public Works Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

I 

Park District Designee Date 

11 



Permit Application#: ao-02 _ _ Date Complete: ____ _ 
(For office use only) ----

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

I 

Fire Department Date 

I 

Police Department Date 

I ----
Finance Department Date 

~~-- .16-JO-;;o;JD 
En_gin~~ring Oepartment Date 

' ' . 

I __ . 

Public Works Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

- /_ 

Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: ______ _ 

11 



Permit Application #: Date Complete:_ 
(For office use onl~') 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

I 

Fire Department Date 

I 

Police Department Date 

I 

Finance Department Date 

I 

Date 

Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

I 

Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: 

11 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application 
for Stage Stop July 4th Celebration on July 3rd, 2020.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Stage Stop would like to hold a beer garden 
with entertainment on July 3rd, 2020 in their parking lot. They held a similar event in June 
of 2019.  The application has been approved by the necessary department heads. A large 
gathering plan has been approved by Custer District Health.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Special Events Permit application w/attachments 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: NA 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Normal Police patrol. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: NA 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the Special Event Permit Application for the Stage 
Stop 4th of July Celebration.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Special Event Permit Application for the 
Stage Stop 4th of July Celebration.  
 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 
PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler 
SUBJECT: Special Event Application for Stage Stop 4th of 

July Celebration 

Consent. No. 12 



Permit Application #: ~Q - t) { Date Complete: _______ _ 
(For office use only) 

Special Events Permit Application 
City of Mandan, ND 

Mandan Police Department (Special Events) • 205 1st Ave. NW• Mandan, ND 58554 
• Phone 701-667-3250 • FAX 701-667-3463 

Date of Application: ~ -/ tJ ·LO 

30 days prior to the event with a non-refunda hie administration application fee of $25 attached. Late 
applications are permitted and subject to an additional $50 processing fee for those submitted within 20 
days of an event. Any application not submitted prior to 20 days before the event will not be 
accepted for consideration. 
The pavment of fees does not guarantee event approval if submitted late. Permits are $30 per 
day/Sunday Permit will be $45, to a maximum of $150.00 per event not to exceed 14 days (Includes 
Sundays). 
All applicants will be charged fees as appropriate and are expected to fully reimburse the city for all 
services related to event production which may include, but are not limited to, Police Services, Fire/EMS, 
Park and Facility Maintenance, Field Services, Sanitation, Street Engineering and Site Supervisors. (See 
Below Fee and Charges) 
A storage fee of $500 will be assessed for all equipment not removed from any public venue or premises 
within 24 hours of the end of the event. Any vendor may request an extension for equipment removal and 
may be granted by the City Administrator. Full payment is due upon receipt of final invoice. Any 
property that is abandoned over 15 days will become property of the City of Mandan and may be sold to 
recoup any expenses accrued by the city. 
Comprehensive site plans must accompanv this application. 

Street Dance: 0 Beer Garden: O Both: !Q{ Parade or Other Public Event: 0 
Section 1 - Applicant lnformatioT 
Name of Event Manager: ..:r etefYI "B r~J d ------ ------=----
Driver's License Number: _____ State-----+N__:,__::::_ _ _ 

Email: i l,S!'Cc..Lo~,.. e Q~o~.C.O""-
v 

Date of Bi 
Address: ---'-=------ State: .(:!J.Q._ Zip: S ?So-3/' 

(List all Jurisdictions where you have been charged with a crime, also list any other names you have used when charged) 
Name of Event Manager: _________________________ _ 
Driver's License Number: ____________________ State _ ___ _ 
Date of Birth: _ ___ Phone Number: _______ Email: ________ _ 
Address: _ _ __________ City: _______ State: __ Zip: _ _ _ 
Have you ever been convicted of a crime? 0 YES ONO 
If yes please list charge and year of conviction: 

(List all Jurisdictions where you have been charged with a crime, also list any other names you have used when charged) 

1 



Permit Application#: ______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Business Address: {,(I ~ rl- 14~ £ (; City: JJ2ti,,,t~ State: NP Zip: SPff9' 
Corporation/Organization: Slq.,e S/e?e /,,7 ~ State of Incorporation: _MP:_ 
Tax ID#: ______ 501(c)3 #: ' ~ City Sales Tax ID#: 
Have you ever coordinated/promoted another event/s? )frYES O NO -----
If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location:5/~ .S/2.1f? "240 ✓~ N,.t) Date: J,fa e>/9 
Contact Name: ~ Phone: -
E-mail Contact: -

Section 2 - Event Information 

Event Name: L/J-./... o/- , Tu.4-t C~01Anticipated Daily Attendance: .2, 00 j¥/ 
EventDate(s): Tu.,4, 3~ Set-upDate: ,J"{y ..'2n4•3 rdHours: 9,12m - IAhl 
Hours of event each ctiy: '-/ '/pl'!) h J ~ rr, 
(begin and end times) 
TakeDownDate(s): .Tt.J1.1 ,? '" .J. L./~ Hours: ~t:W'i" /:J..;::,nr 
E-Mail address for public iiiformation: tu u;t..J • .Sfet_f ~fl.JP 5"4..(,ewr-~ -:1 
WEB address for public information: /n/o (! .,s:.,t~i!:Sk:<5!:4acn~ i2 
Location of Event/physical address: 6, // <R ~"- fr(.le. SE /'Y?~ ~ Nn 5' ?..r:S::¥ 
Sponsors of the Event: ___._, .,__(_f--.--crgz~ e--.S: .... .la.=6.-e-· __________________ _ 
Brief Description of Event: 

~ ;'Z?I" d✓ ~ 

Has this event been held in another location? NO 
If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location: a-.r J ke.,%, <fetP fo 1c 4 .k6. /)<.le <>E 
Date: t, f,;....o1_9 Contact 'Name and Phone: __,1'-"~=:.t,,.__,,t.________,J.,_</~tJ~f _ _______ _ 

Section 3 - Event Features 

Will there be an admission charge? 0 Yes ~ No 
If yes, Printed ticket count: ______ r ___ Tickets for presale count: _ ____ _ 

Will there be entertainment? Rly es 0No 
If yes, please attach an itemi2'i'complete list of all entertainment. 
(A complete list of entertainment will be required before final approval. Once approved, no 

0 
changes may be made unless authorized by the City Administrator.) 

Will merchandise and/or food items be sold?~ Yes 0No 
If yes, please attach a complete list of vendors. 
(Each vender must have all valid permits and license to sell their product) 

1J t efJ f e..rfar'p..,~ 

a., /».,n d lJs f¾_ 

,for fh/4 evUv'C7· w / tl 6~ 
}-/P-P"L pf "'6,oclle... r,,-e. 

2 

~ l /u.,;.., 6e... t_,-o 
w /I I b-L -f-kL 

C---.c( a-.....f- ou-r e&t-c&:Jt:s~ 
..se.l(_ ~ 

f l'-0 v ;-J ,e,VS .. 



Permit Application#: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

What type of advertising/promotion will be done prior to the event? 
(Attach~ promotional material.) 
Radio:)clYes ONo WhatStations? q7.5 r 9ft,,5

7 
ef '/- -1-

TV: OYes ~No WhatStations? ____________ _____ _ 

Fliers/Posters: QYes QNo p o.!1-e/ LJ,'c-.{ W/11 6e o" d~'spta:f 
/Tl/.. /I'- &~ ~s-f-e..-.6 cs A---c:--~ < 

How many? lo 

Press Releases: 0 Yes c,No How many? _____ ___ _ 

Newspaper Ads: 0 Yes , No What publication? __________ ____ _ 

Is any other promoter/producer assisting you with your event? OYes)CJNo 

Name of Promoter and Promotion Company: -------------------Address: __________ City: _ _______ State: __ Zip: _ 

Will the event include any o!.91:e following? (Indicate on site plan and/or vendor list) 
Tents or Canopies: OYes ,,,Kl No 
Number of Tents: -------
(Tents require permits from the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 

Fireworks or Pyrotechnics: 0 Yes tvi' No 
(Fireworks or Pyrotechnics require per-;,c;rom the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 
Fireworks or Pyrotechnics Production Company's name: _ ____________ _ 
(A copy of the Production Company's License and Insurance is required with this application, only if 
fireworks or pyrotechnics are being requested for this event.) *A separate bond may be required for 
this event. 

Require permits from the Citv of Mandan 
Any person for on- or off-sale alcoholic beverage licensee desiring to conduct a public beer 
garden shall make application for a special permit to do so to the board, 30 days in advance of 
the proposed event. 

Temporary Fencing:~YesO No 
Provide accurate dimensions of fenced area on site plan along with the site plan. { <,,vt:_ <.,v," be 
Company Contact Name: -1'Yl/M\d~ 'i>,q -, ,-~ss cr,,;,,z~-/k.~ ..S~#r>.:5 IA.I' ff.<. 

Contact phone: 75/ - ~96 ~.,,. J.. 
Restroom Accommodations: p or;- +--ore,, f-C-1 '-fs ~ lf- . 
Number of required portable toilets: _______ (l3eJn,J 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Placement of sanitary toilet facilities must be on site plan . 

...,1.. /,eu,,t:. ~ 1)0,}- e... 'j>a-ffl/'r l,,aes-v~ (er- 'tk,1.5 

3 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Attach a copy of the letter from the Custer Health that indicates the site plan has been reviewed 
and the required number of proper sanitation facilities is attendance. 

Company Contact name: -"!:-).s....,..~{J'-=J~,...,.k+-"'l---'li.....,,,_',.,.,,1Afi"'-.o,,,____ ___ _____ _ 
Contactphone: }Of- ~""fiJ}!!_ 

Electrical Services/Generators O Yes 'O( No 
Generators must be separated from ten/:i,y a minimum of 20' and shall be isolated from 
contact by fencing or other approved means. 
Company Contact name: ____ _____________________ _ 
Contact phone: _______ _______________ ______ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Carnival/Amusement Rides:O Yes ~No 
A separate permit from the Fire Department may be required. 
Company Contact name: ___ ______________________ _ 
Contact phone: ____ __________________ ______ _ 
Bonded and Insured Amount: ------------------ ---- --
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Signs/ Banners O Yes-<Zf No 
Company Contact name: -~-------------------------
Contact phone: _ _ __________________________ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Inflatables O Yes lSZf No 
Company Contact nafu~: __________________ _ ______ _ 
Contact phone: ____________________________ _ 

Bonded and Insured Amount: ----------------------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Raffles 
Will this event have a raffle? QYes lv1No 
If yes you must apply for a City Permi~25 Raffle Permit (Attach copy of State Gaming License if issued) 

Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

4 



Section 4 -Transportation 
Does the event propose using, closing or blocking any of the following: 
Ifyes,speclfylocation11,ulduratwno,raitemap,:r_.!1·_1.. ·•,.; :i! ·, ;,',-,.-.:_!,_ .. d 11 :f.!1h11r_~,'• n , , 

1•.'1l1!1'r, 'ff. 

City Streets 0Yes ~No (Number oflocations: ___ attach list of locations.) 

City Sidewalks• Yes flJ' No (Number of locations - --··-··attached list oflocations) 

City Bus Stops O Yes '¢' No (Number of locations _ _ _ attached list oflocations) 

Public Parking Lots O Yes ~o (Number of locations _____ attached list of locations) 

Public Bicycle Parking Dv er(} No (Number of locations _ __ attached list of locations) 

Multiuse Paths O Yes ~ No (Number of locations ___ _ attached list of locations) 

City Alleys O Yes ~ No (Number of locations ___ attached list of locations) 

Cityrught-of-Ways 0Yes ¢ No (Number of locations ___ attached list of locations) 
Approved By: J1Jsg/ll£/2q$J(/(J Date Approved: G-Jc,~~ Initials: /JI= 
(Sectioa 4 111W1t be approved by Mandan City Eaglnttr, •ad be approved by lht City Commission before the cvcatrr--

Section S - Use of City Utilities 
Will any City electric hookups be used? 0Yes 'KJ No 
Electric Location including amperage _ 
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: _____ Initials: __ _ 

Will any City water hookups be used? 0Yes~ No 
Water Location(s) _______ _ 
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: _____ Initials: __ _ 

Will waste water/gray water be generated? 0 Yes_¢' No 
If so, how will it be disposed? ___ _____ _ _ ____ . .. 
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

5 



Permit Application#: ______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 6 - Alcohol 
Will there be alcohol at the event? ~yes O No 

Will alcohol be given away? DY es p No 

Will the alcohol be sold? f Yes D No 

Will the alcohol be donated? 0 Yes }ZJ' No 
Who is the alcohol being donated by or purchased through: _ ___________ _ 

Is alcohol included in the admission price of the event? DYes ~ No 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

If you answered Yes to ami ofthe above, a City and State Liquor License will be required. 
Attach copy(s) of all liquor licenses with this application. (/fa City Liquor License is needed 
please contact the City o{ Mandan's Finance Department to applv at Phone: (701 } 667-32131 

Has the applicant/orgawtion ever had a liquor license or event permit denied, revoked or 
suspended? 0Yes ~ No 
If yes, please explain: 

How will attendees be identified as minors or age 21and over? 
IJ:). L,.) r ~ ( be. ClteckL ~ - e,r, /-er./h f ~ ~ wr,~lband 

Have the alcohol servers received training in sale/service of alcoholic beverages? Jgf Yes O No 
If yes, who provided the training: -f)l~~ ~ .5 hi,.,,t! S6Q=a 

Date and time of most recent training: 011-~ ,tf a- E>a!ff; b,.,,,.;;,, 
Request Mandan Police Server Training: 0 Yes _ No 
If yes provide a contact person and contact infu;:n:: 

6 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 7 - Event Security 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan Police officers? 0 Y es)(J No 
Number of personnel requested: _ _ _ __ _ 

After reviewing the event application, the Chief of Police may require the use of the City of 
Mandan Off-Duty Police Officers for the event. 

To schedule Off-Duty Police Officers, please call 701-667-3250. 
Officers must be requested 2 weeks prior to anv event and there will be a minimum of 4 work 
hours per officers per event at $45 per-hour per officer. 

Are you requesting private security? J6 Yes O No 
Number of security personnel onsite: _ __.._& ___ _ 
Include security points and duties on event plans 

The City of Mandan requires only security companies that are licensed and bonded in the 
State of North Dakota. 

Security Company and Contact Info: Se c-r--bc,...,r--... ..5 ~~ 
Attach a copv of Compan y's License 

Section 8 - Emer enc Medical Services 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan EMT's? Yes krlNo 
Number of personnel requested: _____ /"' 

After reviewing the event application the Fire Chief may require the use of the City of Mandan 
Off-Duty EMT's or paramedics for the event. 
EMTs or paramedics must be requested 2 weeks prior to any even and there will be the 
minimum of 4 work hours per emplovee per event $35 

Section 9 - Event Maintenance and Cleanup Plan Required 
What is your trash removal and cleanup plan? 

~~ ~ ferbirAsi c;..,.1 oz/ ..fcLS:L /'t'/>t:tJV--e. LOC1.P~. 
~ t~ 6~ /2~ <+>5 c aa ~= ~L 1Tq,.:l 

(Attach a detailed Cleanup Plan) 

Outside refuse company Company's Name: _________________ _ 
Contact Name: ________________ Phone: _________ _ 
All costs for containers, dumping and the removing all trash are the responsibility of the 
applicant/promoter. The City of Mandan 's property and or the event site must be returned to its 
original condition and all equipment removed or daily fees will be accessed 

7 



Jeremy Brendel 
Stage Stop Saloon & Grill 
611 6th Ave SE, Mandan, ND 58554 

I I 7 

June 10, 2020 

Dear Sir or Madrun, 

I am writing this letter on behalf of Stage Stop Saloon & Grill to request a permit to host an outdoor 
event on Friday, July 3rd in the Stage Stop parking lot. I have included the permit application and a 
map detailing the proposed layout for the event. 

The following are guidelines we will have in place during the event to comply with North Dakota 
Large Gathering Protocols in relation to COVID-19. 

• A sign will be posted at event entrance stating: 
o Persons with a cough or fever should not enter. 
o Maintain a minimum 6-foot distance from one another. 
o Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. 
o Limit unnecessary contact such as hugging and shaking hands. 

• Six-foot physical distancing markers will be set up for the line to enter the event space. 

• One employee will be designated for checking ID' s for 21 + entry, and another will be designated 
for handing out wristbands. Both will wear gloves. 

• Tables will be limited to 10 seats per table and spaced a minimum of IO feet apart. 

• Two separate bars will be set up outside - one for selling beer and another for selling spirits to limit 
crowding. Six-foot physical distancing markers will be set up for lines at the bars. 

• One employee will be serving the drinks, and another will be handling the money exchange 

• All drinks will be served in disposable cups and straws. 

• Payment portals and pens will be disinfected after each use. 

• Sanitizer stations will be set up at locations throughout the event space, including the event 
entrance, bars, tables and restrooms. 

• High-touch surfaces, including bars and tables, will be regularly disinfected. 

• Employees will be instructed to notify managers of any patrons showing cold symptoms, and 
managers will assist in making sure the person gets safely home. 

• There will not be any wait service in the outdoor area, other than behind the bar. 

We appreciate your time and consideration and look forward to a positive response. 

Sincerely, 

~'8~ 
Stage Stop Saloon & Grill 



:orral 
;ales • 

Stage 

Band Entrance and Exit 

• Indicates trash Containers 

• Indicates Spaced Seating 

Indicates Fencing 

Indicates Social Distancing 

- Indicates Sanitize Station 

• Indicates Portable Bathroom 

• 

Portable Bathrooms 

• 7 • ~0++ 

- • 
• 

• 

• N 

• 

6' t-
Contained -
Garbage 

-

6' .. 

-

• 

----r---, r===, 

- \ s 

-
- 6' _ 6' -

Exit 

• 
-
• 

Entrance 

- 16' 
Entrance 

Beer Sales LiquorlSales 

Employees only area 
Stage Stop 

w 
N 

E 



Custer Health 
For a healthier way of lffe. 
403 Burlington St SE 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 
701-667-3370 • Fax: 701-667-3371 
1-888-667-3370 

Jeremy Brendel 
Stage Stop Saloon & Grill 
611 6th Ave SE 
Mandan, ND 58554 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Serving: Grant • Mercer • Morton • Oliver • Sioux Counties 
www.custerhealth.com 

June 10, 2020 

Custer Health is providing recommendations regarding portable sewage handling for the outdoor 
event hosted by Stage Stop Saloon & Grill on July 3-4, 2020. The event will be held in the Stage 
Stop parking lot at 611 6th AVE SE in Mandan. Event coordinators have estimated an expected 
turnout of 300 people each night of the event. The event will be open to the public from 8 p.m. to 
midnight each day. 

I recommend installing at least 4 regular portable toilets, 1 handicap accessible toilet and 2 hand 
washing units. Restrooms and bathroom facilities should be cleaned, disinfected and stocked 
with soap and hand sanitizer between each night of the event. 

In addition, Custer Health strongly encourages the installation of additional hand washing 
and/or hand sanitizer stations throughout the event to increase hygiene and combat the spread 
of Covid-19. 

If there are any questions, please contact me at 701-667-3370. 

Sincerely, 

Cory Drevecky 
Environmental Health Practitioner 



I • n 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

I -·------

Fire Department Date 

I --
Police Department Date 

___ / __ _ 
Finance Department Date 

-~~ 1,-,0-)0;)0 

Engineering_ Dep~ent Date 

-----~-_I ___ _ 

Public Works Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

------''-- -
Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: ____ _ 

11 



Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

I 

~~nt Date 

~_; __ ~k?-11-l 0 

Police Department Date 

_____ j 

Finance Department Date 

--·--·-·- - _/ __ 
Engineering Department Date 

µ_ Lfl// / HD' :ro 
Public W odes Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

I -----· ·-- ··---- -~· ·-

Parle District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: __ _ 

11 



a.~~ 
Permit Application#: 'd-{?._-0{ _____ . __ :Gn ·:::Complete: ___ ____ _ 

(I< or i;ilb : use o,,ly) 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

G-to-~ 

Fire Department Date 

_ ________ / ___ _ 
Police Department Date 

----- ----"'----

Finance Department Date 

------- -----''----

Engineering Department Date 

---------'' - - --

Public Works Date 

_________ / ___ _ 
City Administrator Date 

-------- --''----

Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: ____ _ 

11 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application 
for the Silver Dollar beer garden and street dance for July 3rd and 4th, 2020.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Silver Dollar traditionally holds a beer garden 
and street dance during the Fourth of July week. The application is for July 3rd and 4th, 
2020. It requires the closing of the 100 blk of 1st Ave NE from Main St. to the alley. All 
applicable department heads have signed the application. Their large gathering plan has 
been approved by Custer District Health.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Special Events Permit application w/attachments 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: NA 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Normal Police patrol. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: NA 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the Special Event Permit Application for the Silver 
Dollar street dance and beer garden..  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Special Event Permit Application for the 
Silver Dollar street dance and beer garden. .  
 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 
PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler 
SUBJECT: Special Event Application for Silver Dollar beer 

garden and street dance 

Consent No. 13 



Permit Application#: c)fJ -~. Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Special Events Permit Application 
City of Mandan, ND 

Mandan Police Department (Special Events) • 205 1st Ave. NW • Mandan, ND 58554 
• Phone 701-667-3250 • FAX 701-667-3463 

Date of Application: _a_-2_-2_0_20 ____ _ 

30 days prior to the event with a non-refundable administration application fee of $25 attached. Late 
applications are permitted and subject to an additional $50 processing fee for those submitted within 20 
days of an event. Any application not submitted prior to 20 days before the event will not be 
accepted for consideration. 
The payment of fees does not guarantee event approval if submitted late. Permits are $30 per 
day/Sunday Permit will be $45. to a maximum of $150.00 per event not to exceed 14 days (Includes 
Sundays). 
All applicants will be charged fees as appropriate and are expected to fully reimburse the city for all 
services related to event production which may include, but are not limited to, Police Services, Fire/EMS, 
Park and Facility Maintenance, Field Services, Sanitation, Street Engineering and Site Supervisors. (See 
Below Fee and Charges) 
A storage fee of $500 will be assessed for all equipment not removed from any public venue or premises 
within 24 hours of the end of the event. Any vendor may request an extension for equipment removal and 
may be granted by the City Administrator. Full payment is due upon receipt of final invoice. Any 
property that is abandoned over 15 days will become property of the City of Mandan and may be sold to 
recoup any expenses accrued by the city. 
Comprehensive site plans must accompanv this application. 

Street Dance: 0 Beer Garden:0 Both:0 Parade or Other Public Event:0 
Section 1 - Applicant Information 
Nrune of Event Manager: Greg DiDonna 

Driver's License Number: State ND 
DateofBirth: - PhoneNumber: ____ E_m_a_il_:___ ----

- - - --- - ---------
Address: ________ City: Bismarck State: ~ Zip: 58501 

Have you ever been convicted of a crime? 0 YES IZ]N0 
If yes please list charge(s) and year of conviction(s): 

(List all Jurisdictions where you have been charged with a crime, also list any other names you have used when charged) 

Name of Event Manager: ________________ _ _ _______ _ 
Driver's License Number: ____________________ State ____ _ 
Date of Birth: ____ Phone Number: _ ______ Email: _ _______ _ 
Address: _ _ __________ City: - -= ______ State: __ Zip: __ _ 
Have you ever ~.een convicted of a crime? 0 YES ONO 
If yes please list charge and year of conviction: 

(List all Jurisdictio11s where you lta,,e been charged with a crime, also list a11y otl1er names you have u1·etl wlten charged) 

1 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ---------(For office use only) 

Business Address: 200 East Main City: Mandan State: ND Zip: 58554 

Corporation/Organization: Silver Dollar Bar State of Incorporation: ~ 
Tax ID#: 83-3279408 501(c)3 #: --- -----.--- C~ Sales Tax ID#: _34_5_92_2 __ _ 

Have you ever coordinated/promoted another event/s? 0 YES U NO 
If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location: Buggies and Blues and July 4th Street Dances Date: 2019 

- ----
Contact Name: Greg DiDonna Phone: 701-595-1650 

----------------
E-mail Contact: ----------------

Section 2 - Event Information 

Event Name: July 4th Street Dance Anticipated Daily Attendance: 500 
------

Event Date(s): _J_uly_ 3_-4_ 2_0_20 _______ Set-up Date: July 3, 2020 Hours: _8a_m ___ _ 

Hours of event each day: 9p-1 a ---------------------------
(beg in and end times) 
Take Down Date(s): july 5th Hours: 8am ------------------- ------
E-Mail address for public information: ----------------------
WEB address for public information: ____________________ _ 
Location of Event/physical address: _2_oo_E_a_st_M_a_in_M_a_n_da_n_N_D ______________ _ 

Sponsors of the Event: _s_nv_e_r D_o_ll_ar_B_a_r ______________________ _ 

Brief Description of Event: 
july 3rd and 4th Mandan Rodeo Dadys Street Dance 

Has this event been held in another location? 
If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location: 

YES 0NO 

----------------------------
Date: Contact Name and Phone: 

--------- ----------------

Section 3 - Event Features 

Will there be an admission charge? 0 Yes 0 No 
If yes, Printed ticket count: _________ Tickets for presale count: ______ _ 

Will there be entertainment? 0Yes 0No 
If yes, please attach an itemized complete list of all entertainment. 
(A complete list of entertainment will be required before final approval, Once approved, no 
changes may be made unless authorized by the City Administrator.) 

Will merchandise and/or food items be sold? 0Yes 0No 
If yes, please attach a complete list of vendors. 
(Each vender must have all valid permits and license to sell their product) 

2 



Permit Application#: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

What type of advertising/promotion will be done prior to the event? 
(Attach all promotional material.) 
Radio: 0Yes 0No What Stations? Mojo ------------ --------

TV: 0Yes 0No What Stations? --------------------

Fliers/Posters: 0 Yes O No How many? _10_0 _______ _ 

Press Releases: 0 Yes 0No How many? ________ _ 

Newspaper Ads: 0 Yes 0 No What publication? _ _ ___________ _ 

Is any other promoter/producer assisting you with your event? 0Yes 0 No 

Name of Promoter and Promotion Company: __________ ________ _ 
Address: ___________ City: ________ State: __ Zip:_ 

Will the event include any of the following? {Indicate on site plan and/or vendor list) 

Tents or Canopies: 0Yes 0 No 
Number of Tents: --------
(Tents require permits from the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 

Fireworks or Pyrotechnics: 0Yes 0No 
(Fireworks or Pyrotechnics require permits from the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 
Fireworks or Pyrotechnics Production Company's name: _________ _____ _ 
(A copy of the Production Company's License and Insurance is required with this application, only if 
fireworks or pyrotechnics are being requested for this event.) *A separate bond may be required for 
this event. 

Require permits from the City of Mandan 
Any person for on- or off-sale alcoholic beverage licensee desiring to conduct a public beer 
garden shall make application for a special permit to do so to the board, 30 days in advance of 
the proposed event. 

Temporary Fencing: 0Yes0 No 
Provide accurate dimensions of fenced area on site plan along with the site plan. 
Company Contact Name: Self ---------------------------
Contact phone: --------------- ------------ ---
Restroom Accommodations: Spiffy Biffs --- - --- ------------------Number ofrequired portable toilets: _a _____ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Placement of sanitary toilet facilities must be on site plan. 

3 



Permit Application#: _ ______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Attach a copy of the letter from the Custer Health that indicates the site plan has been reviewed 
and the required number of proper sanitation facilities is attendance. 

Company Contact name: _S_ilv_er_D_o_lla_r _____________________ _ 

Contact phone: ________________________ _ ___ _ 

Electrical Services/Generators O Yes 0 No 
Generators must be separated from tents by a minimum of 20' and shall be isolated from 
contact by fencing or other approved means. 
Company Contact name: _________________ _ _______ _ 
Contact phone: ____________________________ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Carnival/Amusement Rides:O Yes 0 No 
A separate permit from the Fire Department may be required. 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: _______ ________________ _____ _ 
Bonded and Insured Amount: ------------------------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Signs / Banners O Yes 0 No 
Company Contact name: __________________________ _ 
Contact phone: ____________________________ _ 
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Inflatables O Yes 0No 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: ____________________________ _ 

Bonded and Insured Amount: ----------------------
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Raffles 
Will this event have a raffle? OYes @No 
If yes you must apply for a City Permit $25 Raffle Permit (Attach copy of State Gaming License if issued) 

Approved By: _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

4 



Permit Application#: _ _ _ . ___ Date Complete: ______ _ 
{]•'or office use only) 

Section 4-Transportation 
Does the event propose using, closing or blocking any of the following: 
If yes, specify location and duration on site map, ir 011 a DOT llir:J1111ar or Roadwar DOT aul/1orl.-atio11 ivill be 
required. 

City Streets 0Yes ONo (Numberoflocations: _2 attach list oflocations.) 

City Sidewalks• Yes 0 No (Number of locations ___ attached list oflocations) 

City Bus Stops O Yes 0 No (Number of locations ___ attached list of locations) 

Public Parking Lots O Yes (Z)No (Number of locations _ ___ attached list oflocations) 

Public Bicycle Parking DY es 0 No (Number of locations _ _ _ attached List oflocations) 

Multi use Paths O Yes 0 No (Number of locations ___ attached list of locations) 

City Alleys O Yes 0 No (Number of locations _ _ _ attached list of locations) 

City Right-of-Wa:x Yes 0 No (Number oflocations ___ attached list<~ations) 
Approved By: ii~ Date Approved: 6 - r0-';).{}~0 Initials: . 
(Section 4 mult be approv I by Man,~wr, and be approved by the City Commi$Sion bcrore the event) 

Section 5 - Use of City Utilities 
Will any City electric hookups be used? OY es 0 No 
Electric Location including amperage ____ _____________ _ 
Approved By: _ ______ Date Approved: ___ _ __ Initials: __ _ 

Will any City water hookups be used? 0 Yes 0 No 
WaterLocation(s) .__ _ _ _ _ _____ _ 
Approved By: _ ____ __ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Will waste water/gray water be generated? 0 Yes O No 
If so, how will it be disposed? By Spiffy Sitts ----·------------ - -
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

5 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 6 - Alcohol 
Will there be alcohol at the event? 0Yes O No 

Will alcohol be given away? OYes 0 No 

Will the alcohol be sold? 0Yes O No 

Will the alcohol be donated? 0 Yes 0 No 
Who is the alcohol being donated by or purchased through: _ _ ___ _ ______ _ 

Is alcohol included in the admission price of the event? DY es 0 No 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

l f vou answered Yes to an l' o(the above, a Citv and State Liquor License will he required. 
Attach copv(s) of all liquor licenses with this application. (If a City Liquor License is needed 
please contact the Citv of Mandan 's Finance Department to applv at Phone: (701 ) 667-3213) 

Has the applicant/organization ever had a liquor license or event permit denied, revoked or 
suspended? OYes 0No 
If yes, please explain: 

How will attendees be identified as minors or age 2land over? 
Security at each entrance will card attendees 

Have the alcohol servers received training in sale/service of alcoholic beverages? 0 Yes O No 
If yes, who provided the training: _a_ll a_re_ e_x_pe_ri_en_ce_d_b_a_rte_n_de_rs ______________ _ 

Date and time of most recent training: - -=------==---- - ------------
Request Mandan Police Server Training: 0 Yes 0 No 
If yes provide a contact person and contact information: : 

6 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 7 - Event Security 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan Police officers? 0 Yes 0 No 
Number of personnel requested: _____ _ 

After reviewing the event application, the Chief of Police may require the use of the City of 
Mandan Off-Duty Police Officers for the event. 

To schedule Off-Duty Police Officers, please call 701-667-3250. 
Officers must be requested 2 weeks prior to an )I event and there will be a minimum of 4 work 
hours per officers per event at $45 per-hour per officer. 

Are you requesting private security? 0 Yes O No 
Number of security personnel onsite: _6 _____ _ 

Include securitv points and duties on event plans 

The City of Mandan requires only security companies that are licensed and bonded in the 
State of North Dakota. 

Security Company and Contact Info: _B_is_ma_n_s_e_cu_ri_ty _________ _______ _ 

Attach a copv of Compan y's License 

Section 8 - Erner enc Medical Services 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan EMT's? Yes 0No 
Number of personnel requested: ____ _ 

After reviewing the event application the Fire Chief may require the use of the City of Mandan 
Off-Duty EMT's or paramedics for the event. 
EMTs or paramedics must be requested 2 weeks prior to anv even and there will be the 
minimum of 4 work hours per employee per event $35 

Section 9- Event Maintenance and Cleanup Plan Required 
What is your trash removal and cleanup plan? 
Clean up will be done by employees each day following the event 

(Attach a detailed Cleanup Plan) 

Outside refuse company Company's Name: _T_ra_ns_ T_r_as_h ________ _______ _ 

Contact Name: Phone: 
----------------- ----------

All costs for containers, dumping and the removing all trash are the responsibility of the 
applicant/promoter. The City of Mandan 's property and or the event site must be returned to its 
original condition and all equipment removed or daily fees will be accessed. 

7 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1 
DATE (MM/00/YYYY) 

~ 6/3/2020 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER($), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER Dakota Community Insurance Services 
CONTACT 

Joseph Belo Jr NAME: 

609 Main St r.~~N,,!=_ c -n: (701)878-4400 J Fffc Nol: (701 )878-4098 
PO Box431 

~MlJ~ss: jkary@dakotacommunitybank.com 
Hebron, ND 58638 
(701 )878-4400 INSURER!SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: Nautilus 17370 
INSURED 

Rockhill Properties. LLC. INSURERS: 

Silver Dollar Bar, LLC. INSURERC : 
9200 Pepper Circle INSURER 0: 
Bismarck, ND 58503 
(701)425-1872 INSURERE: 

INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR j 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE IADDLISUBRI 

INSDl W\Jn POLICY NUMBER 
I POLICYEFF 
MM/00/YYYYI r:g~J~ LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILrrY 
j 

2/26/2020 2/26/2021 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

~ CLAIMS-MADE [XI OCCUR 

NN1098090 
" DAMAGETOREN I t:D I 

PREMISES rEa occurrence) $ 100,000 

,_ MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY - $ 1,000,000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 

X • PRO- DLoc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2,000,000 M POLICY JECT 

OTHER: I $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY - f OMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
Ea accident! $ 

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ - -OWNED SCHEDULED 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ - HIRED - NON-OWNED I PROPERTY DAMAGE 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY /Per accidentl $ 

- ,_ 

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ -

I 
EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED I RETENTION$ $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I I PER I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

YIN 
ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE • NIA 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE1 $ 
If yes. describe under 

I E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

A Property NN1098090 2/26/2020 2/26/2021 Building $ 300000 

Pers Prop $150000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
City of Mandan THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
205 2nd Ave NW ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 
Mandan, ND 58554 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE L. ;~ Scott M. Anderson 

I 
.,~$~-~ ·-

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



M 
A 
I 
N 

s 
T 
R 
E 
E 
T 

B 
A 
R 
s 

Dakotda Crop Insurance 

~ 

Seating 
Area 

...... _______________ _ 

Side Walk 

Silver Dollar Bar 

Side Walk I 

D 
A 
N 
C 

I 
N 
G 

00T 

B 
A 
N 
D 

r 
ft 
A 
I 
L 
E 
R 

w 
S N 

E 

I -~ ....... :.:.. 

I ~- c:::.,t-en t ~ 

I • 
• 

Silver Dollar Bar 
Street Dance Site Plan 



Greg DiDonna 

Silver Dollar Bar 

Mandan, ND 58554 

To whom it May Concern: 

June 8, 2020 

I have attached a site map of the Silver Dollar Street Dance that shows the layout of the event. In order 

to comply with the ND Restart Green Guidelines, we plan on the following steps: 

1. We will have separate entrance and exits with a Bisman Security guard a teach - patrons will 

only be allowed in the entrance and out of the exit. 

2. As shown on the map we will have several hand sanitizers stations - one at the entrance and 

one ant the exit along with others strategically placed throughout the event. 

3. Pavement will be marked with 6-foot increments at the outside bars in order to comply with the 

social distancing requirements 

4. Patrons will be encouraged to use the seating area and not standing to comply with the 6-foot 

social distance recommendations 

5. Employees will be encouraged to wear face masks and or gloves hand sanitizer will be provided 

for each employee at their workstations 

6. Tables for seating will be placed 10 feet apart and seating will be recommended to encourage 

proper distancing among patrons 

If there are any other recommendations or suggestions, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Greg DiDonna b 
/ '~\ \ 

{__f?4e/•O \0 ()\~ 



Custer Health 
For a healthier way <~f life. 
403 Burlington St SE 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 
701-667-3370 • Fax: 701-667-3371 
1-888-667-3370 

Greg DiDona 
5311 20 Ave NE 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Serving: Grant • Mercer • Morton • Oliver • Sioux Counties 
www.custerhealth.com 

June 10, 2020 

Custer Health is providing recommendations regarding portable sewage handling for the 
Mandan Rodeo Days Street Dance event on July 3-4, 2020. The event will be held at 200 E 
Main in Mandan. Event coordinators have estimated an expected turnout of 500 people each 
night of the event. The event will be open to the public from 9 p.m. to 1 a.m. each day. 

I recommend installing at least 5 regular portable toilets, 1 handicap accessible toilet and 2 hand 
washing units. Restrooms and bathroom facilities should be cleaned, disinfected and stocked 
with soap and hand sanitizer between each night of the event. 

In addition, Custer Health strongly encourages the installation of additional hand washing 
and/or hand sanitizer stations throughout the event to increase hygiene and combat the spread 
of Covid-19. 

If there are any questions, please contact me at 701-667-3370. 

Sincerely, 

Cory Drevecky 
Environmental Health Practitioner 



Permit Application#: _0:-,c) ~ 0 3 __ Date Complete: __ _ _ ___ _ 
(For office use only) 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

I C. --co~;)o 

Fire Department Date 

I 

Police Department Date 

I 

Finance Department Date 

I 

Engineering Department Date 

I 

Public Works Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

I 

Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: _ _ __ _ 

11 



L 

Permit Application#: deJ--03__ Dute Complete: 
(For oflice mt only) 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

___ ! __ 

Fire Department Date 

I 

Police Department Date 

I ----
Finance Department Date 

I 

Date Engineetng Department 

vvt'-li~ ' .b.'l~J.I) 
Public Works Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: ____ _ 

11 
;:JU0l{d1 AUi UIO.IJ iu;:is 



Permit Application #: _____ _ Date Complete: _ ___ _ 
(For office use only) 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

_______ _ ./ ___ _ 

Police Department Date 

---------'' ----
Finance Department Date 

~---✓- 6--10~ ;µ:,;;.o 

Eng_i~e~i:i!l~ Department Date 
. ' . ________ ___:/ ___ _ 

Public Works Date 

_________ ,/ ___ _ 
City Administrator Date 

_________ / ____ _ 
Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: ____ _ 

11 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Discussion and possible adjustment of counter offer terms 
for Lots 9-12, Block 3, Heartview Addition. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
List price - $10,000 for each lot ($40,000 total) 
Original offer - $5,000 
 
The terms of the counter offer for subject property were as follows: 
 

• Purchase price of $11,800 
• Buyer to pay all closing costs 
• City does not warrant water, sewer, and other utilities are available to the 

property.       
 
Buyer is amenable to the changes except for the adjustment in purchase price.  If the 
Commission will entertain keeping the purchase price at $5,000 then Darren Schmidt, 
Oaktree Realtors will draw up the offer for signatures by all parties.   
 
 
Information provided on May 19, 2020 (See below italicized) 
 
Mr. Zitterman has presented an offer of $5,000 for the purchase of Lots 9 through 12, 
Block 3 Heart View Addition.  Each Lot is listed for $10,000 individually.  While the offer 
is low, the additional expenses for an engineered foundation, which amounted to around 
$25,000 for the home constructed to the south on the lots sold last year, should be taken 
into consideration.   

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Discussion and possible adjustment of counter 

offer terms for Lots 9-12, Block 3, Heartview 
Addition 

Old Business No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 9 through 12, Block 3 Heart View Addition 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
A total specials balance of $2,168.40 exists and will be absorbed by the purchaser 
following proration for the year.   
 
The offer also specifies that closing costs would be shared between buyer and seller.  
Historically, the buyer has paid for all the closing costs for City property sold in the last 
year and a half.  
 
Staff is recommending countering for $11,800 and for the buyer to pay all closing costs.   
 
This amount was determined using last year’s sale of the lots to the south which had 
similar development obstacles.  The lot size for the sale last year was 0.55 acres and the 
sale price was $6,500.  The four lots subject to this purchase and sale agreement total 
one acre and the proportional sale price by acreage equates to $11,800.  The buyer 
paying all closing costs aligns with previous City property sales in the past 18 months.    
 
There was some confusion in the previous sale of property to the south regarding 
availability of water/sewer.  Moving forward, Darren Schmidt, Oaktree Realtors will 
include language that does not warrant that water/sewer is available.  For each of the 
lots, it may or may not be stubbed into the property.  In nearly all instances it will not.  
With that, addressing this issue in the counter is important.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Map of subject property 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has received the attached staff report as part of the 
agenda packet.         
 
RECOMMENDATION:  N/a 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 9 through 12, Block 3 Heart View Addition 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
 
Approve – I move to approve removal of the change in price as part of the counter offer 
discussed at the May 19 meeting.    
 
OR 
 
Deny – I move to deny removal of the change in price as part of the counter offer 
discussed at the May 19 meeting.        
 
 
 
  



Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

EXHIBIT 1



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement for 
Lot 24A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
Mr. Heuther has presented an offer of $500 for the purchase of Lot 24A, Roughriders 
Estates Pioneer Replat.  The list price is $2,500.  This is one of the rear yards that was 
separated from the adjoining property for failure to pay taxes.  Mr. Heuther owns Lot 24, 
the property immediately in front of the property in question.     
 
The property does not have a specials balance.     
 
The buyer’s intent is to expand his backyard.    
 
Staff is recommending approval of the purchase agreement as presented in Exhibit 1.  A 
map of the subject property is provided in Exhibit 2.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Purchase Agreement 
Exhibit 2 – Map of Subject Property 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 10, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Sale of  Lot 24A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer 

Replat 

New Business No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 24A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat 
Page 2 of 2 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed and approved the purchase and sale 
agreement.            
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning Department is recommending 
approval of the offer as shown in Exhibit 1.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the offer as presented in Exhibit 1.        
 
 
 
  



Exhibit 1

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404309DS -----------
PAGE 1 
This form is approved by the Bismarck Mandan Board of REAL TORS® which disclaims any liability out of use or misuse of this form. 

Date ___ 0_6_/_09_/_20_2_0 ___ MLS Listing # ______ 4_0_4_3_09 ______ Page I of ___ 6 ___ Pages 

GOVERNING LAW This agreement shall be governed by, construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of, and under the 
jurisdiction of, the State of North Dakota and any actions shall be venued in the county in which the property is located. 

References to "day" or "days" in this Purchase Agreement shall be construed as business days. Business days are defined as 
Monday through Friday, excluding Federal and State holidays . 

Time is of the essence in this Purchase Agreement. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement, and any addenda or amendments signed by the patties, and any attached 
exhibits shall constitute the entire agreement between Seller(s) and Buyer(s) and supersedes any other written or oral agreements 
between Seller(s) and Buyer(s) . This Purchase Agreement can be modified only in writing signed by Seller(s) and Buyer(s). 

Buyer(s) ________________ J_e_ff_H_e_u_th_e_r ________________ has/have agreed to 

pay -~{;~,,µ.- ~h~v~V7<2~~~-d ....... o"---'-U~er~s'---__________ Dollars ($ CSli:). DO 

for the Property at: Street Address _2_4_A_R_o_u=g_h_ri_d_e_r_C_I_NW __________________________ _ 

23 City of Mandan County of_M_o_1_·t_o_n _________ State of ND Zip _58_5_5_4 ____ _ 
24 Legally described as : Lot 24A, Block 1, Roughrider Est Pioneer Replat (5651A) 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

The sum of -th-N-t lt.mt&--,.J Dollars ($ ,3{;{) ) from Buyer(s) by (Check one): 

Ix] Check O Cash O EFT/A CH as earnest money to be deposited upon acceptance of Purchase Agreement by all parties, on 

or before the next business day after acceptance or within 72 hours of acceptance , in the trust account of 

Oaktree Realtors , (Check one): 0 Listing O Buyer Broker or to be returned to Buyer(s) 

if Purchase Agreement is not accepted by Seller(s) . Buyer(s) agrees to pay in the following manner: Earnest money in the amount 

mentioned above, and additional earnest money of$ ________ due on ______ . Seller has the right to terminate 

this Agreement if earnest money is not received as agreed ly:rein. Financing, if any, shall be as follows : _________ _ 
C-e.c;~ Qv n /;W. ~ 

0 

PRE-APPROVAL: Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) within ---,--- days, at 5 p.m., with written evidence acceptable to Seller(s) 
from a lender, showing pre-approval of a loan sufficient to allow Buyer(s) to purchase the property. If Buyer(s) fails to timely 
provide such written evidence, either party has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
If financing fails after the contingency completion date, earnest money shall be released: Ix] to Buyer O to Seller O Other 
Agreement: _________________________________ , provided, that nothing 
herein shall limit the right of Seller to pursue all available remedies for breach of this purchase agreement. 

This sale includes the following property, if any , owned by Seller and used and located on said property : garden bulbs, plants, 
shrubs, and trees ; and the fo llowing personal propetty : _la_n_d_o_n---"ly'--------------------------

The following personal property is excluded : _la_n_d_o_n....,1 ___________________________ _ 

Seller(s) agrees to remove all debris and all personal property not included herein from the Property by possession date. 
Includes all government payment, lease, or rental fees received between (date) ______ and (date) ______ unless 
specified as follows: _cl_o_s_in__..,___ ___________________________________ _ 

Homeowner association dues, rents, and all charges for city water, city sewer, electricity, and natural gas shall be prorated between 
parties as of--'-c-'lo'--"s_in_.,__ ______________________________________ _ 

eller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev 9/ 19) 

Oaklree REALTORS, 2021 East Main Avenue Bi,marck ND 58501 Phone: 701-226-5942 Fax: 24a Roughrider Cl 

Darren Schmidt Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziologix com 



59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404309DS -----------
PAGE 2 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS shall be paid as follows: Annual Installments: Estimated annual installment due for the year of 
closing shall be paid by: (Check one): Ix] Buyer(s) and Seller(s) shall prorate as of the date of closing or O Seller(s) shall 
pay on date of closing. Buyer(s) is advised to verify all special assessments information. 

UNPArD BALANCE: (Check one): Ix] Buyer(s) shall assume or O Seller(s) shall pay on the date of closing the balance of 
special assessments as of the date of closing. Following closing, Buyer(s) shall pay all real estate taxes and any unpaid special 
assessments payable therewith and thereafter, for which the payment is not otherwise provided. No representations have been 
made concerning the amount of subsequent real estate taxes or special assessments, including but not limited to assessments for 
completed special improvements, which have not been certified for collection. 

Buye,· is aware that there may be new public improvement prnjects, the cost of which may be assessed against the 
property. Seller agrees to prnmptly notify Buyer of any such notice received between the date of this agreement and the 
date of closing. 

CLOSING AND POSSESSION: Closing shall take place on or before ,ZO 'ZO 
Seller shall deliver possession of property on t:J zo ~o 
Settlement fee to be paid by (Check one): Ix] Buyer(s) Seller(s) Other: _________ . Settlement and commitment 
fees as defined by VA to be paid by the Seller on VA Financing. Buyer(s) agrees to allow the purchase price to be part of the 
Multiple Listing Service database and grants permission to use of the information by MLS participants and related government 
entities for comparable sales reports and statistics. 

DEED/MARKETABLE TITLE: Upon performance by Buyer(s), Seller(s) shall deliver a quit claim deed deed (Warranty 
Deed unless otherwise specified), conveying marketable title, subject to : (A) Building and zoning laws, ordinances, state and 
federal regulations ; (B) Restrictions relating to use or improvement of the Property; (C) Installments of special assessments or 
assessments for completed special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection. (D) Prior 
reservation of any mineral rights; (E) Utility and drainage easements; (F) Rights of tenants as follows (unless specified, not subject to 

tenancies) :--------------------------------------------

(G) Others (must be specified in writing): ______________________________ _ 

MINERALS: In accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-24, unless specifically excluded, Minerals and Royalties transfer 
with the surface estate; and, in accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-25 the Gravel, Clay and Scoria transfer with the 
surface estate unless specifically reserved by name in deed, grant, or conveyance. Buyer(s) and Seller(s) are advised to seek independent 
legal counsel regarding any reservation of minerals and to address such reservations in a separate agreement or addendum. 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS: To the best of the Seller(s)'s knowledge, there are no hazardous substances or underground 
storage tanks unless otherwise noted in Purchase Agreement. 

RISK OF LOSS: If there is any loss or damage to the Property between the date hereof and the date of closing for any reason , 
including fire , vandalism, flood , hail , wind, earthquake, or act of God, the risk of loss sha ll be on the Seller(s). If the Property is 
destroyed or substantially damaged before the closing date, this Purchase Agreement shall become null and void, at Buyer(s)'s 
option, and the earnest money shall be refunded to Buyer(s). 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road , Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziplogix com 24a Rough rid er Cl 



LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404309OS -----------
PAGE 3 

119 INSPECTIONS: Seller(s) shall make the Property available for all inspections and tests upon reasonable notice by Buyer(s). 
120 
121 SQUARE FOOTAGE AND/OR ACREAGE: Buyer(s) is aware that any reference to the square footage and/or acreage of the 
122 Property, both the real Property (land) and improvements thereon , is approximate. lf square footage and/or acreage is a material 
123 matter to the Buyer(s), it must be verified by the Buyer(s) . 
124 
125 SELLER(S) WARRANTIES: 
126 Seller(s) warrants that building(s), if any, is/are, or will be, constructed entirely within the boundary lines of the Property. 
127 Seller(s) warrants that there is a right of access to the Property from a public right of way. 
128 Seller(s) warrants that prior to closing, payment in full will have been made for : I.) All condo and/or home association fees ; and 
129 2.) all labor, materials, machinery , fixtures, or tools, furnished within the 90 days immediately preceding the closing, used in 
130 connection with construction, alteration , or repair of any structure on, or improvement to, the Property . 
131 Seller(s) warrants that Seller(s) has not received any notice from any governmental authority as to violation of law, ordinance, or 
132 regulation for a condition that remains uncorrected, or any other notice from any governmental authority regarding the subject 
133 Property . 
134 Seller(s) warrants that, if Property is subject to restrictive covenants, Seller(s) has not received any notice from any person or 
135 authority as to a breach of the covenants which remains uncorrected . Any notices received by Seller(s) will be provided to 
136 Buyer(s) promptly. :::::+ N 
137 '-.) 
138 
139 
140 FINAL WALK THROUGH: The Seller(s) grants Buyer(s) and any representative of Buyer(s) reasonable access to conduct a final 
141 walk through of the Property for the purpose of determining that the Property is in substantially the same condition as on the date 
142 of acceptance of the contract. If Buyer(s) does not conduct such walk through, Buyer(s) specifically releases Broker(s) of any 
143 liability . 
144 
145 BUYER(S) RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS: Buyer(s) is advised by Broker to obtain 
146 inspections and investigations of the Property . Buyer(s) acknowledges that Buyer(s) should make inquiries and consult 
147 government agencies, lenders, insurance agents, architects, and other appropriate persons and entities concerning the use of the 
148 Property and the surrounding areas under applicable building, zoning, fire, health, and safety codes, and for evaluation of 
149 potential hazards . Buyer(s) shall keep the Property free and clear of liens, shall indemnify and hold Seller(s) harmless from all 
150 liability, claims, demands, damages, and costs, and shall repair all damages arising from the inspections. The inspection period is 
151 the Buyer(s)'s sole opportunity to discover any existing defects prior to Closing. Buyer(s) waives any claim for an item warranted 
152 by the Seller(s) if Buyer(s) becomes aware of such claim during the Inspection Period and does not notify the Seller(s) in writing 
153 of such. Buyer(s) specifically releases, holds harmless, and indemnifies Broker(s) from any liability for any defects in the 
154 Property. lf Buyer(s) requests repairs, Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) and Broker(s) upon receipt, at no cost, copies of all reports 
155 concerning the Property obtained by Buyer(s). 
156 
157 MEGAN'S LAW DISCLOSURE: If Buyer(s) desires to obtain information regarding persons required to register as sexual 
158 offenders under North Dakota Law, Buyer(s) must contact the ND Attorney General's office, or access the Attorney 
159 General's web site at http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/. 
160 
161 DEFAULT: lf Seller(s)'s title is marketable or insurable and Buyer(s), contrary to this agreement, fails , neglects or refuses to 
162 complete the Purchase within ten (10) days after title is proven marketable or insurable, or by the closing date, whichever is later, 
163 then, at Seller(s)'s option either the earnest money shall be forfeited to Seller(s) as liquidated damages, since the parties agree the 
164 calculation of damages to Seller(s) would be difficult to ascertain with certainty and since parties further agree that the amount of 
165 liquidated damages is a reasonable attempt to estimate damages which will be suffered by the Seller(s), and this Agreement 
166 thereupon shall be of no further binding effect; or Seller(s) may demand and pursue any and all other remedies including but not 
167 limited to actual damages or specific performance of this agreement. If Seller(s), contrary to this Agreement, fails , neglects or 
168 refuses to perform as agreed, Buyer(s) may demand and pursue any and all remedies including, but not limited to, specific 
169 performance of this Agreement. A claim of either party for specific performance, or the Seller(s)'s claim to the earnest money as 
170 liquidated damages, shall be waived, unless legal proceedings are commenced within three (3) months after scheduled date of 
171 closing; further, unless the Seller, delivers copies of documents evidencing the Seller's commencement of legal proceedings to 
172 claim the earnest money to the Broker who has possession of the earnest money within said three-month time period, then the 
173 Broker, who has possession of the earnest money, shall be authorized to return the earnest money to the Buyer, free of any claim 
174 by the Seller. Retention of earnest money in any Broker's trust account pending resolution of the default shall not constitute an 
175 election of remedies by either party or prejudice their rights to pursue any and all other remedies including, but not limited to, 
176 specific performance. 
177 
178 
179 Buyer(s) Initials : Date: · • ' Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev 9/19) 

~'---if-+---- ~ ~ -+--,;L.""'-,_;'--1...!...... ------- -------

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser. Michigan 48026 www ziplogix com 24a Roughridr:1· Cl 



180 
181 
182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 

193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404309DS ------------
PAGE 4 

Buyer(s) and Seller(s) agree that, by 5 p.m. on (date) ------------,-----,--(contingency completion date), all 
contingencies agreed to in items I through 10 below shall be addressed to completion. If Seller is obligated to provide 
documents to Buyer, the contingency completion date shall be extended so that Buyer has a minimum of 48 hours following 
receipt of all such documents within to deliver notice of termination. 

Under the following contingencies, the Buyer, or the Seller, or in certain instances either party, has the option to terminate the purchase 
agreement; said option to be exercised by giving written notice by the contingency completion date. If such written notice is 
given by the contingency completion date the Buyer(s) shall receive a full refund of the earnest money. If written notice is not 
given by the contingency completion date by a party which had the option to terminate the purchase agreement, then the option to 
terminate the purchase agreement under the applicable contingencies are deemed to be waived. (See "Default" section.) 

BUYERS AND SELLERS MlJST INITIAL ALL APPLICABLE CONTINGENCIES. 
BUYER(S) SELLER(S) 
INITIALS INITI Ai- <; 

I. PROPERTY CONDITION STATEMENT: Seller(s) to provide Buyer(s) with a Property Condition Statement. 
Buyer to review Property Condition Statement. If Buyer does not approve the Property Condition Statement, 
Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

2. INSPECTIONS: Buyer to complete inspections of Buyer(s) choice. If Buyer does not approve the results of the 
inspections, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. lr[rctions and tests to be conducted at 
Buyer's Expense : ( check all that apply): Septic System D Well D Other 

3. FLOOD PLAIN: Buyer(s) to obtain flood plain verification. If Buyer does not approve the results of the fl ood 
plain verification, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

4. LEASES: Seller(s) to provide copies of current leases to Buyer. If Buyer does not approve the leases, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

5. REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS: Buyer(s) investigation of the possible presence of registered sex offenders in 
the vicinity of the property. If Buyer does not approve the findings regarding registered sex offenders, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

6. RESTRICTIONS AND COVENA!\TS: Buyer(s) to obtain and review any government and/or private use 
restrictions and restrictive covenants. If Buyer does not approve the use restrictions or covenants, Buyer has the 
option to terminate thi s purchase agreement. 

7. WATER QUA LITY TESTS: Buyer(s) obtain water quality tests, at Buyer(s) expense. If Buyer does not approve 
the results of the water quality tests, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

8. SURVEY: Buyer(s) to obtain a survey of the property, conducted at (check one): D Buyer's expense or 
D Seller's expense. If Buyer does not approve the results of the survey, Buyer has the option to terminate this 
purchase agreement. 

9. PLANS AND PERMITS: Buyer(s) to obtain a ll necessary plans and permits fo r one or more of the following 
purposes: building plans and specificat ions, proposed subdivision deve lopment plans, rezoning or use permits. 
approval of building plans and/or speci fi cation in accordance with any recorded subdi vision covenants, and 
approval of the architectural control committee. If Buyer does not obtain said plans and permits, Buyer has the 
option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

I 0. SOIL TESTS: Buyer(s) to obtain soi l tests and percolation tests at D Buyer's expense or D Seller's expense. If 
Buyer does not approve the test resul ts, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

OTHER CONTINGENCIES: 

A. APPRAISAL CONTINGENCY: Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on the property appraising at or above the agreed upon purchase price. 
If this contingency fails, Buyer(s) has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

B. 24/48/72 HOUR CONTINGENCY ADDENDUM : (check one) 
contract, if applicable). 

docs not apply (see attached addendum made a part of this 

C. CLOSING OF BUYER'S PROPERTY: (This provis ion to be used if Buyer's property is under contract at the time of offer): (check one) does 
[8] does not apply Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on closing of Buyer's property at (address) 
_______________________________ Buyer(s) to provide written evidence within ___ days 

showing that Buyer(s) property has an accepted purchase agreement with qualified buyer and wi ll close on or before closing of this Purchase 
Agreement. If Buyer(s) fails to provide such written evidence, the Seller(s), within __ days following the deadline set forth in the previous 
sentence, may elect to terminate this Agreement, with earnes t money to be returned to the Buyer(s). 

Buyer(s) Initials: ,W Seller(s) Initials : Date: (Rev 9/19) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road. Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziplogix com 24a Rough rider Cl 



LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404309DS ------------
PAGE 5 

209 
210 PLEASE NOTE: Buyer(s) may incur additional charges for improving the property including, but not limited to hook-up and/or 
211 access charges, costs for sewer access, stubbing access, water access, park dedication , road access, utility connection, phone lines, 
212 connecting fees, curb cuts, and tree planting. 
213 
214 SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
215 -Any and all abstract or owner's title policy fees shall be furnished at the buyer's expense. 
216 
217 -Buyer acknowledges that the property has no access to or from a public .-ight of way, waives the right to demand such 
218 access and acknowledges that the seller is under no obligations to provide such ~s. 
219 a.cuss . 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 RELEASE OF BROKER(S): Seller(s) and Buyer(s) hereby expressly release, hold harmless and indemnify all Broker(s) in this 
230 transaction from any and all liability and responsibility, including but not limited to, the property condition, square footage , 
231 acreage, lot lines or boundaries, value, rent rolls, environmental problems, mold, water, sanitation systems, wind damage, hail 
232 damage, wood infestation and wood infestation report, compliance with building codes or other governmental regulations, or any 
233 other material matters relating to the Property. 
234 
235 AGENCY DISCLOSURE: Darren Schmidt 0 Agent [Rl Broker) 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 

-----------------,----,,,...----,-----------
Brokerage Oaktree Realtors 
Stipulates that she/he is representing the (Check one): n;p seller(s) 0 Buyer(s) 0 Neither Party O Both Parties in this 
transaction . The listing agent or broker stipulates that she/he is representing the Seller(s) in this transaction . 

APPOINTED AGENCY: Applies to in-house transactions only . Appointed agency (Check one): 0 Does Does Not apply. 
If Broker has adopted appointed agency policy, dual agency may not apply. However, an appointed agent who singularly represents 
both Seller(s) and Buyer(s) in the same transaction is considered to be a disclosed dual agent owing fiduciary duties to both 
parties and must get permission from parties to act. 

D UAL AGENCY REPRESENTATION: Dual agency representation (Check one): Does Does Not apply in this transaction. If dual a2encv 
does not apply skip this entire section. If dual agency does apply, all paities must sign at the end of this section. Broker represents both the 
Seller(s) and the Buyer(s) of the Property involved in this transaction, which creates dual agency. This means that Broker and its salespersons owe 
fiduciary uties to both Sel ler(s) and Buyer(s). Because the pa11ies may have conflict ing interests, Broker and its salespersons are prohibited from 
advocati ng e 1sively for either party. 
Broker cannot act a ual agent in this transaction without consent of both Se ller(s) and Buyer(s) . Se ller(s) and Buyer(s) acknowledge that: 
( 1) confidential informatio1 1municated to Broker which regards price, terms, or motivation to buy or sell 'I.I-remain confident ial unless 
Seller(s) or Buyer(s) instructs Bro · writing to disclose this information . Other infonnation will h e ; 
(2) Broker and its salespersons will not repr s- t the interest of either party to the det~t-o 1e other: 
(3) within the limits of dual agency, Broker and the al~ersons will work diligeHtly to facili tate the mechanics of the sale; and 
with the knowledge and understanding of the explanatio1ia:b e, Sell (-s)~ Buyer(s) authorize and instruct Broker and its salespersons to act 
as dual agents in the transactions. 

Buyer(s) Signature 
Jeff Heuther 

Buyer 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Seller(s) Signature Date 

~C - ::ld J. OSeller(s) Initia ls : ______ Date: ______ (Rev. 9/19) 

Produced wilh zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fitteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziplogix com 24a Rouehridtr Cl 



LAND O NL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404309DS [B _,-... -. 
PAGE 6 REALTOO- MLS ® 

267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 

This is an offer to purchase the Property. Unless acceptance is signed by Seller(s) and a signed copy delivered and received by 
Buyer(s)'s Agent or Broker, or Buyer (if not represented) by (date) _________ at (time) _____ (Check 
one): 0 am O pm CT, or unless this offer to purchase has been previously withdrawn by Buyer(s), this offer shall be deemed 
withdr n and the Buyer(s 's earp t I hall be returned . 

~ ~~~~---=:"'--+--':PO J a 
Buyer's Signature Date 

275 
276 Address Address 

277 
278 City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 
279 
280 

281 ACCEPTANCE 
282 A Counter Offer(s) (Check one): 0 Is O Is not attached and is incorporated herein by reference . Seller(s) and Buyer(s) must 
283 sign both the Contract and the Counter Offer(s). If there is a conflict between this Contract and the Counter Offer(s), the provisions 
284 of the Counter Offer shall be controlling. 
285 
286 The Listing Broker, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent is representing ( check one) : 0 the Seller(s) exclusively; or 0 
287 both the Buyer(s) and Seller(s). 
288 
289 Listing Broker's name, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent's name: ___________________ _ 
290 
291 
292 Brokerage: ___________________________ Telephone: _ _________ _ 
293 The undersigned acknowledge receipt of a copy hereof and grant permission to Selling Broker to deliver a copy to Buyer(s) 
294 Agent or, if the Buyer is not represented by an agent, to the Buyer. 
295 The undersigned agree to sell the Property on the terms and conditions herein stated. 
296 
297 
298 Seller's Signature Date Seller's Signature Date 

299 
300 Seller's Name Printed Seller's Name Printed 

301 
302 Seller's Address Seller's Address 

303 
304 City, State, Zip City , State, Zip 
305 
306 
307 Marital status (REQUIRED by Title companies): ___________________________ _ 
308 
309 THlS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN BUYER(S) AND SELLER(S). IF YO U DESIRE LEGAL, TAX, OR 
310 STRUCTURAL ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. 
311 © BISMARCK MANDAN BOARD OF REALTORS® MEMBER USE ONLY (REV. 09/19) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 WflW ziploqix com 24a Rough rider Cl 



LOT 35

LOT 30

LOT
24

LOT 36

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

LOT 35

LOT 30

LOT
24

LOT 36

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Exhibit 2



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Evaluate and consider approval of one of two purchase 
agreements received for the sale of Lot 30A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
The City has received two offers for the purchase of Lot 30A, Block 1 of Roughriders 
Estates Pioneer Replat.  The list price for the property is $1,500.    
 
Mr. Krein, who owns Lots 31 and 31A immediately to the north has provided an offer of 
$2,100.  Mr. and Mrs. Jorgenson, who own Lot 30 immediately in front of the subject 
property have provided an offer of $1,500.  Both buyers were told that there was another 
offer on the able and to provide their highest and best offer.    
 
The property does not have a specials balance.     
 
Both buyers’ intent is to expand the backyard.    
 
Everything else being equal, staff is recommending approval of the purchase agreement 
provided by Mr. Klein as presented in Exhibit 1 because of the higher purchase price 
offered.  A map of the subject property is provided in Exhibit 3.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Purchase Agreement from Mr. Klein 
Exhibit 2 – Purchase Agreement from Mr. and Mrs. Jorgenson 
Exhibit 3 – Map of Subject Property 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Sale of  Lot 30A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer 

Replat 

New Business No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 30A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat 
Page 2 of 2 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed and approved the purchase and sale 
agreements.            
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning Department is recommending 
approval of the offer as shown in Exhibit 1.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the offer provided by Mr. Klein as 
presented in Exhibit 1.        
 
 
 
  



���� ���	
������ ��������� �

��� �

� ���� �	
� �� �
	��� �� ��� �����
�� ������ �	�
� 	� ���������  ���� ����!���� ��� !����!��� 	"� 	� "�� 	
 ���"�� 	� ���� �	
�#
�
� $��� ���� ������% & �'�%� ( 	� �'�%��
�
� ��������� ��� ���� �%
������ ���!! �� %	��
��� ��) �	���
"�� ��� ����

���� �� ���	
�����  ��� ��� !� � 	�) ��� "���
 ���
	 *"
�������	� 	�) ��� ����� 	� +	
�� $��	�� ��� ��� ����	�� ���!! �� ���"�� �� ��� �	"��� ��  ���� ��� 
	�
�� �� !	�����#


� ����
����� �	 ,���- 	
 ,����- �� ���� '"
����� �%
������ ���!! �� �	���
"�� �� �"������ ����# �"������ ���� �
� ������� ��
� �	���� ��
	"%� .
����) �/�!"���% .���
�! ��� ����� �	!�����#
�
�� ���� �� 	� ��� ������� �� ���� '"
����� �%
������#
��
�� ������ ���������0 ���� '"
����� �%
������) ��� ��� ������� 	
 ���������� ��%��� �� ��� �
����) ��� ��� ��������
�� �/������ ���!! �	�����"�� ��� ����
� �%
������ ��� ��� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2 ��� �"�
����� ��� 	���
  
����� 	
 	
�! �%
�������
�� ��� ��� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2# ���� '"
����� �%
������ ��� �� �	������ 	�!� ��  
����% ��%��� �� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2#
�	
�
 �"��
1�2 ����3���� �%
��� �	
��
�� �� �$	!!�
� 14 2
�
�� �	
 ��� '
	�
�� ��0 ��
��� ���
���
��
�� 5��� 	� �5	"��� 	� ������ 	� �6�
�� ��%�!!� ����
���� ��0
��
�	
�
 ��� �"� 	� �$	!!�
� 14 2 �
	� �"��
1�2 �� 15���� 	��20
�� ���5������ ���5����� ����.�3�57 �� ��
���� �	��� �	 �� ��	����� "	� ��������� 	� '"
����� �%
������ �� �!! �
����) 	�
�� 	
 ���	
� ��� ��/� �"������ ��� ����
 ��������� 	
 ) �� ��� �
"�� ���	"�� 	�
� ) 15���� 	��20 ��������% ���"��
 �
	��
 	
 �	 �� 
��"
��� �	 �"��
1�2
�� �� '"
����� �%
������ �� �	� ������� �� ��!!�
1�2# �"��
1�2 �%
��� �	 �� �� ��� �	!!	 ��% �����
0 ��
���� �	��� �� ��� ��	"��
�� �����	��� ��	��) ��� ������	��! ��
���� �	��� 	� 4 ��"� 	� # ��!!�
 ��� ��� 
�%�� �	 ��
������
�� ���� �%
������ �� ��
���� �	��� �� �	� 
������� �� �%
��� ��
���# .�������%) �� ���) ���!! �� �� �	!!	 �0
��
��
�	 
����

�����0 �"��
1�2 ���!! 
	���� ��!!�
1�2  ����� �����) �� 8 #�#)  ���  
����� �������� �������!� �	 ��!!�
1�2
�
 �
	� � !����
) ��	 ��% 
�9�
	��! 	� � !	�� �"�������� �	 �!!	 �"��
1�2 �	 "
����� ��� 
	�
��# :� �"��
1�2 ���!� �	 ����!�
�� 
	���� �"��  
����� ��������) �����
 �
�� ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#
�� :� ��������% ���!� ����
 ��� �	����%���� �	�!���	� ����) ��
���� �	��� ���!! �� 
�!�����0 �� ����	��"��
�� ����	���!!�
�� �������

� �%
������0 ; 
	�����) ���� �	����%
�� ��
��� ���!! !���� ��� 
�%�� 	� ��!!�
 �	 "
�"� �!! ����!��!� 
������� �	
 �
���� 	� ���� "
����� �%
������#
��
�� ���� ��!� ���!"��� ��� �	!!	 ��% 
	�
��) �� ���) 	 ��� �� ��!!�
 ��� "��� ��� !	����� 	� ���� 
	�
��0 %�
��� �"!��) !����)
�� ��
"��) ��� �
���; ��� ��� �	!!	 ��% �
�	��! 
	�
��0
��
�	
�
 ��� �	!!	 ��% �
�	��! 
	�
�� �� �/�!"���0
��
��
�
�� ��!!�
1�2 �%
��� �	 
��	�� �!! ���
�� ��� �!! �
�	��! 
	�
�� �	� ���!"��� ��
��� �
	� ��� '
	�
�� �� 	������	� ����#
�� :��!"��� �!! %	��
����� ������) !����) 	
 
����! ���� 
������� ��� ��� 1����2 ���� 1����2 �"�!���
�� �������� �� �	!!	 �0 #
��
�� 7	��	 ��
 ���	�����	� �"��) 
����) ��� �!! ���
%�� �	
 ����  ���
) ���� �� �
) �!���
�����) ��� ���"
�! %�� ���!! �� 
	
���� ��� ���
�	 �
���� �� 	� #
�

�� �"��
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 ���!!�
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 1���# <3(<2

�������� ������ ���
������������� ���� ������ ! "# ���$�%�� ���
 ��&���� '�(� )���* ���+��* '����%�� ���	 ������,���$�%��,�� 

404311DS

06/10/2020 404311 6

Christopher  Krein

Two Thousand, One Hundred 2,100.00

30A Roughrider Cl W

Mandan Morton ND 58554
Lot 30A, Block 1, Roughrider Est Pioneer Replat (5657A)

Five Hundred 500.00
X

within 72 hours of accepted offer
Oaktree Realtors X

 ---

X

land only

land only

closing

closing

Oaktree REALTORS, 2021 East Main Avenue Bismarck ND 58501 701-226-5942 30A Roughrider Cl
Darren Schmidt

06/10/2020
04:16 PM CDT

Exhibit 1



���� ���	
������ ��������� �

��� �

�� ���� ������ �����) ����� 	� ��� �	�� �"

��� ��
������ ��/ ���	
����	� ����!��!�) ���!! �� 
	
���� ��� ��� ��!!�
1�2 ���
	 �"��
1�2 �� 	� ) => # ���� !"# $" %&'$"�& () '� $*� %++ (%, $-*) .%($)-/
	�
	� �
���� ����������� ���!! �� ��� �� �	!!	 �0 �--�%+ �-"(%++.�-("0 ��������� ���"�! �����!!���� �"� �	
 ��� ���
 	�
	� �!	���% ���!! �� ��� ��0 !1�23 )-�#0 �� ����"��
1�2 ��� ��!!�
1�2 ���!! 
	
��� �� 	� ��� ���� 	� �!	���% 	
 �� �����!!�
1�2 ���!!
	� �� 	� ���� 	� �!	���%# ���� !"# $" %&'$"�& () '� $*� %++ "4�2$%+ %""�"".�-(" $-*) .%($)-/
	�
		 ��
���������0 15���� 	��20 �� ����"��
1�2 ���!! ���"�� 	
 �� �����!!�
1�2 ���!! �� 	� ��� ���� 	� �!	���% ��� ��!���� 	�
	
 �����! ����������� �� 	� ��� ���� 	� �!	���%# .	!!	 ��% �!	���%) �"��
1�2 ���!! �� �!! 
��! ������ ��/�� ��� ��� "���� �����!
	� ����������� ����!� ���
� ��� ��� ���
�����
) �	
  ���� ��� ������ �� �	� 	���
 ��� 
	�����# +	 
�
��������	�� ���� ����
	� ���� �	���
���% ��� ��	"�� 	� �"���?"��� 
��! ������ ��/�� 	
 �����! �����������) ���!"���% �"� �	� !������ �	 ����������� �	


 �	�!���� �����! ��
	�������)  ���� ���� �	� ���� ��
������ �	
 �	!!����	�#

�

� ���� $" %5% � (1%( (1� � .%� 6� -�5 4�6+$2 $.4 )'�.�-( 4 )7�2("8 (1� 2)"( )* 51$21 .%� 6� %""�""�& %9%$-"( (1�

� 4 )4� (�/ ��++� %9 ��" () 4 ).4(+� -)($*� ���� )* %-� "�21 -)($2�  �2�$'�& 6�(5��- (1� &%(� )* (1$" %9 ��.�-( %-& (1�

� &%(� )* 2+)"$-9/

�

	 ������ ��� 
���������0 5!	���% ���!! ���� !��� 	� 	
 ���	
�


 ��!!�
 ���!! ��!���
 	������	� 	� 
	�
�� 	�

� ����!����� ��� �	 �� ��� �� 15���� 	��20 ��"��
1�2 ���!!�
1�2 �����
0 # ����!����� ��� �	��������

� ���� �� ������� �� @� �	 �� ��� �� ��� ��!!�
 	� @� .�������%# �"��
1�2 �%
��� �	 �!!	 ��� "
����� 
��� �	 �� �
� 	� ���
� �"!��!��������% ��
���� �������� ��� %
���� �
�����	� �	 "�� 	� ��� ���	
����	� �� ��� �
�������� ��� 
�!���� %	��
�����
�� �������� �	
 �	��
��!� ��!�� 
�	
�� ��� ����������#
��
�� ����:���;������ �����0 A	� �
�	
����� �� �"��
1�2) ��!!�
1�2 ���!! ��!���
 � ����� 1B�

����
�� $��� "�!��� 	���
 ��� ��������2) �	������% ��
�����!� ���!�) �"�*��� �	0 1�2 �"�!���% ��� C	���% !� �) 	
��������) ����� ���
�� ����
�! 
�%"!���	��; 1�2 ����
����	�� 
�!����% �	 "�� 	
 ��
	������ 	� ��� '
	�
��; 152 :����!!����� 	� �����! ����������� 	

�	 ����������� �	
 �	�!���� �����! ��
	�������  ���� ���� �	� ���� ��
������ �	 ��� 5	"��� �"���	
 �	
 �	!!����	�# 1$2 '
�	

�
 
���
����	� 	� ��� ����
�! 
�%���; 1�2 A��!��� ��� �
����%� ���������; 1.2 ��%��� 	� ������� �� �	!!	 � 1"�!��� ��������) �	� �"�*�����	
�� ���������20
��
�
�� #
��
�� 1D2 ����
� 1�"�� �� �������� ��  
����%20
��
�� #
�	
�
 ��������0 :� ���	
�����  ��� +	
�� $��	�� 5���"
� 5	�� EF9E>9=E) "�!��� ��������!!� �/�!"���) ����
�!� ��� �	��!���� �
�����

��  ��� ��� �"
���� ������; ���) �� ���	
�����  ��� +	
�� $��	�� 5���"
� 5	�� EF9E>9=8 ��� D
���!) 5!�� ��� ��	
�� �
�����
  ��� ���
�� �"
���� ������ "�!��� ��������!!� 
���
��� �� ���� �� ����) %
���) 	
 �	��������# �"��
1�2 ��� ��!!�
1�2 �
� ������� �	 ���� ����������
� !�%�! �	"���! 
�%�
���% ��� 
���
����	� 	� ����
�!� ��� �	 ���
��� �"�� 
���
����	�� �� � ���
��� �%
������ 	
 ������"�#
��
�� ����� ��� �����������0 ��!!�
1�2) �� ��!!�
1�2G� �/����) ���!! �"
���� �� "����� ����
��� 	� ���!� �	 ��� 
	�
�� ��
������ �	
�� ����) �	��!�� "
�"��� �	 ��� +$��� ����
�����% ������
�� ���"�! 1>=3>(3>H2 �� �� ���� ������
� 5	��
�%� � ��
G� ���!� 	!���)
�� ���"
��% ��� �"��
G� ����
��� �� ��� 
	�
�� �� ��� ��	"�� 	� ��� ��!�� 
���# :�) ����
 �/�������	�) ��!!�
1�2G� ���!� �� �	� ���"
��!� 	

�� �
�� 	� ������� ��� ����	� �� ���� �	 �� 5!	���%) ���� �� �"��
G� 	��	�) ���� "
����� �%
������ ���!! �� ��
������� ��� ��� ��
����
�	 �	��� ���!! �� 
��"���� �	 �"��
1�2# 7	 ���
) �"��
1�2 ���  ���� ������� ��� �!��� �	 "
�����# ��!!�
 �	 �� ����
�����% .��� ���
�
 � ��
G� '	!��� 	� ���!� :��"
���� �� �!����!�# �"��
� �	 �� ���
����% .���) ���	
���G� ���!� �/�������	� .��) ��� �����
 '	!���
�� 	� ���!� :��"
����#
��
�� ������������� ������0 �	 ��� ���� 	� ��� ��!!�
1�2G� ��	 !��%�) ���
� �
� �	 ��C�
�	"� �"�������� 	
 "���
%
	"��
��� ��	
�%� ����� "�!��� 	���
 ��� �	��� �� '"
����� �%
������#
���
��� ���; �< ����0 :� ���
� �� ��� !	�� 	
 ����%� �	 ��� '
	�
�� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��
�	� ��� ��� ���� 	� �!	���% �	
 ��� 
���	�)
��� ���!"���% ��
�) �����!���) �!		�) ���!)  ���) ��
��?"���) 	
 ��� 	� D	�) ��� 
��� 	� !	�� ���!! �� 	� ��� ��!!�
1�2# :� ��� '
	�
�� ��
��� ����
	��� 	
 �"��������!!� ����%�� ���	
� ��� �!	���% ����) ���� '"
����� �%
������ ���!! ���	�� �"!! ��� �	��) �� �"��
1�2G�
��	 	��	�) ��� ��� ��
���� �	��� ���!! �� 
��"���� �	 �"��
1�2#
��

��� �"��
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 ���!!�
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 1���# <3(<2

������������������������������������������������ ���� ������ ! "# ���$�%�� ���
 ��&���� '�(� )���* ���+��* '����%�� ���	 ������,���$�%��,�� ��������������

404311DS

closing

X

X

08/10/2020
08/10/2020

X

quit claim deed

30A Roughrider

06/10/2020
04:16 PM CDT



���� ���	
������ ��������� �

��� =

��� ���
������0 ��!!�
1�2 ���!! ���� ��� '
	�
�� ����!��!� �	
 �!! �������	�� ��� ����� "	� 
���	���!� �	���� �� �"��
1�2#
��
��� �>���� <������ ���:�� ������0 �"��
1�2 �� � �
� ���� ��� 
���
���� �	 ��� �?"�
� �		��%� ���3	
 ��
��%� 	� ���
��� '
	�
��) �	�� ��� 
��! '
	�
�� 1!���2 ��� ��
	������� ���
�	�) �� �
	/�����# :� �?"�
� �		��%� ���3	
 ��
��%� �� � ����
��!
��� �����
 �	 ��� �"��
1�2) �� �"�� �� ��
����� �� ��� �"��
1�2#
���
��� ������!�# ����������0
��	 ��!!�
1�2  �

���� ���� �"�!���%1�2) �� ���) ��3�
�) 	
  �!! ��) �	���
"���� ����
�!�  ����� ��� �	"���
� !���� 	� ��� '
	�
��#
��
 ��!!�
1�2  �

���� ���� ���
� �� � 
�%�� 	� ������ �	 ��� '
	�
�� �
	� � "�!�� 
�%�� 	�  ��#
��� ��!!�
1�2  �

���� ���� 
�	
 �	 �!	���%) ������ �� �"!!  �!! ���� ���� ���� �	
0 (#2 �!! �	��	 ���3	
 �	�� ���	�����	� ����; ���
��� =#2 �!! !��	
) ����
��!�) �������
�) ��/�"
��) 	
 �		!�) �"
������  ����� ��� <> ���� ���������!� 
������% ��� �!	���%) "��� ��
�� �	������	�  ��� �	���
"���	�) �!��
���	�) 	
 
���
 	� ��� ��
"��"
� 	�) 	
 ��
	������ �	) ��� '
	�
��#
��� ��!!�
1�2  �

���� ���� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �	� 
������� ��� �	���� �
	� ��� %	��
������! �"��	
��� �� �	 ��	!���	� 	� !� ) 	
�������) 	

��� 
�%"!���	� �	
 � �	�����	� ���� 
������ "��	

�����) 	
 ��� 	���
 �	���� �
	� ��� %	��
������! �"��	
��� 
�%�
���% ��� �"�*���
��� '
	�
��#
��� ��!!�
1�2  �

���� ����) �� '
	�
�� �� �"�*��� �	 
���
������ �	�������) ��!!�
1�2 ��� �	� 
������� ��� �	���� �
	� ��� �
�	� 	

��� �"��	
��� �� �	 � �
���� 	� ��� �	�������  ���� 
������ "��	

�����# ��� �	����� 
������� �� ��!!�
1�2  �!! �� 
	����� �	
��	 �"��
1�2 
	��!�#
��
 ��!!�
1�2  �

���� ���� ��� '
	�
�� �� ��
���!� �	������� �	0 5��� �� �
0 �� ������ �� ����	 B�!!0 �� ������ �� ����	
��� B���
 ������ ��0 �� ���5��� �� ����"
�!# :� 
"
�!)  �!! �����
��� �� �
�����

��I �� ������ �� ����	 �� ���+3�
���
�� <���� ���; �������0 ��� ��!!�
1�2 %
���� �"��
1�2 ��� ��� 
�
���������� 	� �"��
1�2 
���	���!� ������ �	 �	��"�� � ����!
���  �!� ��
	"%� 	� ��� '
	�
�� �	
 ��� "
	�� 	� ����
�����% ���� ��� '
	�
�� �� �� �"��������!!� ��� ���� �	�����	� �� 	� ��� ����
��� 	� ��������� 	� ��� �	��
���# :� �"��
1�2 �	�� �	� �	��"�� �"��  �!� ��
	"%�) �"��
1�2 ��������!!� 
�!����� �
	��
1�2 	� ���
��� !����!���#
���
��� ��	��!�# ���
���������	 ��������� ���
������ ��� ��������������0 �"��
1�2 �� ������� �� �
	��
 �	 	�����
��	 �������	�� ��� �������%���	�� 	� ��� '
	�
��# �"��
1�2 ����	 !��%�� ���� �"��
1�2 ��	"!� ���� ��?"�
��� ��� �	��"!�
��
 %	��
����� �%������) !����
�) ���"
���� �%����) �
��������) ��� 	���
 �
	
���� �
�	�� ��� �������� �	���
���% ��� "�� 	� ���
��� '
	�
�� ��� ��� �"

	"����% �
��� "���
 �!����!� �"�!���%) C	���%) ��
�) ���!��) ��� ������ �	���) ��� �	
 ���!"���	� 	�
��� 	������! ��C�
��# �"��
1�2 ���!! ��� ��� '
	�
�� �
�� ��� �!��
 	� !����) ���!! ��������� ��� �	!� ��!!�
1�2 ��
�!��� �
	� �!!
�� !����!���) �!����) �������) ����%��) ��� �	���) ��� ���!! 
���
 �!! ����%�� �
����% �
	� ��� �������	��# ��� �������	� �
�	� ��
��� ��� �"��
1�2G� �	!� 		
�"���� �	 ����	��
 ��� �/�����% ������� 
�	
 �	 5!	���%# �"��
1�2  ����� ��� �!��� �	
 �� ����  �

�����
��� �� ��� ��!!�
1�2 �� �"��
1�2 ���	��� � �
� 	� �"�� �!��� �"
��% ��� :������	� '�
�	� ��� �	�� �	� �	���� ��� ��!!�
1�2 ��  
����%
��� 	� �"��# �"��
1�2 ��������!!� 
�!�����) �	!�� ��
�!���) ��� ����������� �
	��
1�2 �
	� ��� !����!��� �	
 ��� ������� �� ���
��� '
	�
��# :� �"��
1�2 
�?"���� 
���
�) �"��
1�2 ���!! 
	���� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �
	��
1�2 "	� 
�����) �� �	 �	��) �	��� 	� �!! 
�	
��
��� �	���
���% ��� '
	�
�� 	������� �� �"��
1�2#
��	
��
 �����?� ��� ���������0 �* ���� !"# &�"$ �" () )6(%$- $-*) .%($)-  �9% &$-9 4� ")-"  �@�$ �& ()  �9$"(� %" "�,�%+
��� )**�-&� " �-&� �) (1 �%3)(% �%58 ���� !"# .�"( 2)-(%2( (1� �� �(() -�� ��-� %+?" )**$2�8 ) %22�"" (1� �(() -��
��� ��-� %+?" 5�6 "$(� %( 1((40::555/"�,)**�-&� /-&/9)':/
�	
�	� ��<����0 :� ��!!�
1�2G� ���!� �� ��
�����!� 	
 ���"
��!� ��� �"��
1�2) �	��
�
� �	 ���� �%
������) ���!�) ��%!���� 	
 
��"��� �	
�	� �	�!��� ��� '"
�����  ����� ��� 1(>2 ���� ����
 ���!� �� 
	��� ��
�����!� 	
 ���"
��!�) 	
 �� ��� �!	���% ����)  �������
 �� !���
)
�	� ����) �� ��!!�
1�2G� 	��	� �����
 ��� ��
���� �	��� ���!! �� �	
������ �	 ��!!�
1�2 �� !�?"������ ����%��) ����� ��� �
���� �%
�� ���
�	� ��!�"!���	� 	� ����%�� �	 ��!!�
1�2  	"!� �� ������"!� �	 ����
����  ��� ��
������ ��� ����� �
���� �"
���
 �%
�� ���� ��� ��	"�� 	�
�	� !�?"������ ����%�� �� � 
���	���!� ������ �	 �������� ����%��  ����  �!! �� �"���
�� �� ��� ��!!�
1�2) ��� ���� �%
������
�		 ���
�"	� ���!! �� 	� �	 �"
���
 ������% ������; 	
 ��!!�
1�2 ��� ������ ��� "
�"� ��� ��� �!! 	���
 
������� ���!"���% �"� �	�
�	
 !������ �	 ���"�! ����%�� 	
 ������� �
�	
����� 	� ���� �%
������# :� ��!!�
1�2) �	��
�
� �	 ���� �%
������) ���!�) ��%!���� 	

�	� 
��"��� �	 �
�	
� �� �%
���) �"��
1�2 ��� ������ ��� "
�"� ��� ��� �!! 
������� ���!"���%) �"� �	� !������ �	) �������
�	� �
�	
����� 	� ���� �%
������# � �!��� 	� �����
 �
�� �	
 ������� �
�	
�����) 	
 ��� ��!!�
1�2G� �!��� �	 ��� ��
���� �	��� ��
�
 !�?"������ ����%��) ���!! ��  �����) "�!��� !�%�! 
	������%� �
� �	�������  ����� ��
�� 1J2 �	���� ����
 �����"!�� ���� 	�
�
� �!	���%; �"
���
) "�!��� ��� ��!!�
) ��!���
� �	��� 	� �	�"����� ���������% ��� ��!!�
G� �	���������� 	� !�%�! 
	������%� �	
�
� �!��� ��� ��
���� �	��� �	 ��� �
	��
  �	 ��� 	������	� 	� ��� ��
���� �	���  ����� ���� ��
��9�	��� ���� �
�	�) ���� ���
�
� �
	��
)  �	 ��� 	������	� 	� ��� ��
���� �	���) ���!! �� �"��	
�C�� �	 
��"
� ��� ��
���� �	��� �	 ��� �"��
) �
�� 	� ��� �!���
�
� �� ��� ��!!�
# �������	� 	� ��
���� �	��� �� ��� �
	��
G� �
"�� ���	"�� �����% 
��	!"��	� 	� ��� ����"!� ���!! �	� �	�����"�� ��
�
� �!����	� 	� 
������� �� �����
 �
�� 	
 
�*"���� ����
 
�%��� �	 "
�"� ��� ��� �!! 	���
 
������� ���!"���%) �"� �	� !������ �	)
�
	 ������� �
�	
�����#
�


�
�
�
� �"��
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 ���!!�
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 1���# <3(<2

������������������������������������������������ ���� ������ ! "# ���$�%�� ���
 ��&���� '�(� )���* ���+��* '����%�� ���	 ������,���$�%��,�� ��������������

404311DS

30A Roughrider

06/10/2020
04:16 PM CDT



���� ���	
������ ��������� �

��� A

�� �����������0 �!! �!����!� �	����%������ �"�� �� ������!�� �� �"��
� ��� ��!!�
�# ���� "
����� �%
������ �� �"�*��� �	
��� ��� ����������	� 	� ��	�� �	����%������  ���� �
� ������!�� ��!	 �� �	�� �
����#
���
��� ���� !"# %-& ��++� !"# %9 �� (1%(8 6� B 4/./ )- !&%(�# �!2)-($-9�-2� 2).4+�($)- &%(�#8 %++
��� 2)-($-9�-2$�" %9 ��& () $- $(�." � (1 )�91 �C 6�+)5 "1%++ 6� %&& �""�& () 2).4+�($)-/ �* ��++� $" )6+$9%(�& () 4 )'$&�
��� &)2�.�-(" () ���� 8 (1� 2)-($-9�-2� 2).4+�($)- &%(� "1%++ 6� �,(�-&�& ") (1%( ���� 1%" % .$-$.�. )* AD 1)� " *)++)5$-9
��	  �2�$4( )* %++ "�21 &)2�.�-(" 5$(1$- () &�+$'� -)($2� )* (� .$-%($)-/
��

��� A���
 ��� �	!!	 ��% �	����%������) ��� �"��
) 	
 ��� ��!!�
) 	
 �� ��
���� ��������� �����
 �
��) ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ��� "
�����
��� �%
������; ���� 	��	� �	 �� �/�
����� �� %����%  
����� �	���� �� ��� �	����%���� �	�!���	� ����# :� �"��  
����� �	���� ��
�� %���� �� ��� �	����%���� �	�!���	� ���� ��� �"��
1�2 ���!! 
������ � �"!! 
��"�� 	� ��� ��
���� �	���# :�  
����� �	���� �� �	�
��� %���� �� ��� �	����%���� �	�!���	� ���� �� � �
��  ���� ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ��� "
����� �%
������) ���� ��� 	��	� �	
��� ��
������ ��� "
����� �%
������ "���
 ��� �!����!� �	����%������ �
� ������ �	 ��  �����# 1��� ,$���"!�- �����	�#2

��������	��� ��� ������� ���� ������� ��� �

������ �����������/ ��	��!�#
��������

������!�#
��������

�/ 
��
���	 �������� ���������0 ��!!�
1�2 �	 
	���� �"��
1�2  ��� � '
	�
�� 5	�����	� ���������#
�"��
 �	 
���� '
	�
�� 5	�����	� ���������# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� '
	�
�� 5	�����	� ���������)
�"��
 ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#

�/ ���
������0 �"��
 �	 �	�!��� �������	�� 	� �"��
1�2 ��	���# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� 
��"!�� 	� ���
�������	��) �"��
 ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������# :������	�� ��� ����� �	 �� �	��"���� ��
�"��
G� �/���� 0 1����� �!! ���� �!�20 ����� ������ �B�!! �����

=/ <���� 
����0 �"��
1�2 �	 	����� �!		� !��� ��
�������	�# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� 
��"!�� 	� ��� �!		�
!��� ��
�������	�) �"��
 ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#
A/ ������0 ��!!�
1�2 �	 
	���� �	��� 	� �"

��� !����� �	 �"��
# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� !�����) �"��
 ���
��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#
B/ ���������� ��� �<<������0 �"��
1�2 �������%���	� 	� ��� 	����!� 
������ 	� 
�%����
�� ��/ 	������
� ��
��� �������� 	� ��� 
	�
��# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� ������%� 
�%�
���% 
�%����
�� ��/ 	������
�) �"��
 ���
��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#

E/ ����������� ��� ��������0 �"��
1�2 �	 	����� ��� 
���� ��� %	��
����� ���3	
 
����� "��

���
����	�� ��� 
���
������ �	�������# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� "�� 
���
����	�� 	
 �	�������) �"��
 ��� ���
	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#
F/ ����� >�����	 �����0 �"��
1�2 	�����  ���
 ?"�!��� �����) �� �"��
1�2 �/����# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	��
��� 
��"!�� 	� ���  ���
 ?"�!��� �����) �"��
 ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#
D/ �����	0 �"��
1�2 �	 	����� � �"
��� 	� ��� 
	�
��) �	��"���� �� 1����� 	��20 ��"��
G� �/���� 	

���!!�
G� �/����# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� 
��"!�� 	� ��� �"
���) �"��
 ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ����

"
����� �%
������#

G/ 
���� ��� 
������0 �"��
1�2 �	 	����� �!! �������
� !��� ��� �
���� �	
 	�� 	
 �	
� 	� ��� �	!!	 ��%
"
	���0 �"�!���% !��� ��� ����������	��) 
		��� �"�������	� ����!	���� !���) 
�C	���% 	
 "�� �
����)
�
	��! 	� �"�!���% !��� ���3	
 ����������	� �� ���	
�����  ��� ��� 
��	
��� �"�������	� �	�������) ���
�
	��! 	� ��� �
�������"
�! �	��
	! �	�������# :� �"��
 �	�� �	� 	����� ���� !��� ��� �
����) �"��
 ��� ���
	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#

�C/ ���� �����0 �"��
1�2 �	 	����� �	�! ����� ��� �
�	!���	� ����� �� ��"��
G� �/���� 	
 ���!!�
G� �/����# :�
�"��
 �	�� �	� �
	�� ��� ���� 
��"!��) �"��
 ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#

��� ����� �����������0
���
��� �/ �

������ ��������	0 �"��
G� 	�!�%���	� �	 "
����� �� �	����%��� 	� ��� 
	�
�� �
�����% �� 	
 ��	�� ��� �%
��� "	� "
����� 
���#
��	 :� ���� �	����%���� ���!�) �"��
1�2 ��� ��� 	��	� �	 ��
������ ���� "
����� �%
������#
��

��� �/ �A:AD:F� ���� ��������	 ��������0 !21�23 )-�# �� ���&)�"�� ���&)�" -)( %44+� 1��� %((%21�& %&&�-&�. ���� � �
� 	� ����
��� �	��
���) �� �!����!�2#
�
�� / ������ �< ��	��?� 
��
���	0 1���� 
	����	� �	 �� "��� �� �"��
G� 
	�
�� �� "���
 �	��
��� �� ��� ���� 	� 	���
20 !21�23 )-�# �� ���&)�"
�� ���&)�" -)( %44+� �"��
G� 	�!�%���	� �	 "
����� �� �	����%��� 	� �!	���% 	� �"��
G� 
	�
�� �� 1���
���2
�� ��"��
1�2 �	 
	����  
����� ��������  ����� �����
�� ��	 ��% ���� �"��
1�2 
	�
�� ��� �� ������� "
����� �%
������  ��� ?"�!����� �"��
 ���  �!! �!	�� 	� 	
 ���	
� �!	���% 	� ���� '"
�����
�� �%
������# :� �"��
1�2 ���!� �	 
	���� �"��  
����� ��������) ��� ��!!�
1�2)  ����� ����� �	!!	 ��% ��� ����!��� ��� �	
�� �� ��� 
���	"�
�	 ��������) ��� �!��� �	 ��
������ ���� �%
������)  ��� ��
���� �	��� �	 �� 
��"
��� �	 ��� �"��
1�2#
�

�� �"��
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 ���!!�
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 1���# <3(<2

������������������������������������������������ ���� ������ ! "# ���$�%�� ���
 ��&���� '�(� )���* ���+��* '����%�� ���	 ������,���$�%��,�� ��������������

404311DS

N/A

X

X
30A Roughrider Cl W, Mandan, ND  58554

30A Roughrider

06/10/2020
04:16 PM CDT



���� ���	
������ ��������� �

��� B

��
�� 
����� ����0 �"��
1�2 ��� ���"
 ������	��! ���
%�� �	
 ��
	���% ��� 
	�
�� ���!"���%) �"� �	� !������ �	 �		�9" ���3	

��� ������ ���
%��) �	��� �	
 �� �
 ������) ��"����% ������)  ���
 ������) �
� ��������	�) 
	�� ������) "��!��� �	������	�) �	�� !����)
��� �	�������% ����) �"
� �"��) ��� �
�� !�����%#
���
��� �
���� ���������0
���
��	
��

���
���
��
���
���
���
���
���
��	
��

���
��� ������� �< ���;��!�#0 ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2 ��
��� �/
���!� 
�!����) �	!� ��
�!��� ��� ��������� �!! �
	��
1�2 �� ����
�� �
�������	� �
	� ��� ��� �!! !����!��� ��� 
��	�����!���) ���!"���% �"� �	� !������ �	) ��� 
	�
�� �	�����	�) �?"�
� �		��%�)
��� ��
��%�) !	� !���� 	
 �	"���
���) ��!"�) 
��� 
	!!�) ����
	������! 
	�!���) �	!�)  ���
) ��������	� �������)  ��� ����%�) ���!
��� ����%�)  		� ���������	� ���  		� ���������	� 
�	
�) �	�!�����  ��� �"�!���% �	��� 	
 	���
 %	��
������! 
�%"!���	��) 	
 ���
��� 	���
 ����
��! �����
� 
�!����% �	 ��� '
	�
��#
���
��� ����	 ���������0 �1 �� ����%��� �� ����
	��
2
��	 �
	��
�%�
��
 ���"!���� ���� ���3�� �� 
�
�������% ��� 15���� 	��20 �� �����!!�
1�2 �� ����"��
1�2 �� ���+�����
 '�
�� �� ����	�� '�
���� �� ����
��� �
�������	�# ��� !�����% �%��� 	
 �
	��
 ���"!���� ���� ���3�� �� 
�
�������% ��� ��!!�
1�2 �� ���� �
�������	�#
���
�� �

����������	0�!��� �	 ��9�	"�� �
�������	�� 	�!�# �	����� �%���� 15���� 	��20 �� ���$	���� ���$	�� +	� �!�#
��� :� �
	��
 ��� ��	��� �	����� �%���� 	!���) �"�! �%���� ��� �	� �!�# 7	 ���
) �� �	����� �%���  �	 ���%"!�
!� 
�
������
��� �	�� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2 �� ��� ���� �
�������	� �� �	�����
�� �	 �� � ����!	��� �"�! �%��� 	 ��% ���"���
� �"���� �	 �	��
��� �
���� ��� �"�� %�� �
�����	� �
	� �
���� �	 ���#
���
��� ���� ����	 ��
�����������0 $"�! �%���� 
�
��������	� 15���� 	��20 �� ���$	���� ���$	�� +	� �!� �� ���� �
�������	�# :� �"�! �%����
��	 �	�� �	� �!�) ��� ���� ����
� �����	�# :� �"�! �%���� �	�� �!�) �!! �
���� �"�� ��%� �� ��� ��� 	� ���� �����	�# �
	��
 
�
������ �	�� ���
��
 ��!!�
1�2 ��� ��� �"��
1�2 	� ��� '
	�
�� ���	!��� �� ���� �
�������	�)  ���� �
����� �"�! �%����# ���� ����� ���� �
	��
 ��� ��� ��!���
�	�� 	 �
��� ���"���
� �"���� �	 �	�� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2# ����"�� ��� �
���� ��� ���� �	��!�����% ����
����) �
	��
 ��� ��� ��!���
�	�� �
� 
	������� �
	�
��� ���	�����%��/�!"����!� �	
 �����
 �
��#
�� �
	��
 ����	� ��� �� � �"�! �%��� �� ���� �
�������	�  ���	"� �	����� 	� �	�� ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2# ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2 ����	 !��%� ����0
��� 1(2 �	���������! ���	
����	� �	��"������� �	 �
	��
  ���� 
�%�
�� 
���) ��
��) 	
 �	������	� �	 �"� 	
 ��!!  �!! 
����� �	���������! "�!���
��� ��!!�
1�2 	
 �"��
1�2 ����
"��� �
	��
 ��  
����% �	 ����!	�� ���� ���	
����	�# ����
 ���	
����	�  �!! �� ���
��;
��� 1=2 �
	��
 ��� ��� ��!���
�	��  �!! �	� 
�
����� ��� ����
��� 	� �����
 �
�� �	 ��� ���
����� 	� ��� 	���
;
��� 1J2  ����� ��� !����� 	� �"�! �%����) �
	��
 ��� ��� ��!���
�	��  �!!  	
� ��!�%���!� �	 ����!����� ��� ��������� 	� ���� ��!�; ���
���  ��� ��� ��	 !��%� ��� "���
�������% 	� ��� �/!�����	� ��	��) ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2 �"��	
�C� ��� ����
"�� �
	��
 ��� ��� ��!���
�	�� �	 ���
��	 �� �"�! �%���� �� ��� �
�������	��#
��

���
��� �"��
1�2 ��%���"
� $��� ��!!�
1�2 ��%���"
� $���
�	
�	�
�	�
�	� �"��
1�2 ��%���"
� $��� ��!!�
1�2 ��%���"
� $���
�	�
�	�
�		 �"��
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 ���!!�
1�2 :�����!�0 �$���0 1���# <3(<2

������������������������������������������������ ���� ������ ! "# ���$�%�� ���
 ��&���� '�(� )���* ���+��* '����%�� ���	 ������,���$�%��,�� ��������������

404311DS

-Any and all abstract or owner's title policy fees shall be furnished at the buyer's expense. 
 
-Buyer acknowledges that the property has no access to or from a public right of way, waives the right to demand such
access and acknowledges that the seller is under no obligations to provide such access.

Darren Schmidt X
Oaktree Realtors

X

X

X

Christopher  Krein

30A Roughrider

06/10/2020
04:16 PM CDT



���� ���	
������ ��������� �

��� E

�	
 ���� �� �� 	���
 �	 "
����� ��� '
	�
��# A�!��� ��������� �� ��%��� �� ��!!�
1�2 ��� � ��%��� �	� ��!���
�� ��� 
������� ��
�	� �"��
1�2G� �%��� 	
 �
	��
) 	
 �"��
 1�� �	� 
�
�������2 �� 1����2 ��� 1����2 �15����
�	� 	��20�� �������� ���� 5�) 	
 "�!��� ���� 	���
 �	 "
����� ��� ���� 
���	"�!�  ����
� � �� �"��
1�2) ���� 	���
 ���!! �� ������
�
  ����
� � ��� ��� �"��
1�2G� ��
���� �	��� ���!! �� 
��"
���#
�
�
�
�
�
� �"��
G� ��%���"
� $��� �"��
G� ��%���"
� $���
�
�
�
�
�
	 ���
��� ���
���
�


�
� 5���) �����) 6� 5���) �����) 6�
�
�
��
��� ��
����
��� �5	"���
����
1�2 15���� 	��20 �� ���:��� ���:� �	� �������� ��� �� ���	
	
���� ��
��� �� 
���
����# ��!!�
1�2 ��� �"��
1�2 �"��
��� ��%� �	�� ��� 5	��
��� ��� ��� 5	"���
 ����
1�2# :� ���
� �� � �	��!��� ��� ��� ���� 5	��
��� ��� ��� 5	"���
 ����
1�2) ��� 
	����	��
��� 	� ��� 5	"���
 ����
 ���!! �� �	��
	!!��%#
���
��	 ��� ������% �
	��
) 	
) �� �!����!�) ��!!�
G� �	����� �%��� �� 
�
�������% 1����� 	��20 �� ������ ��!!�
1�2 �/�!"����!�; 	
 ��
��
 �	�� ��� �"��
1�2 ��� ��!!�
1�2#
���
��� ������% �
	��
G� ����) 	
) �� �!����!�) ��!!�
G� �	����� �%���G� ����0
��
���
��� �
	��
�%�0 ���!��	��0
��� ��� "���
��%��� ����	 !��%� 
����� 	� � �	� ��
�	� ��� %
��� �
�����	� �	 ��!!��% �
	��
 �	 ��!���
 � �	� �	 �"��
1�2
��� �%��� 	
) �� ��� �"��
 �� �	� 
�
������� �� �� �%���) �	 ��� �"��
#
��� ��� "���
��%��� �%
�� �	 ��!! ��� '
	�
�� 	� ��� ��
�� ��� �	�����	�� ��
��� ������#
��	
��

��� ��!!�
G� ��%���"
� $��� ��!!�
G� ��%���"
� $���
���
� ��!!�
G� +��� '
����� ��!!�
G� +��� '
�����
��
�� ��!!�
G� ���
��� ��!!�
G� ���
���
��
�� 5���) �����) 6� 5���) �����) 6�
��
�	
�
 ��
���! ����"� 1��>����� �� ���!� �	������20
��
�� ���� �� � ������	 ������� ������ ������� ��	��!�# ��� ������!�#/ �< 	�� ������ �����8 ���8 ��
�� ��������� �����8 ������ �� �

��
����� 
��<��������/
��� H������; ������ ����� �< ��������I ������ ��� ���	 !���/ CG:�G#

������������������������������������������������ ���� ������ ! "# ���$�%�� ���
 ��&���� '�(� )���* ���+��* '����%�� ���	 ������,���$�%��,�� ��������������

404311DS

Christopher  Krein

30A Roughrider

06/10/2020
04:16 PM CDT



Exhibit 2

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

IO 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

19 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

l~ 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 

PAGE 1 
---------

[B ""'r• """" ,..,,. 
R[ AilC II' MtS 

'---~-~~~-__,(I 
This form is approved by the Bismarck Mandan Board of REALTORS® which disclaims any liability out of use or misuse of thi s form . 

Date_~(o~ "- ~_o_ ~_'l_ 0_Zo_._ MLS Listing # ___ Ll_6_l.{_5_(1 ______ Page 1 of_~b ___ Pages 

GOVERNING LAW This agreement shall be governed by, construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of, and under 
the jurisdiction of, the State of North Dakota and any actions shall be venued in the county in which the property is located. 

References to "day" or "days" in this Purchase Agreement shall be construed as business days. Business days are defined as 
Monday through Friday, excluding Federal and State holidays. 

Time is of the essence in this Purchase Agreement. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement, and any addenda or amendments signed by the parties, and any attached 
exhibits shall constitute the entire agreement between Seller(s) and Buyer(s) and supersedes any other written or oral 
agreements between Seller(s) and Buyer(s). This Purchase Agreement can be modified only in writing signed by Seller(s) and 
Buyer(s). 

Buyer(s) _ ~~-'_01A __ ~._J~ 6_<-e.1-e_ l/l_S--e-..--. ____________________ has/have agreed to 

pay ___ o~~~ fh~ ~~ ~-~~i,,e~ b1~1/Vt)~ N'~) _________ Dollars ($ /( SQO 

for the Property at: Street Address __ 3:') __ lt __ ~_O\>____,__k_r_,J-.J __ C_(_lJ _____________ _ 

City of_ ---"tll/l---'----'=a1.4='1-=4'.':".-"------- County of----'/IZ4.'-"-'-°'_;__f--o..r.._ ______ State of f\/ !) Zip 

Legally described as: ~u_ f_3o~ A-~tl~~~~1_ i~cvs---~-"-~--<c_s_l-~B_0_~ __ R,'------i~r- °'-1 ___ _ 

The sum of u..,.;.,...L Dollars ($ 5ZlO ) from Buyer(s) by (Check one): 

____!S;__ Check __ Cash ___ EFT/ ACH as earnest money to be deposited upon acceptance of Purchase Agreement by all 

vi 1 _ ~ :l.2_ ~ ot- c.cc,rf..J ~ . in the trust account of 
parties, ~ _on or b~fore the next busi ness day after acceptance or 

'.,,b~ 'KRc:.(fv..r .s , (Check one): ~ Li ti ng __ Buyer Broker or to be 
returned to Buyer(s) if Purchase Agreement is not accepted by Seller(s). Buyer(s) agrees to pay in the following manner: Earnest 
money in the amount mentioned above, and additional /;,. earnest money of $________ due on 
_____ . Financing, if any, shall be as follows: ___ C_C<_S __ .,...p_lJ~«-~vi_c.~,< ______________ _ 

PRE-APPROVAL: Buyer(s) shall provide Seller( s) within __ -_:-_ days, at 5 p.m., with written evidence acceptable to Seller(s) 
from a lender, showing pre-approval ofa loan sufficient to allow Buyer(s) to purchase the property. IfBuyer(s) fails to timely 
provide such written evidence, either party has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
If financing fai ls after the contingency completion date, earne l money shall be relea.c;ed: ~ to Buyer ___ to 
Seller __ Other Agreement: ______________________________ , 
provided, that nothing herein shall limit the right of Seller to pursue all available remedies for breach of this purchase agreement. 

This sale includes the following property, if any, owned by Seller and used and located on said property: garden bulbs, plants, 
shrubs, and trees; and the following personal property:_-1-,1_._.,__ .......... 4.><:,,.__ ________________ _ 

The following personal property is excluded: __ (~~~~a~h~/_,7~-------------------

Seller(s) agrees to remove all debris and all personal property not included herein from the Property by possession date. 
Includes all government pay,menJ , lease, or rental fees received between (date) _____ and (date) _____ unless 
specified as follows : CLt> 6°1 -~----r-------------------------------
Homeowner association dues{ reots, and all charges for city water, city sewer, electricity, and natural gas shall be prorated 

between parties as of_~..c....,_6_,S'-''-'--'-1-------------------------------

Buyer(s) Initials: Date: Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev 10/18) 



6-10-2020

61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# -----------'loi./311 D5 
PAGE 2 

m ""''~.,u .. ,<u, 

~f~llCR' MlS 
~------~(? 

REAL ESTATE TAXE , ba ed on the most current certified tax information available, shall be prorated between Sellers) and 
Buyer(s) as of c/4 S10 . 20 _ _ . Buyer(s) is advised to verif all tax information. 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS shall be paid as follows: Annual Installments: Estimated annual installment due for the year of closing 
shall be paid by: (Check one): ~ Buyer(s) and Seller(s) shall prorate as of the date of closing or __ Seller(s) shall pay 
on date of closing. Buyer(s) is advised to verify all special assessments information. 

UNPAID BALANCE: (Check one): ~ Buyer(s) shall assume or __ Seller(s) shall pay on the date of closing the balance of 
special assessments as of the date of closing. Following closing, Buyer(s) shall pay all real estate taxes and any unpaid special 
assessments payable therewith and thereafter, for which the payment is not otherwise provided. No representations have been 
made concerning the amount of subsequent real estate taxes or special assessments, including but not limited to assessments 
for completed special improvements, which have not been certified for collection. 

Buyer is aware that there may be new public improvement projects, the cost of which may be assessed against 
the property. Seller agrees to promptly notify Buyer of any such notice received between the date of this 
agreement and the date of closing. 

CLOSING AND POSSESSION: The date of closing shall be 7 - / I • Z O-Z-.0 
Seller shall deliver possession of property on 7-/ ( - 'Z o %---O 

Settlement fee to be paid by (Check one): V Buyers) ____ Seller(s) 
_ ___ Other: ________________ .. Settlement and commitment fees as defined by VA to be paid by 
the Seller on VA Financing. Buyer(s) agrees to allow the purchase price to be part of the Multiple Listing Service database and 
grants permission to use of the information by MLS participants and related government entities for comparable sales reports 
and statistics. 

DEED/MARKETABLE TITLE: Upon performance by Buyer(s), Seller(s) shall deliver a {jl/1 f c/4;w,. deed 
(Warranty Deed unless otherwise specified), conveying marketable title, subject to: (A) Building Tnd zoning laws, ordinances, 
state and federal regulations; (B) Restrictions relating to use or improvement of the Property; (C) Installments of special 
assessments or assessments for completed special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for 
collection. (D) Prior reservation of any mineral rights; (E) Utility and drainage easements; (F) Rights of tenants as follows 
(unless specified, not subject to tenancies): ____________________________ _ 

(G) Others (must be specified in writing): ____________________________ _ 

MINERALS: In accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-24, unless specifically excluded, Minerals and Royalties 
transfer with the surface estate; and, in accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-25 the Gravel, Clay and Scoria 
transfer with the surface estate unless specifically reserved by name in deed, grant, or conveyance. Buyer(s) and Seller(s) are 
advised to seek independent legal counsel regarding any reservation of minerals and to address such reservations in a separate 
agreement or addendum. 

: eller(s), at Seller(s)'s expense, shall furnish an updated abstract of title to the property certified 
to date, compiled pursuant to the a Standards Manual (02/01/06) OR an AL TA tand · rage Owner's 
title policy, insuring the buyer's interest in the property in t e a pnc . , after examination, Seller(s )'s title 
is not insurable or free of defects and cam so y Closing. then at Buyer pttoo. i urchase agreement shall be 
terminated and the earne t..mene s 1all be refunded to Buyer(s). However, Buyer(s) may waive de cc ct to purchase. 
Sell~ racting Fees and Owner's Policy of Title Insurance as applicable. Buyers to pay Searching Fees, 

--'TTfle Examination Fee, and Lender Policy of Title Insurance. 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS: To the best of the Seller(s)'s knowledge, there are no hazardous substances or underground 
storage tanks unless otherwise noted in Purchase Agreement. 

Buyer(s) Initials: Date: Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. l 0/18) 



6-10-2020

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 
178 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# L/ 6Y 3l t CfS 
PAGE 3 ,__ ______ ____,ll 

RISK OF Loss: If there is any loss or damage to the Property between the date hereof and the date of closing for any reason, 
including fire, vandalism, flood, hail, wind, earthquake, or act of God, the risk ofloss shall be on the Seller(s). If the Property 
is destroyed or substantially damaged before the closing date, this Purchase Agreement shall become null and void, at 
Buyer(s)'s option, and the earnest money shall be refunded to Buyer(s). 

INSPECTIONS: Seller(s) shall make the Property available for all inspections and tests upon reasonable notice by Buyer(s). 

SQUARE FOOTAGE AND/OR ACREAGE: Buyer(s) is aware that any reference to the square footage and/or acreage of the 
Property, both the real Property (land) and improvements thereon, is approximate. If square footage and/or acreage is a material 
matter to the Buyer(s), it must be verified by the Buyer(s). 

SELLER(S) WARRANTIES: 
Seller(s) warrants that building(s), if any, is/are, or will be, constructed entirely within the boundary lines of the Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that there is a right of access to the Property from a public right of way. 
Seller(s) warrants that prior to closing, payment in full will have been made for: 1.) All condo and/or home association fees; 
and 2.) all labor, materials, machinery, fixtures, or tools, furnjshed within the 90 days immediately preceding the closing, used 
in connection with construction, alteration, or repair of any structure on, or improvement to, the Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that Seller(s) has not received any notice from any governmental authority as to violation oflaw, ordinance, 
or regulation for a condition that remains uncorrected, or any other notice from any governmental authority regarding the 
subject Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that, if Property is subject to restrictive covenants, Seller(s) has not received any notice from any person or 
authority as to a breach of the covenants which remains uncorrected. Any notices received by Seller(s) will be provided to 

Buyer(s) promptly. I ~::_(~~=::: cbac tl~-~;ope, ty ;;:~~~:n:;d 10· ~ ity Sewer: yes
1 

no Well: yes ~ 
. _t ____ _ -1-_ -.: '--__ - , _ _ . a . I rnem er hi p be transferred? __ yes __ 110 __ ~ 

FINAL WALK THROUGH: The Seller(s) grants Buyer(s) and any representative ofBuyer(s) reasonable access to conduct a final 
walk through of the Property for the purpose of determining that the Property is in substantially the same condition as on the 
date of acceptance of the contract. IfBuyer(s) does not conduct such walk through, Buyer(s) specifically releases Broker(s) of 
any liability. 

BUYER(S) RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS: Buyer(s) is advised by Broker to obtain 
inspections and investigations of the Property. Buyer(s) acknowledges that Buyer(s) should make inquiries and consult 
government agencies, lenders, insurance agents, architects, and other appropriate persons and entities concerning the use of the 
Property and the surrounding areas under applicable building, zoning, fire, health, and safety codes, and for evaluation of 
potential hazards. Buyer(s) shall keep the Property free and clear ofliens, shall indemnify and hold Seller(s) harmless from all 
liability, claims, demands, damages, and costs, and shall repair all damages arising from the inspections. The inspection period 
is the Buyer(s)'s sole opportunity to discover any existing defects prior to Closing. Buyer(s) waives any claim for an item 
warranted by the Seller(s) ifBuyer(s) becomes aware of such claim during the Inspection Period and does not notify the Seller(s) 
in writing of such. Buyer(s) specifically releases, holds harmless, and indemnifies Broker(s) from any liability for any defects 
in the Property. IfBuyer(s) requests repairs, Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) and Broker(s) upon receipt, at no cost, copies of 
all reports concerning the Property obtained by Buyer(s). 

MEGAN'S LAW DISCLOSURE: If Buyer(s) desires to obtain information regarding persons required to register as sexual 
offenders under North Dakota Law, Buyer(s) must contact the ND Attorney General's office, or access the Attorney 
General's web site at http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/. 

DEFAULT: If Seller(s)'s title is marketable or insurable and Buyer(s), contrary to this agreement, fails, neglects or refuses to 
complete the Purchase within ten (I 0) days after title is proven marketable or insurable, or by the closing date, whichever is 
later, then, at Seller(s)'s option either the earnest money shall be forfeited to Seller(s) as liquidated damages, since the parties 
agree the calculation of damages to Seller(s) would be difficult to ascertain with certainty and since parties further agree that 
the amount of liquidated damages is a reasonable attempt to estimate damages which will be suffered by the Seller(s), and this 
Agreement thereupon shall be of no further binding effect; or Seller(s) may demand and pursue any and all other remedies 
including but not limited to actual damages or specific performance of this agreement. If Seller( s ), contrary to this Agreement, 
fails, neglects or refuses to perform as agreed, Buyer(s) may demand and pursue any and all remedies including, but not limited 
to, specific performance of this Agreement. A claim of either party for specific performance, or the Seller(s)'s claim to the 

/ 
Buyer(s) Initials: ./:f;} Date: Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 10/1 8) 



6-10-2020

179 
180 
181 
182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 

201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 

,- ra LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# J./Zi/31/DS 
.,... ..... ,utr:-ca11a 

~f AllCR' MtS 
PAGE 4 

~ 

~ 

earnest money as liquidated damages, shall be waived, unless legal proceedings are commenced within three (3) months after 
scheduled date of closing; further, unless the Seller, delivers copies of documents evidencing the Seller's commencement of 
legal proceedings to claim the earnest money to the Broker who has possession of the earnest money within said three-month 
time period, then the Broker, who has possession of the earnest money, shall be authorized to return the earnest money to the 
Buyer, free of any claim by the Seller. Retention of earnest money in any Broker's trust account pending resolution of the 
default shall not constitute an election ofremedies by either party or prejudice their rights to pursue any and all other remedies 
including, but not limited to, specific performance. 

CONTINGENCIES: All applicable contingencies must be initialed by Buyers and Sellers. This purchase agreement is subject to 
the satisfaction of those contingencies which are initialed below by both parties. 

Buyer(s) and Seller(s) agree that, by 5 p.m. on (date) ____________ (contingency completion date), 
all contingencies agreed to in items 1 through 10 below shall be addressed to completion. The party with the option to 
terminate shall in no event have less than 48 hours from receipt of required information/documentation to give notice 
of termination, even if the contingency completion date is extended as a result. 

Under the following contingencies, the Buyer, or the Seller, or in certain instances either party, has the option to terminate the 
purchase agreement; said option to be exercised by giving written notice by the contingency completion date. If such written 
notice is given by the contingency completion date the Buyer(s) shall receive a full refund of the earnest money. If written 
notice is not given by the contingency completion date by a party which had the option to terminate the purchase agreement, 
then the option to terminate the purchase agreement under the applicable contingencies are deemed to be waived. (See 
"Default" section.) 

BUYERS AND SELLERS MUST INITIAL ALL APPLICABLE CONTINGENCIES. 
BVYER(S) SELLER(S) 
INITIALS INITIALS 

1. PROPERTY CONDITION STATEMENT: Seller(s) to provide Buyer(s) with a Property Condition Statement. 
Buyer to review Property Condition Statement. If Buyer does not approve the Property Condition Statement, 
Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase airreement. 
2. INSPECTIONS: Buyer to complete inspections_ofBuyer(s) choice. If Buyer does not approve the results of the 
inspections, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. Inspections and tests to be conducted at 
Buyer's Expense : (check all that apply): Septic System Well Other 
3. FLOOD PLAIN: Buyer(s) to obtain flood plain verification. If Buyer does not approve the results of the flood 
plain verification, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
4. LEASES: Seller(s) shall provide copies of current leases to Buyer. If Buyer does not approve the leases, Buyer 
has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
5. REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS: Buyer(s) investigation of the possible presence ofregistered sex offenders in 
the vicinity of the property. If Buyer does not approve the findings regarding registered sex offenders, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

6. RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS: Buyer(s) review of any government and/or private use restrictions and 
restrictive covenants. If Buyer does not approve the use restrictions or covenants, Buyer has the option to 
terminate this purchase airreement. 
7. WATER QUALITY TESTS: Buyer(s) obtain water quality tests, at Buyer(s) expense. lf Buyer does not approve 
the results of the water quality tests, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
8. SURVEY: Buyer(s) shall obtain a survey of the property, conducted at (check one): __ Buyer's expense or 
__ Seller's expense. If Buyer does not approve the results of the survey, Buyer has the option to terminate 
this purchase airreement. 
9. PLANS AND PERMITS: Buyer(s) to obtain all necessary plans and permits for one or more of the following 
purposes: building plans and specifications, proposed subdivision development plans, rezoning or use permits, 
approval of building plans and/or specification in accordance with any recorded subdivision covenants, and 
approval of the architectural control committee. If Buyer does not obtain said plans and permits, Buyer has the 
option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
10. SOIL TESTS: Buyer(s) to obtain soil tests and percolation tests at __ Buyer's expense or Seller's 
expense. If Buyer does not approve the test results, Buver has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

OTHER CONTINGENCIES: 

A. APPRAISAL CONTINGENCY: Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on the property appraising at or above the agreed upon purchase 
price. If this contingency fails, Buyer(s) has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

B. 24/48/72 HOUR CONTINGENCY ADDENDUM: 
this contract, if applicab~ 

Buyer(s) Initials: ./Kl Date: 

(check one) __ does ~ does not apply (see attached addendum made a part of 

Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 10/18) 



6-10-2020

210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# -1/ot.(31{ D5 - - - ~ --- - - -
PAGE 5 

ra ..... p.~ ...... , 
Q'.\11CR' MtS 

• C LOSt, G OF B VE R's PROPERTY: (111is provision l be used if Buyer's pro pen i. under contra tat the Lim~ of offer): (check 
one) __ does __Js_ docs not 11ppl, Buyer s bligation to purchase i contingent on closing of Buyer' pr perty ru 
(address, ___________________________ Buyer( ) t provide written e idence wi thin 

_ _ duys showing that Buyer(s property has un acctpted purchui,e agre.:ment with qualified bu er and wil l close on or before clo ·ing of 
this Purchase Agreement.If Buyer(s) fai ls to provide such wri tten evidence, the Scller(s), within __ days fo llowing the deadline set fbrt·b 
in the prev ious sentence. may elect to tenn inate lhi Agreement. wi th earnest m ney to be returned to the Buyer( ). 

PLEASE NOTE: Buyer(s) may incur additional charges for improving the property including, but not limited to hook-up and/or 
access charges, costs for sewer access, stubbing access, water access, park dedication, road access, utility connection, phone 
lines, connecting fees, curb cuts, and tree planting. 

RELEASE OF BROKER(S): Seller(s) and Buyer(s) hereby expressly release, hold harmless and indemnify all Broker(s) in this 
transaction from any and all liability and responsibility, including but not limited to, the property condition, square footage, 
acreage, lot lines or boundaries, value, rent rolls, environmental problems, mold, water, sanitation systems, wind damage, hail 
damage, wood infestation and wood infestation report, compliance with building codes or other governmental regulations, or 
any other material matters relating to the Property . 

AGENCY DISCLOSURE: - ----..-...---t-,~ "----4~ ~~ ;:....,...,-,...,. S=..z;.t.it......,e«~ ~..;;.J..c.t _ _ _ _____ (__Agent _.!!£_ Broker) 
Brokerage ?)aft.f,&j ~{~ 
Stipulates that she/he is representing the (Check one): _K..._Seller(s) __ Buyer(s) __ Neither Party __ Both Parties in 
this transaction. The listi ng agent or broker stipulates that she/he is representing the Seller(s) in this transaction. 

APPOINTED AGENCY: Applies to in-house t ransactions only. Appointed agency (Check one): __ Does _ _ Does Not_ apply. 
If Broker has adopted appointed agency policy, dual agency may not apply. However, an appointed agent who singularly 
represents both Seller(s) and Buyer(s) in the same transaction is considered to be a disclosed dual agent owing fiduciary duties 
to both parties and must get permission from parties to act. 

DUAL AGENCY REPRESENTATION : Dual agency representation (Check one): __ Does __ Does Not apply in this transaction. If dual agency 
doe n a I ski this e tires ct ion. If dual agency does apply all parties must sign at the end of this section. Broker represents both the 
Seller(s) a the Buyer(s) of the Property involved in this transaction, which creates dual agency, This means that Broker and its salespersons 
owe liduciary 1ties to both Seller(s and Buyer(s). Because the parties may have conflicting interests, Broker and its salespersons are 
prohibited from a eating exclusively for either party. 
Broker cannot act as dual agent in this transaction without consent of both Seller(s) and Buyer(s). Seller(s) and Buyer(s) 
acknowledge that: 
(1) confidential information om icated to Broker which regards price, terms, or motivation to buy or sell , 'lLret · cot1.liden1 ial unless 
Seller(s) or Buyer(s) instructs Broker I ri ling to disclose this information. Other information vill-be7·harcd; 
(2) Broker and its salespersons will not rcpr · ll the interest of either party to tile dctrimenfofthe other; 
(3) within the limits of dual agency. Broker and t ·alcsper ons will w_gtk diligent I to facilitate the mechanics of the sale; and 
with the knowledge and understanding of the cxplana abo_ er( ) and Buyer(s) authorize and instruct Broker and its salespersons to 
act as dual agents in the transactions. 

Buyer(s) Signature Date Date 

Date Sel!er(s) Signature Date 

268 Buyer(s) Initials: 

269 
Date: Seller(s) Initials: Date: 



6-10-2020

270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 
288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
297 
298 
299 
300 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 
312 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 
---------

PAGE 6 

L/61.f 3(( DS I] - ,, .. 
l'.\11CR' MtS 

This is an offer to purchase the Property. Unless acceptance is signed by Seller(s) and a signed copy delivered in person, by 
mail, or facsimile, and received by Buyer(s)'s Agent by (date) _________ at (time) _ ____ (Check one): 

__ am __pm CT, or unless this offer to purchase has been previously withdrawn by Buyer(s), this offer shall be deemed 
withdrawn and the Buyer( ' earnest money shall be returned. 

Date Buyer's Signature Date 

Address Address 

ity, State, Zip ity, State, Zip 

ACCEPTANCE 
A Counter Offer(s) (Check one): __ Is __ Is not attached and is incorporated herein by reference. Seller(s) and Buyer(s) 
must sign both the Contract and the Counter Offer(s). Ifthere is a conflict between this Contract and the Counter Offer(s), the 
provisions of the Counter Offer shall be controlling. 

The Listing Broker, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent is representing (check one): __ the Seller(s) exclusively; or 
__ both the Buyer(s) and Seller(s). 

Listing Broker's name, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent's name: _ _______________ _ 

Brokerage: ________________________ Telephone: _________ _ 
The undersigned acknowledge receipt of a copy hereof and grant permission to Selling Broker to deliver a copy to Buyer(s) 
Agent or, if the Buyer is not represented by an agent, to the Buyer. 
The undersigned agree to sell the Property on the terms and conditions herein stated. 

Seller's Signature Date Seller's Signature Date 

Seller's Name Printed Seller's Name Printed 

Seller's Address Seller's Address 

City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 

Marital status (REQUIRED by Title companies): _ _______________________ _ 

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN BUYER(S) AND SELLER(S). IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL, TAX, OR STRUCTURAL 

ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. 

©BISMARCK MANDAN BOARD OF REALTORS® MEMBER USE ONLY (REV. 10/18) 



LOT 35

LOT 30

LOT
24

LOT 36

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

LOT 35

LOT 30

LOT
24

LOT 36

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Exhibit 3



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Evaluate and consider approval of one of two purchase 
agreements for the sale of Lot 35A and 36A, Block 1, Roughrider Estates Pioneer Replat. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
The City has received multiple offers for Lot 36A.  One offer involves the joint purchase 
of Lot 35A.  The other is solely for the purchase of Lot 36A.  These are two of the rear 
yards that were separated from the adjoining property for failure to pay taxes.  Both 
properties do not have special balances.      
 
Mr. Kraft has presented an offer of $1,000 for the purchase of both Lot 35A & 36A, 
Block 1 of Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat.  The list price is $1,000 for each property.  
Mr. Kraft owns Lot 35, immediately in front of Lot 35A.  Lot 36A is owned by an LLC 
and was sent the same letter as Mr. Kraft.         
 
Mr. and Mrs. Himmelspach have presented an offer of $1,200 for the purchase of Lot 
36A.  Mr. and Mrs. Himmelspach live at Lot 37 just to the north/northwest of Lot 36A.  
Their backyard abuts said property.  
 
Both buyers’ intent is to expand their backyard.  Both buyers do not own the property 
directly toward the front where the home resides which is Lot 36.  Lot 36 is owned by an 
LLC.    
 
Staff is recommending approval of the purchase agreement presented by Mr. and Mrs. 
Himmelspach for the purchase of Lot 36A due to the higher purchase price as provided in 
Exhibit 2.   
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Sale of  Lot 35A & 36A, Roughriders Estates 

Pioneer Replat 

New Business No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 35A & 36A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Staff is recommending countering Mr. Kraft’s offer to remove Lot 36A and reduce the 
purchase price to $500, as it now does not include Lot 36A.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Purchase Agreement from Mr. Kraft 
Exhibit 2 – Purchase Agreement from Mr. and Mrs. Himmelspach 
Exhibit 3 – Map of Subject Property(s) 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Oster has reviewed both purchase and sale agreements.            
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning is recommending approval of the 
purchase agreement presented by Mr. and Mrs. Himmelspach for the purchase of Lot 36A 
provided in Exhibit 2.   
 
In addition, Engineering and Planning is recommending countering Mr. Kraft’s offer as 
presented in Exhibit 1 to remove Lot 36A and reduce the purchase price to $500, as it 
now does not include Lot 36A.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the purchase agreement presented by Mr. 
and Mrs. Himmelspach for the purchase of Lot 36A provided in Exhibit 2.   
 
In addition, I move to counter Mr. Kraft’s offer as presented in Exhibit 1 to remove Lot 
36A and reduce the purchase price to $500, as it now does not include Lot 36A.   
 
 
 
  



Exhibit 1

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404312OS -----------
PAGE 1 
This form is approved by the Bismarck Mandan Board of REAL TORS® which disclaims any liability out of use or misuse of this form. 

Date ___ 0_6_/_10_/2_0_2_0 ___ MLS Listing # _______ 40_4_3_1_2 ______ Page I of ___ 6 ___ Pages 

GOVERNING LAW This agreement shall be governed by, construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of, and under the 
jurisdiction of, the State of North Dakota and any actions shal l be venued in the county in which the property is located. 

References to " day" or "days" in this Purchase Agreement shall be construed as business days . Business days are defined as 
Monday through Friday, excluding Federal and State holidays. 

Time is of the essence in this Purchase Agreement. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement, and any addenda or amendments signed by the pruties, and any attached 
exhibits shall constitute the entire agreement between Seller(s) and Buyer(s) and supersedes any other written or oral agreements 
between Seller(s) and Buyer(s). This Purchase Agreement can be modified only in writing signed by Seller(s) and Buyer(s). 

Buyer(s) ________________ T_h_o_m_a_s_K_r_a_f_t _______________ has/have agreed to 

pay - ---=O"-'IM-'-"-____,_ft1--"--'-'w=-=-&J--"-'-=.,___..,.d....,,o.....,ll'""'ars'-=--_______________ Dollars ($ - '~/ 6_ 00 ___ ~ 
for the Property at: Street Address 35A Horseshoe• Bend NW + 3~.tf #w~ s~~~ &_( lvl!J 

City of Mandan County of Morton State of ND Zip _58_5_5_4 ___ _ 
Legally described as: Lot 35A, Block 1, Roughrider Est Pioneer Replat (5662A) 

l " t ll? A, Blen.4 1, ~ k:i...,, c; -sr RD'Wilw Rtpk f 
The sum of -fwo /,i1.1~~ Dollars ($ 1--00 ) from Buyer(s) by (Check one): 

~ Check D Cash D EFT/ACH as earnest money to be deposited upon acceptance of Purchase Agreement by all parties, on 

or before the next business day after acceptance or within 72 hours of accepted offer , in the trust account of 

Oaktree Realtors , (Check one): ~ Listing D Buyer Broker or to be returned to Buyer(s) 

if Purchase Agreement is not accepted by Seller(s). Buyer(s) agrees to pay in the following manner: Earnest money in the amount 

mentioned above, and additional earnest money of$ ________ due on _____ . Seller has the right to terminate 

this Agreement if earnest money is not received as agreed herein. Financing, if any, shall be as follows : 
CA.:;(,.. ~ ll\ap.,.. ------

PRE-APPROVAL: Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) within ___ days, at 5 p.m., with written evidence acceptable to Seller(s) 
from a lender, showing pre-approval of a loan sufficient to allow Buyer(s) to purchase the property . If Buyer(s) fails to timely 
provide such written evidence, either party has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
If financing fails after the contingency completion date, earnest money shall be released: ~ to Buyer D to Seller D Other 

Agreement: ------------------------------------------..,----,--------------' provided, that nothing 
herein shall lim it the right of Seller to pursue all available remedies for breach of this purchase agreement. 

This sale includes the following property, if any, owned by Seller and used and located on said property: garden bulbs, plants, 
shrubs, and trees; and the following personal property: _la_n_d_on_l..,_y _______________________ _ 

47 The following personal property is excluded: _la_n_d__:..o_n_.,ly __________________________ _ 
48 
49 
50 
51 Seller(s) agrees to remove all debris and all personal property not included herein from the Property by possession date. 
52 Includes all government payment, lease, or rental fees received between (date) ______ and (date) ______ unless 

53 specified as follows : _c_lo_s_in-=------------------------------------
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Homeowner association dues, rents, and all charges for city water, city sewer, electricity, and natural gas shall be prorated between 

parties as of_c_lo_s_i_n~--------------------------------------

Buyer(s) Initials : Date: · -io Seller(s) Initials: ______ Date : ______ (Rev. 9/ 19) 

Oaktree REALTORS, 2021 East Main Avenue Bismarck ND 5850 1 Phone: 701 -226-5942 Fax: JSA Horseshoe 
Darren Schmidt Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziplogix com 



59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404312OS -----------
PAGE 2 
REAL ESTATE TAXES, based on the most current certified tax infonnation available, shall be prorated between Seller(s) and 
Buyer(s) as of closing , 20 __ . Buyer(s) is advised to verify all tax information. 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS shall be paid as follows: Annual Installments: Estimated annual installment due for the year of 
closing shall be paid by: (Check one): Ix] Buyer(s) and Seller(s) shall prorate as of the date of closing or D Seller(s) shall 
pay on date of closing. Buyer(s) is advised to verify all special assessments information. 

UNPAID BALANCE: (Check one): Ix] Buyer(s) shall assume or D Seller(s) shall pay on the date of closing the balance of 
special assessments as of the date of closing. Following closing, Buyer(s) shall pay all real estate taxes and any unpaid special 
assessments payable therewith and thereafter, for which the payment is not otherwise provided. No representations have been 
made concerning the amount of subsequent real estate taxes or special assessments, including but not limited to assessments for 
completed special improvements, which have not been certified for collection. 

Buyer is aware that there may be new public improvement projects, the cost of which may be assessed against the 
property. Seller agrees to promptly notify Buyer of any such notice received between the date of this agreement and the 
date of closing. 

CLOSING AND POSSESSION: Closing shall take place on or before / 0 Zo'Z/4 
Seller shall deliver possession of property on 'Z D 

Settlement fee to be paid by (Check one): Ix] Buyer(s) Seller(s) Other: ---------------· Settlement and commitment 
fees as defined by VA to be paid by the Seller on VA Financing. Buyer(s) agrees to allow the purchase price to be part of the 
Multiple Listing Service database and grants pennission to use of the infonnation by MLS participants and related government 
entities for comparable sales reports and statistics. 

DEED/MARKETABLE TITLE: Upon performance by Buyer(s), Seller(s) shall deliver a quit claim deed deed (Wan·anty 
Deed unless otherwise specified), conveying marketable title, subject to : (A) Building and zoning laws, ordinances, state and 
federal regulations; (8) Restrictions relating to use or improvement of the Property; (C) Installments of special assessments or 
assessments for completed special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection. (D) Prior 
reservation of any mineral rights ; (E) Utility and drainage easements; (F) Rights of tenants as follows (unless specified, not subject to 
tenancies) : -------------------------------------------

(G) Others (must be specified in writing): --------------------------------

MINERALS: In accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-24, unless specifically excluded, Minerals and Royalties transfer 
with the surface estate; and, in accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-25 the Gravel, Clay and Scoria transfer with the 
surface estate unless specifically reserved by name in deed, grant, or conveyance. Buyer(s) and Seller(s) are advised to seek independent 
legal counsel regarding any reservation of min era ls and to address such reservations in a separate agreement or addendum. 

ITThb-.4~l2..,tEd(XAMINATION: Seller(s), at Seller(s)'s expense, shall furnish an updated abstract of title to the property ce · 
date, compiled pursu TA Abstracting Standards Manual (02/0 l/06) OR an ALT A Standard ner's title policy, 
insuring the buyer's interest in the prope ount of the sales price. If · on, Seller(s)'s title is not insurable o: JJ 
free of defects and cannot be made so by Closing, then at · 1s urchase agreement shall be tenninated and the earnesJ\ r 
money shall be refunded to Buyer s . , yer s) may waive defects an e se. Seller to pay Abstracting Fees ana 
Owner's Polic ce as applicable. Buyers to pay Searching Fees, Attorney's Title Exam1 nd Lender Policy 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS: To the best of the Seller(s)'s knowledge, there are no hazardous substances or underground 
storage tanks unless otherwise noted in Purchase Agreement. 

RISK OF LOSS: If there is any loss or damage to the Property between the date hereof and the date of closing for any reason , 
including fire, vandalism, flood, hail , wind, earthquake, or act of God, the risk of loss shall be on the Seller(s). If the Property is 
destroyed or substantially damaged before the closing date, this Purchase Agreement shall become null and void, at Buyer(s)'s 
option, and the earnest money shall be refunded to Buyer(s). 

- i l) - 2--0 Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 9/ 19) ------ -------
Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www zjploqjx com 35A Horseshoe 



119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 
178 
179 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404312OS -----------
PAGE 3 
INSPECTIONS: Seller(s) shall make the Property available for all inspections and tests upon reasonable notice by Buyer(s). 

SQUARE FOOTAGE AND/OR ACREAGE: Buyer(s) is aware that any reference to the square footage and/or acreage of the 
Property, both the real Property (land) and improvements thereon, is approximate. If square footage and/or acreage is a material 
matter to the Buyer(s), it must be verified by the Buyer(s). 

SELLER(S) WARRANTIES: 
Seller(s) warrants that building(s), if any, is/are, or wi ll be, constructed entirely within the boundary lines of the Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that there is a right of access to the Property from a public right of way. 
Seller(s) warrants that prior to closing, payment in full will have been made for: I .) All condo and/or home association fees; and 
2.) all labor, materials, machinery, fixtures , or tools, furnished within the 90 days immediately preceding the closing, used in 
connection with construction, alteration, or repair of any structure on, or improvement to, the Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that Seller(s) has not received any notice from any governmental authority as to violation of law, ordinance, or 
regulation for a condition that remains uncorrected, or any other notice from any governmental authority regarding the subject 
Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that, if Property is subject to restrictive covenants, Seller(s) has not received any notice from any person or 
authority as to a breach of the covenants which remains uncorrected. Any notices received by Seller(s) will be provided to 
Buyer(s) promptly. /\) 

no ./,r 

· FINAL WALK THROUGH: The Seller(s) grants Buyer(s) and any representative of Buyer(s) reasonable access to conduct a final 
walk through of the Property for the purpose of determining that the Property is in substantially the same condition as on the date 
of acceptance of the contract. If Buyer(s) does not conduct such walk through, Buyer(s) specifically releases Broker(s) of any 
liability. 

BUYER(S) RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS: Buyer(s) is advised by Broker to obtain 
inspections and investigations of the Property. Buyer(s) acknowledges that Buyer(s) should make inquiries and consult 
government agencies, lenders, insurance agents, architects, and other appropriate persons and entities concerning the use of the 
Property and the surrounding areas under applicable building, zoning, fire, health, and safety codes, and for evaluation of 
potential hazards. Buyer(s) shall keep the Property free and clear of liens, shall indemnify and hold Seller(s) harmless from all 
liability, claims, demands, damages, and costs, and shall repair all damages arising from the inspections. The inspection period is 
the Buyer(s)'s sole opportunity to discover any existing defects prior to Closing. Buyer(s) waives any claim for an item warranted 
by the Seller(s) if Buyer(s) becomes aware of such claim during the Inspection Period and does not notify the Seller(s) in writing 
of such. Buyer(s) specifically releases, holds hannless, and indemnifies Broker(s) from any li ab ility for any defects in the 
Property. If Buyer(s) requests repairs, Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) and Broker(s) upon receipt, at no cost, copies of all reports 
concerning the Property obtained by Buyer(s). 

MEGAN'S LAW DISCLOSURE: If Buyer(s) desires to obtain information regarding persons required to register as sexual 
offenders under North Dakota Law, Buyer(s) must contact the ND Attorney General's office, or access the Attorney 
General's web site at http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/. 

DEFAULT: If Seller(s)'s title is marketable or insurable and Buyer(s), contrary to this agreement, fails , neglects or refuses to 
complete the Purchase within ten (10) days after title is proven marketable or insurable, or by the closing date, whichever is later, 
then, at Seller(s)'s option either the earnest money shall be forfeited to Seller(s) as liquidated damages, since the parties agree the 
calculation of damages to Seller(s) would be difficult to ascertain with certainty and since parties further agree that the amount of 
liquidated damages is a reasonable attempt to estimate damages which will be suffered by the Seller(s), and this Agreement 
thereupon shall be of no further binding effect; or Seller(s) may demand and pursue any and all other remedies including but not 
limited to actual damages or specific performance of this agreement. If Seller(s), contrary to this Agreement, fails , neglects or 
refuses to perform as agreed, Buyer(s) may demand and pursue any and all remedies including, but not limited to, specific 
performance of this Agreement. A claim of either party for specific performance, or the Seller(s)'s claim to the earnest money as 
liquidated damages, shall be waived, unless legal proceedings are commenced within three (3) months after scheduled date of 
closing; further, unless the Seller, delivers copies of documents evidencing the Seller's commencement of lega l proceedinis to 
claim the earnest money to the Broker who has possession of the earnest money within said three-month time period, then the 
Broker, who has possession of the earnest money, shall be authorized to return the earnest money to the Buyer, free of any claim 
by the Seller. Retention of earnest money in any Broker's trust account pending resolution of the default shall not constitute an 
election of remedies by either party or prejudice their rights to pursue any and all other remedies including, but not limited to, 
specific performance. 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www zipl paix com 35A Horseshoe 



180 
181 
182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 

193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AG REEMENT # 404312DS ------------
PAGE 4 
CONTINGENCIES: All applicable contingencies must be initialed by Buyers and Sellers. This purchase agreement is subject to 
the satisfaction of those contingencies which are initialed below by both parties. 

Buyer(s) and Seller(s) agree that, by 5 p.m. on (date) ---- (contingency completion date), all 
contingencies agreed to in items 1 through 10 below shall be addressed to completion. If Seller is obligated to provide 
documents to Buyer, the contingency completion date shall be extended so that Buyer has a minimum of 48 hours following 
receipt of all such documents within to deliver notice of termination. 

Under the following contingencies, the Buyer, or the Seller, or in certain instances either party, has the option to terminate the purchase 
agreement; said option to be exercised by giving written notice by the contingency completion date. If such written notice is 
given by the contingency completion date the Buyer(s) shall receive a full refund of the earnest money . If written notice is not 
given by the contingency completion date by a party which had the option to terminate the purchase agreement, then the option to 
tenninate the purchase agreement under the applicable contingencies are deemed to be waived. (See "Default" section.) 

BUYERS AND SELLERS MUST INITIAL ALL APPLICABLE CONTINGENCIES. 
BUYER(S) faLLER(S) 
INITIA LS ITIA LS 

I. PROPERTY CONDITION STATEMENT: Seller(s) to provide Buyer(s) with a Property Condition Statem ent. / ' Buyer to review Property Condition Statement. If Buyer does not approve the Property Condition Statement, 
Buyer has t~ption to terminate this purchase agreement. 

2. INSPECTIONS:i3oye to complete inspections of Buyer(s) choice. If Buyer does not approve the results of the / 
inspections, Buyer has tli tion to terminate this purchase agreement. In[Jections and tests to be conduc~ 
Buyer's Expense : (check all tha Rg_ly): Septic System D Well D Other 

3. FLOOD PLAIN: Buyer(s) to obtain tlo<l'd~ n verification. If Buyer does not approve the result/t-r{ flood 
plain verification, Buyer has the option toter i ~ te this purchase agreement. 

4. LEASES: Seller(s) to provide copies of current Ieases~yer. If Buyer does not approve tbe1eases, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. / 

5. REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS: Buyer(s) investigation of t~~ble presenc~Jt~istered sex offenders in 
the vicinity of the property. If Buyer does not approve the findings r garding reg~ tered sex offenders, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. ~ 

6. R ESTRICTIONS AND COVENA TS: Buyer(s) to obtain and revie~ygove~ ent and/or pri vate use 
restrictions and restrictive covenants. If Buyer does not a/ I e use restrict io~~nants, Buyer has the 
option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

7. WATER QUALITY TESTS: Buyer(s) obtain water g1:1ai[ty tests, at Buyer(s) expense. If Buy~ not approve 
the results of the water quali ty tests, Buyer ha3-th€option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

8. SURV EY : Buyer(s) to obtain a sur7;fthe property, conducted at (check one): D Buyer's expens~ rifu 
D Seller's expense. If Buyer doe no approve the results of the survey, Buyer has the option to terminate 1~ 

purchase agreement. 

9. PLANS AN D PERMITS: Buyer(s) to obtain all necessary plans and permits for one or more of the following 

~ purposes: building plans and specifications, proposed subdivision development plans, rezoning or use permits, 
approval of building plans and/or specification in accordance with any recorded subdivision covenants, and 
approval of the architectural control committee. If Buyer does not obtain said plans and permits, Buyer has the 
option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

10. SOIL TESTS: Buyer(s) to obtain soil tests and percolation tests at D Buyer's expense or D Seller's expense. If 
Buyer does not approve the test results, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

OTHER CONTINGENCIES: 

A. APPRAISAL CONTINGENCY: Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on the property appraising at or above the agreed upon purchase price. 
If this contingency fails, Buyer(s) has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

B. 24/48/72 HOUR CONTINGENCY ADD ENDUM: (check one) 
contract, if applicable). 

X does not app ly (see attached addendum made a part of thi s 

C. CLOSING OF BUYER'S PROPERTY: (This provision to be used if Buyer's property is under contract at the time of offer): (check one) does 
~ does not apply Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on clos ing of Buyer's property at (address) 
______________________________ Buyer(s) to provide written ev idence within ___ days 

showi ng that Buyer(s) property has an accepted purchase agreement with qualified buyer and will close on or before closing of this Purchase 
Agreement. If Buyer(s) fai ls to provide such written ev idence, the Seller(s), within __ days fo llowi ng the deadline set forth in the previous 
sentence, may elect to terminate this Agreement, with earnest money to be retu rned to the Buyer(s). 

Buyer(s) Initials: Date: (o ~10 -,V() Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 9/ 19) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www zjploqix com 3SA Horseshoe 



209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404312DS ------------
PAGE 5 

PLEASE NOTE: Buyer(s) may incur additiona l charges for improving the property including, but not limited to hook-up and/or 
access charges, costs for sewer access, stubbing access , water access, park dedication, road access, utility connection, phone lines, 
connecting fees , curb cuts, and tree planting. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
-Any and all abstract or owner's title policy fees shall be furnished at the buyer's expense. 

-Buyer acknowledges that the property has no access to or from a public right of way, waives the right to demand such 
access and acknowledges that the seller is under no obligations to provide such access. 

RELEASE OF BROKER(S): Seller(s) and Buyer(s) hereby expressly release, hold harmless and indemnify all Broker(s) in this 
transaction from any and all liability and responsibility, including but not limited to, the property condition, square footage, 
acreage, lot lines or boundaries, value, rent rolls, environmental problems, mold, water, sanitation systems, wind damage, hail 
damage, wood infestation and wood infestation report, compliance with building codes or other governmental regulations, or any 
other material matters relating to the Property. 

AGENCY DISCLOSURE: __________ D_a_r_re_n_S_c_h_m_i_d_t __________ ( 0 Agent Ix] Broker) 
Brokerage Oaktree Realtors 
Stipulates that she/he is representing the (Check one): [E' Seller(s) 0 Buyer(s) 0 Neither Party D Both Parties in this 
transaction . The listing agent or broker stipulates that she/he is representing the Seller(s) in this transaction. 

APPOINTED AGENCY: Applies to in-house transactions only. Appointed agency (Check one): D Does [Kl Does Not apply. 
If Broker has adopted appointed agency policy, dual agency may not apply. However, an appointed agent who singularly represents 
both Seller(s) and Buyer(s) in the same transaction is considered to be a disclosed dual agent owing fiduciary duties to both 
parties and must get permission from parties to act. 

D UAL AGENCY REPRESENTATION: Dual agency representation (Check one): Does Does Not apply in this transaction. If dual agencv 
i hi en ir cti n. If dual agency does app ly, all parties must sign at the end of this section. Broker represents etlr'The 

Seller(s d the Buyer(s) of the Property involved in this transaction, which creates dual agency. This means that Broker and its al· spersons owe 
fiduciary du · to both Seller(s) and Buyer(s). Because the parties may have confl icting interests, Broker and its sales e :s · ns are prohibited from 
advocating exclu i ely for either party. 
Broker cannot act as al agent in this transaction without consent of both Se ller(s) and Buyer(s). Selle € and Buyer(s) acknowledge that: 
(I) confidential informatio ommunicated to Broker which regards price, terms, or motivatio o uy or sell will remain confidential unless 
Seller(s) or Buyer(s) instructs Br r in wri ting to disclose this information. Other info .. a11on will be shared; 
(2) Broker and its salespersons will no e esent the interest of either party tot e-d triment of the other; 
(3) within the limits of dual agency, Broker an h salespersons wi ll wo di igently to facilitate the mechanics of the sale; and 
with the knowledge and understanding of the explana ·o above, el er(s) and Buyer(s) authorize and instruct Broker and its salespersons to act 
as dual agents in the transactions. 

Buyer(s) Signature 
Thomas Kraft 

Date 

Date 

Selle<(s) Si~ 

Seller(s) Signature = 

Date 

Date 

266 Buyer(s) Initials: Date: Seller(s) Initia ls: Date: (Rev. 9/ 19) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www zjplogjx com 35A Horseshoe 



267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 

275 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 

PAGE 6 
404312OS -----------

Date Buyer's Signature Date 

276 Address Address 

277 
278 City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 
279 
280 

281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 
288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
297 
298 
299 

ACCEPTANCE 
A Counter Offer(s)(Check one): D ls D ls not attached and is incorporated herein by reference. Seller(s) and Buyer(s) must 
sign both the Contract and the Counter Offer(s). If there is a conflict between this Contract and the Counter Offer(s), the provisions 
of the Counter Offer shall be controlling. 

The Listing Broker, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent is representing (check one): 0 the Seller(s) exclusively; or 0 
both the Buyer(s) and Seller(s). 

Listing Broker's name, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent's name: ___________________ _ 

Brokerage:,-----,----,.......,------,----,------,------,----,--------,-----,----,--,..,. Telephone: -----,-,------------,-.,... 
The undersigned acknowledge receipt of a copy hereof and grant permission to Selling Broker to deliver a copy to Buyer(s) 
Agent or, if the Buyer is not represented by an agent, to the Buyer. 
The undersigned agree to se ll the Property on the terms and conditions herein stated. 

Seller's Signature Date Seller's Signature Date 

300 Seller's Name Printed Seller's Name Printed 

301 
302 Seller's Address Seller's Address 

303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 

City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 

Marital status (REQUIRED by Title companies): __________________________ _ 

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN BUYER(S) AND SELLER(S). IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL, TAX, OR 
STRUCTURAL ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. 
©BISMARCK MANDAN BOARD OF REALTORS® MEMBER USE ONLY (REV. 09/19) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www zjplogjx com JSA Horseshoe 



Exhibit 2

I 
2 

l 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

LAND ONLY PURCHASE AGREEMENT# lf 6 <../ '5 I :s D 5 ----'---=----=--------
PAGE 1 

ra ....... w ... ,,., 

R,~llC R' MtS 
'--~---=-c--,---cc-----' (!; 

This form is approved by the Bismarck Mandan Board of REAL TORS® which disclaims any liability out of use or misuse of this form. 

Date __ {f)_-_( {_- _7fl_ 1,,_D __ MLS Listing # ___ 1/i_6_'-(_3(_.3 _______ Page I of __ (jJ~-- Pages 

GOVERNING LAW This agreement shall be governed by, construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of, and under 
the jurisdiction of, the State of North Dakota and any actions shall be venued in the county in which the property is located. 

References to "day" or "days" in this Purchase Agreement shall be construed as business days. Business days are defined as 
Monday through Friday, excluding Federal and State holidays. 

Time is of the essence in this Purchase Agreement. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement, and any addenda or amendments signed by the parties, and any attached 
exhibits shall constitute the entire agreement between Seller(s) and Buyer(s) and supersedes any other written or oral 
agreements between Seller(s) and Buyer(s). This Purchase Agreement can be modified only in writing signed by Seller(s) and 
Buyer(s). ~ k,v 
Buyer(s) SVJq nf2 ~ ~ Ht /Mttr!R f ~ cb has/have agreed to 

pay __ 6~w_ flwu~_x,J~_-l-r,,;~ o~U~wt~diM-~ of, ____________ Dollars ($ /< 2oO 

for the Property at: Street Address -~3~0_.,+~~t-/4~{_3?~-shof~ ~-~---N_ /,v ___________ _ 

City of_~{M'---'-'Q"""ki~d~k~------ County of 1/U,,«..f..u--- State of /VO Zip -s-tr-s;t.-f 

Legally described as: __ l~o~f_ 3_~~A___,,_~_6~(fa---<f ,,__e_Gvs~ ti_t-i_·_~~-4~s:_t _11_16_"'2Ar __ ~~-"-+-~~+------

The sum of -1-wo huvid,,,e) Dollars ($ 2CtJ ) from Buyer(s) by (Check one): 

_K__Check __ Cash __ EFT/ACH as earnest money to be deposited upon acceptance of Purchase Agreement by all 
or before the next business day after acceptance or 
o.P C.,.Cc~ fz-._,__ in the trust account of 

~(ft,ry , (Check one) ___!L__ Listing __ Buyer Broker or to be 
returned to Buyer(s) if Purchase Agreement is not accepted by Seller(s). Buyer(s) agrees to pay in the following manner: Earnest 
money in the amount mentioned above, and additional earnest money of $________ due on 

. Financing, if any, shall be as follows: c~dA /)~~ ----- --~ ~~-J+-~~~~--------------

PRE-APPROVAL: Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) within ___ days, at 5 p.m., with written evidence acceptable to Seller(s) 
fi-om a lender, showing pre-approval ofa loan sufficient to allow Buyer(s) to purchase the property . IfBuyer(s) fails to timely 
provide such written evidence, either party has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
If financing fails after the contingency completion date, earnest money shall be released: ~ to Buyer ___ to 
Seller __ Other Agreement: ______________________________ _ 
provided, that nothing herein shall limit the right of Seller to pursue all available remedies for breach of this purchase agreement. 

This sale includes the following property, if any, owned by Seller and used and located on said property: garden bulbs, plants, 
shrubs, and trees; and the following personal property:_~6~4t~ d~ o='~A~~- ------------------

The following personal property is excluded: _ ..... (_y-=-=_ ~o="'~~-----------------------

Seller(s) agrees to remove all debris and all personal property not included herein fi-om the Property by possession date. 
Includes all government pay ent, lease, or rental fees received between (date) _____ and (date) _____ unless 

specified as follows: -~~ 6~$~tr-+--------------------------------

Homeowner association duet'/ en!s, and all charges for city water, city sewer, electricity, and natural gas shall be prorated 

between parties as of __ ~ [_t6 ~S'--+- -------------------------------

Buyer(s) Initials: Seller(s) Initials: (Rev. 10/ 18) 



61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# ----------
PAGE 2 

rn 
R: , t 1CR' MtS 

'--,---~~~~------c-' (t 

REAL ESTATE T~fS, based on the most current certified tax information avai lable, shall be prorated between Seller(s) and 
Buyer(s) as of CT.12.Stuj , 20 __ . Buyer(s) is advised to verify all tax information. 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS shall be paid as follows: Annual Installments: Estimated annual installment due for the year of closing 
shall be paid by: (Check one): ___L__Buyer(s) and Seller(s) shall prorate as of the date of closing or _ _ Seller(s) shall pay 
on date of closing. Buyer(s) is advised to verify all special assessments information. 

UNPAID BALANCE: (Check one): ~ Buyer(s) shall assume or __ Seller(s) shall pay on the date of closing the balance of 
special assessments as of the date of closing. Following closing, Buyer(s) shall pay all real estate taxes and any unpaid special 
assessments payable therewith and thereafter, for which the payment is not otherwise provided. No representations have been 
made concerning the amount of subsequent real estate taxes or special assessments, including but not limited to assessments 
for completed special improvements, which have not been certified for collection. 

Buyer is aware that there may be new public improvement projects, the cost of which may be assessed against 
the property. Seller agrees to promptly notify Buyer of any such notice received between the date of this 
agreement and the date of closing. 

CLOSING AND POSSESSION: The date of closing shall be _____ '6_ -_[_/~--1..b~_z._o_~--- ----- ---
Seller shall deliver possession of property on '6'-1/- Z-o '2 O 

Settlement fee to be paid by (Check one): 1/ Buyer(s) ____ Seller(s) 
_ ___ Other: _______________ . Settlement and commitment fees as defined by VA to be paid by 
the Seller on VA Financing. Buyer(s) agrees to allow the purchase price to be part of the Multiple Listing Service database and 
grants permission to use of the information by MLS participants and related government entities for comparable sales reports 
and statistics. 

DEED/MARKETABLE TITLE: Upon performance by Buyer(s), Seller(s) shall deliver a t;u-,f c/ch~ deed 
(Warranty Deed unless otherwise specified), conveying marketable title, subject to: (A) Building ahd zoning laws, ordinances, 
state and federal regulations; (8) Restrictions relating to use or improvement of the Property; (C) Installments of special 
assessments or assessments for completed special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for 
collection. (D) Prior reservation of any mineral rights; (E) Utility and drainage easements; (F) Rights of tenants as follows 
(unless specified, not subject to tenancies) : _________________ _______ ____ _ 

(G) Others (must be specified in writing) : _______ ____ __________ _____ __ _ 

MINERALS: In accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-24, unless specifically excluded, Minerals and Royalties 
transfer with the surface estate; and, in accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-25 the Gravel, Clay and Scoria 
transfer with the surface estate unless specifically reserved by name in deed, grant, or conveyance. Buyer(s) and Seller(s) are 
advised to seek independent legal counsel regarding any reservation of minerals and to address such reservations in a separate 
agreement or addendum. 

106- IJII E AND EXAMINATION: Seller(s), at Seller(s)'s expense, shall furnish an updated abstract of title to the property certified 
107 to date, compiled pursuant to theNDt=f Abs cting Standards Manual (02/01 /06) OR an ALT A Standard Coverage Owner' s 
108 title policy, insuring the buyer's interest in the property ilrthe-a ount of the s.ales-pr-ie . If;--aft:er-examinaf10n, e er(s Ys title 
I 09 is not insurable or free of defects and cannot be made o ... by-et-<Jsmg, t en H3u_Y.er ' s option, this purchase agreement shall be 
110 terminated and the earnest m~ba.J.1-be e unded to Buyer(s). However, Buyer(s) ma aive.defects and elect to purchase. 
11 I ~~l_ler_to pa~ ~c~s and Owner's Policy of Title Insurance as applicable. Buyers to pay ~ ning Fees, orney ' s 
112 ~ation Fee, and Lender Policy of Title Insurance. 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS: To the best of the Seller(s)'s knowledge, there are no hazardous substances or underground 
storage tanks unless otherwise noted in Purchase Agreement. 

118 
119 Buyer(s) Initials: eller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. I 0/ 18) 



120 
121 
122 
123 . 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 

178 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# rn 
R; • I lCII' ----------

PAGE 3 ~------~ CI 

RISK OF Loss: If there is any loss or damage to the Property between the date hereof and the date of closing for any reason, 
including fire, vandalism, flood, hail , wind, earthquake, or act of God, the risk of loss shall be on the Seller(s) . If the Property 
is destroyed or substantially damaged before the closing date, this Purchase Agreement shall become null and void, at 
Buyer(s)'s option, and the earnest money shall be refunded to Buyer(s). 

INSPECTIONS: Seller(s) shall make the Property available for all inspections and tests upon reasonable notice by Buyer(s) . 

SQUARE FOOTAGE AND/OR ACREAGE: Buyer(s) is aware that any reference to the square footage and/or acreage of the 
Property, both the real Property (land) and improvements thereon, is approximate. If square footage and/or acreage is a material 
matter to the Buyer(s), it must be verified by the Buyer(s) . 

SELLER(S) WARRANTIES: 
Seller(s) warrants that building(s) , if any, is/are, or will be, constructed entirely within the boundary lines of the Property . 
Seller(s) warrants that there is a right of access to the Property from a public right of way. 
Seller(s) warrants that prior to closing, payment in full will have been made for : I.) All condo and/or home association fees ; 
and 2.) all labor, materials, machinery, fixtures, or tools, furnished within the 90 days immediately preceding the closing, used 
in connection with construction, alteration, or repair of any structure on, or improvement to, the Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that Seller(s) has not received any notice from any governmental authority as to violation oflaw, ordinance, 
or regulation for a condition that remains uncorrected, or any other notice from any governmental authority regarding the 
subject Property . 
Seller(s) warrants that, if Property is subject to restrictive covenants, Seller(s) has not received any notice from any person or 
authority as to a breach of the covenants which remains uncorrected. Any notices received by Seller(s) will be provided to 
Buyer(s) promptly . / // 

e er s warrants that the Pro ct o :o-i-t: es no no ~ r!'J 
Water-sy 1s: __ City _ _ Rural. If rural , will membership be transferred?__ NI A ' /i ~ 
FINAL WALK THROUGH: The Seller(s) grants Buyer(s) and any representative of Buyer(s) reasonable access to conduct a final ';f JJ 
walk through of the Property for the purpose of determining that the Property is in substantially the same condition as on the 
date of acceptance of the contract. If Buyer(s) does not conduct such walk through, Buyer(s) specifically releases Broker(s) of 
any liability. 

BUYER(S) RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS: Buyer(s) is advised by Broker to obtain 
inspections and investigations of the Property. Buyer(s) acknowledges that Buyer(s) should make inquiries and consult 
government agencies, lenders, insurance agents, architects, and other appropriate persons and entities concerning the use of the 
Property and the surrounding areas under applicable building, zoning, fire, health, and safety codes, and for evaluation of 
potential hazards. Buyer(s) shall keep the Property free and clear of liens, shall indemnify and hold Seller(s) harmless from all 
liability, claims, demands, damages, and costs, and shall repair all damages arising from the inspections . The inspection period 
is the Buyer(s) ' s sole opportunity to discover any existing defects prior to Closing. Buyer(s) waives any claim for an item 
warranted by the Seller(s) ifBuyer(s) becomes aware of such claim during the Inspection Period and does not notify the Seller(s) 
in writing of such. Buyer(s) specifically releases, holds harmless, and indemnifies Broker(s) from any liability for any defects 
in the Property. If Buyer(s) requests repairs, Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) and Broker(s) upon receipt, at no cost, copies of 
all reports concerning the Property obtained by Buyer(s). 

MEGAN'S LAW DISCLOSURE: If Buyer(s) desires to obtain information regarding persons required to register as sexual 
offenders under North Dakota Law, Buyer(s) must contact the ND Attorney General's office, or access the Attorney 
General's web site at http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/. 

DEFAULT: If Seller(s)'s title is marketable or insurable and Buyer(s), contrary to this agreement, fails , neglects or refuses to 
complete the Purchase within ten ( I 0) days after title is proven marketable or insurable, or by the closing date, whichever is 
later, then, at Seller(s)'s option either the earnest money shall be forfeited to Seller(s) as liquidated damages, since the parties 
agree the calculation of damages to Seller(s) would be difficult to ascertain with certainty and since parties further agree that 
the amount of liquidated damages is a reasonable attempt to estimate damages which will be suffered by the Seller(s), and this 
Agreement thereupon shall be of no further binding effect; or Seller(s) may demand and pursue any and all other remedies 
including but not limited to actual damages or specific performance of this agreement. IfSeller(s), contrary to this Agreement, 
fails, neglects or refuses to perform as agreed, Buyer(s) may demand and pursue any and all remedies including, but not limited 
to, specific performance. 9 this Agreement. A claim of either party for specific performance, or the Seller(s)'s claim to the 

Buyer(s) Initials· Seller(s) Initials : Date: (Rev. I 0/18) 



179 
180 
181 
182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 

201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 

- rn LAND ONLY L/6'{ 31?,05 
wu ••~1 u,-r ...c t11-• 1Dt 

P URCHASE AGREEMENT# R, :.11C R' 
'---------- MLS 

P AGE 4 I OC 

earnest money as liq uidated damages, shall be waived, unless legal proceedings are commenced within three (3) months after 
scheduled date of c losing; further, unless the Seller, delivers copies of documents evidencing the Seller's commencement of 
legal proceedings to c laim the earnest money to the Broker who has possession of the earnest money within said three-month 
time period, then the Broker, who has possession of the earnest money, shall be authorized to return the earnest money to the 
Buyer, free of any claim by the Seller. Retention of earnest money in any Broker's trust account pending resolution of the 
default shall not constitute an election of remedies by either party or prejudice their rights to pursue any and all other remedies 

including, but not limited to, specific performance. 

CONTINGENCIES: All applicable contingencies must be initialed by Buyers and Sellers. This purchase agreement is subject to 
the satisfaction of those contingencies which are initialed below by both parties. ------Buyer(s) and Seller(s) agree that, by 5 p.m. on {date) ____________ (contingency completion date), 
all contingencies agreed to in items 1 through 10 below shall be addressed to completion. The party with the option to 
terminate shall in no event have less than 48 hours from receipt of required information/documentation to give notice 
of termination, even if the contingency completion date is extended as a result. 

Under the following contingencies, the Buyer, or the Seller, or in certain instances e ither party, has the option to terminate the 
purchase agreement; said option to be exercised by giving written notice by the contingency completion date. If such written 
notice is given by the contingency completion date the Buyer(s) shall receive a full refund of the earnest money. If written 
notice is not given by the contingency completion date by a party which had the option to terminate the purchase agreement, 
then the option to terminate the purchase agreement under the applicable contingencies are deemed to be waived. (See 
"Default" section. 

BUYERS AN D SELLERS MUST INITIAL ALL A PPLICABLE CONTINGENCIES. 

I. PROPERTY CONDITION STATEMENT: Seller(s) to provide Buyer(s) with a Property Condition Statement. 
Buyer to review Property Condition Statement. If Buyer does not approve the Property Condition Statement, 
Bu er has the o tion to terminate this urchase a reement. 
2. INSPECTIONS: Buyer to complete inspections_ofBuyer(s) choice. If Buyer does not approve the results of the 
inspections, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. Inspections and tests to be conducted a 
Bu er ' s Ex ense . fc eek all that a 1 : Se tic S stem Well Other 
3. FLOOD PLAIN: Buyers 't obtain flood plain verification. If Buyer does not approve the results of t 

lai n verification, Bu er has the ion to terminate this urchase a eement. 
4. LEASES: Seller(s) shall provide cop· of current leases to Buyer. If Buyer does not approve t 
has the o tion to terminate this urchase a eement. 
5. R EG ISTERED SEX OFFENDE RS: Buyer(s) inve ti&_ation of the possible presence of regis ed sex offenders in 
the vicinity of the property. If Buyer does not approv the findings regarding register sex offenders, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

6. REST RICTIONS AND COVENANTS: Buyer(s) review of any gover I 1ent 
restrictive covenants. If Buyer does not approve the use restrictions o 
terminate this urchase a eement. 
7. WATER QUA LITY TESTS: Buyer(s) obtain water quality testy Buyer(s) exp R e. If 8uyer does not approve 
the results of the water uali tests, Bu er has the o tion tq,,terminate this urchase eement. 
8. SURVEY: Buyer(s) shall obtain a survey of the prop~ , conducted at (check one): ~ ~er's expense or 
__ Seller' s expense. If Buyer does not approve e results of the survey, Buyer has the optro to terminate 
this urchase a reement. 
9. PLANS AND PERMITS: Buyer(s) to obtai alf necessary plans and permits for one or more of the folio ing 
purposes: building plans and specif~ t-ions, proposed subdivision development plans, rezoning or use perm1 , 
approval of bui lding plans and/oµ pecification in accordance with any recorded subdivision covenants, and 
approval of the arch itectural control committee. If Buyer does not obtain said plans and permits, Buyer has the 
o tion to terminate this urchase a eement. 
IO. SOIL TESTS: Buyer(s) to obtain soil tests and percolation tests at __ Buyer' s expense or __ Seller' s 
ex ense. If Bu er does not a rove the test results, Bu er has the o tion to terminate this urchase a reement. 

OTHER CONTINGENCIES: 

llU\'ER(S) 
I NITIALS 

SELLER(S) 
ITIALS 

A. APPRAISAL CONTINGENCY: Buyer' s obligation to purchase is contingent on the property appraising at or above the agreed upon purchase 
price. If this contingency fai ls, Buyer(s) has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

GENCY ADDENDUM: (c heck one) __ does __ does not apply (see attached addend um made a part of 
this contract, if applic 

Buyer(s) Initials :. Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. I 0/ 18) 



210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 

- (] 
LAND ONLY P URCHASE AGREEMENT# 4DL{3l~O'i w.J 'PI u,r,wc fli"l f 

R, ~ll CR' MtS 
PAGE 5 -

Ii' 

C. CLOSING OF B uvrn'~ OPERTY: (This provision to be used if Buyer's property is under contract at the time ofoffer): (check 
one) __ does __ does not apply Buyer' s obligation to purchase is contingent on closing of Buyer's property at 
(address) Buyer(s) to provide written evidence wi thin 
___ days showing that Buyer(s) property has an accepted purchase agreement with qualified buyer and will close on or before closing of 
this Purchase Agreement.If Buyer(s) fails to provide such written ev idence, the Seller(s), within __ days following the deadline set forth 
in the previous sentence, may elect to terminate this Agreement, with earnest money to be returned to the Buyer(s). 

PLEASE NOTE : Buyer(s) may incur additional charges for improving the property including, but not limited to hook-up and/or 
access charges, costs for sewer access, stubbing access, water access, park dedication, road access, utility connection, phone 
lines, connecting fees, curb cuts, and tree planting. 

RELEASE OF BROKER(S) : Se ller(s) and Buyer(s) hereby express ly re lease, hold harmless and indemnify all Broker(s) in this 
transaction from any and all liability and responsibility, including but not limited to, the property condition, square footage, 
acreage, lot lines or boundaries, value, rent rolls, e nvironmental problems, mo ld , water, sanitation systems, wind damage, hail 
damage, wood infestation and wood infestation report, compliance with building codes or other governmental regulations, or 
any other material matters relating to the Property. 

AGENCY DISCLOSURE : ------~--M.L.~~J--.......,....~ ..... ~ ""=f«~ .~~<.l~rL..,...._ ________ L_ Agent __0roker) 
Brokerage t)c,~ ~ ""' ~ 
Stipulates that she/he is representing the (Check one): __L__Seller(s) __ Buyer(s) __ Neither Party __ Both Parties in 
this transaction. The listing agent or broker stipulates that she/he is representing the Seller(s) in this transaction. 

APPOINTED AGENCY: Applies to in-house transactions on ly. Appointed agency (Check one): __ Does ~ Does Not_ apply. 
If Broker has adopted appointed agency pol icy, dual agency may not apply. However, an appointed agent who s ingularly 
represents both Seller(s) and Buyer(s) in the same transaction is considered to be a disclosed dual agent owing fiduciary duties 
to both parties and must get permission from parties to act. 

D UA L AGENCY R EPRESENTATION: Dual agency representation (Check one): __ Does __ Does Not apply in this transact ion. If dual agencv 
does not apply, skip this entire section. If dual agency does apply, all parties must sign at the end of this sect ion. Broker represents both the 
Seller(s) and the Buyer(s) of the Property invo lved in this transaction, which creates dual agency. This means that Broker and its salespersons 
owe fiduciary d~ to both Seller(s) and Buyer(s). Because the parties may have conflicting interests, Broker and its salespersons are 
prohibited !Tom advocat4J_g exclusively for either party. 
Broker cannot act as a~ I agent in this transaction without consent of both Seller(s) and Buyer(s). Seller(s) and Buyer(s) 
acknowledge that: 
( I ) confidential information communic -.<!_ to Broker which regards price, terms, O!.J)lOt-i-va 10n to buy or sell will remain confidential unless 
Seller(s) or Buyer(s) instructs Broker in writirrg..t,Q_ disclose this information ttrer info rmat ion will be shared; 
(2) Broker and its salespersons wi ll not represent tne--i terest of eit!J,er~ arty to the detriment of the other; 
(3) within the limits of dual agency, Broker and the salesp F GITSWill work diligent ly to fac ilitate the mechanics of the sale; and 
with the knowledge and understanding of the explan above, ller(s) and Buyer(s) authorize and instruct Broker and its salespersons to 
act as dual agents in the transactions. 

Date Date 

Buyer(s) Signature Date Seller(s) Signature Date 

268 Buyer(s) Initials· Seller(s) Initials : Date: (Rev I 0/18) 

269 



270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 
288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
297 
298 
299 
300 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 I 
312 

LAND ONLY PuRCHASEAGREEMENT# ---------
PAGE 6 

rn ........... .,,.., 
R, ~11(.R' MLS 

This is an offer to purchase the Property. Unless acceptance is signed by Seller(s) and a signed copy delivered in person, by 
mail, or facsimile , and received by Buyer(s)'s Agent by (date) _________ at (time)_____ (Check one): 

__ am _pm CT, or unless this offer to purchase has been previously withdrawn by Buyer(s), this offer shall be deemed 

w;thd, "aad . e B" <(s)'s earnest rnoaey s; ll be «mmed. __)f ~ ~ 

Buyer' s Signat re Date 

Address Address 

City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 

ACCEPTANCE 
A Counter Offer(s) (Check one): __ ls __ Is not attached and is incorporated herein by reference. Seller(s) and Buyer(s) 
must sign both the Contract and the Counter Offer(s). If there is a conflict between this Contract and the Counter Offer(s), the 
provisions of the Counter Offer shall be controlling. 

The Listing Broker, or, if applicable, Seller' s Appointed Agent is representing (check one): __ the Sell er(s) exclusively; or 
__ both the Buyer(s) and Seller(s). 

Listing Broker' s name, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent's name: _ _ _ _____________ _ 

Brokerage: ________________________ Telephone: _________ _ 
The undersigned acknowledge receipt of a copy hereof and grant permission to Selling Broker to deliver a copy to Buyer(s) 
Agent or, if the Buyer is not represented by an agent, to the Buyer. 
The undersigned agree to sell the Property on the terms and conditions herein stated. 

Seller's Signature Date Seller's Signature Date 

Seller' s Name Printed Seller' s Name Printed 

Seller' s Address Seller's Address 

City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 

Marital status (REQUIRED by Title companies): _ _______________________ _ 

THIS JS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN BUYER(S) AND SELLER(S). IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL, TAX, OR STRUCTURAL 
ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. 

© BISMARCK MANDAN BOARD OF REALTORS® MEMBER USE ONLY (REV. 10/ 18) 



LOT 35

LOT 30

LOT
24

LOT 36

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

LOT 35

LOT 30

LOT
24

LOT 36

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Exhibit 3



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider approval of four appointments to expired terms 
on the Code Enforcement Appeals Board.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Code Enforcement Appeals Board meets as 
needed, when the code enforcement officer receives an appeal to any enforcement action. 
The board consists of five members. Currently, the board has four vacancies due to terms 
expiring at the end of 2018 and 2019 that were never filled. Letters of interest were 
sought in October 2019 and throughout the beginning of 2020 to find individuals 
interested in serving on the Code Enforcement Appeals Board. Letters were received 
from Jody Skogen, Clint Boyd, Ramona Bernard, Reid Bogers and Bob Vayda.  
 
Mr. Vayda’s daughter Victoria Vayda currently serves on the board with a term through 
December 31, 2021. The City Attorney advised Administration that having family 
members on the same board may be a conflict of interest. The City Administrator 
explained the situation to Mr. Vayda who then withdrew his letter of interest.  
 
The Administration Office, which received the letters of interest, drew for term lengths 
with the following results:  

• Jody Skogen – three-year term ending Dec. 31, 2022 
• Clint Boyd – three-year term ending Dec. 31, 2022 
• Ramona Bernard – two-year term ending Dec. 31, 2021 
• Reid Bogers – two-year term ending Dec. 31, 2021 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Letters of Interest 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 
 
STAFF IMPACT: N/A 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of Code Enforcement  

Appeals Board appointments 

New Business No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Consider approval of Code Enforcement Appeals Board Appointments 
Page 2 of 5 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Code Enforcement Appeals Board liaisons recommend 
appointing Reid Bogers and Ramona Bernard to two-year terms ending December 31, 
2021 and Jody Skogen and Clint Boyd to three-year terms ending Dec. 31, 2022.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the appointment of the following 
individuals to the Code Enforcement Appeals Board:  

• Reid Bogers and Ramona Bernard to two-year terms ending December 31, 2021 
• Jody Skogen and Clint Boyd to three-year terms ending December 31, 2022.  

 
 
Bogers LOI 
 

 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Consider approval of Code Enforcement Appeals Board Appointments 
Page 3 of 5 
 
Bernard LOI 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Consider approval of Code Enforcement Appeals Board Appointments 
Page 4 of 5 
 
Skogen LOI 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Consider approval of Code Enforcement Appeals Board Appointments 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 
Boyd LOI 
 

 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To present the final numbers for deductive change orders 
that were presented at the May 5th meeting as part of awarding bid and consider execution 
of these deductions.  

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  At the May 5th meeting, we presented a list of 
deductive change orders for commission’s consideration. Many of them we could 
recommend executing without substantial concern of compromising the overall project. 
Some of them were included, but substantial concern was stated, therefore they were not 
recommended to move forward. We have since worked to drill down on those deductive 
change order ideas to come up with more accurate deduction amounts for each.  
 
The deductive change order ideas not including the 3rd Avenue widening primarily 
involve the underground scope. Part E is the most significant item deducted other than the 
3rd Avenue widening deductions. This eliminates the scope in mind to install new 
watermain in the Northwest quadrant of the City under 8th Avenue NW, separate from 
this area. Parts B and C predominately deal with the deductive ideas to eliminate paying 
for new water and sewer services or improved services to lots that currently are not 
ideally served. Though we do have concerns leaving these services in as they exist, in 
drawing a hard line and given our significant budget concerns, we believe that any of 
these improvements should rest with the individual lot and have reached out to each to 
see if they elect improvements during the project instead of making improvements later 
that would be more costly.  
 
Getting to the most significant deductive idea both in terms of cost and with how the 
project will look when finished, we have explored a couple options with the original plan 
idea to widen 3rd Avenue NW. For that, we see the following main options.  
 

MEETING DATE:   June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change 

Order 

New Business No. 5 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 2 of 14 
 

1) Stick with the original scope and widen 3rd Avenue to the east by approximately 
six feet. This option costs $521,250.94 more than option 3 which is to eliminate 
the widening scope all-together. We do not recommend and we gathered that there 
is not much support for this option from our May meeting given its high price-tag.   
  

2) Reduce the scope of the 3rd Avenue widening to drastically cut down on the scope 
of the retaining walls that would be needed for it. After taking a deeper dive into 
how this could be accomplished, the design team has put forward as plan that 
would eliminate the south segment of the wall along 3rd Avenue all-together and 
instead accomplish with grading. Furthermore, it changes the type of wall for the 
north segment from a poured in place wall with sub-surface foundation to a 
“Redi-Rock” wall which does not require a sub-surface foundation wall. Our 
department thinks that this method would not be as clean looking, and we would 
increase our risk of hill sluffing long-term. However, we do think that the risk is 
reasonable and therefore, that this is a viable alternative to consider. With this 
option, we would still plan to widen by approximately six feet.   

 
2a)  This is a sub-option to accomplish option #2 that is outlined on 
attachment #4. Under this sub-option, the significant earthwork task would 
be conducted by the contractor as they have submitted. The earthwork 
amount from the contractor is $71,170. This would eliminate $212,093.75 
from the contract.  
 
2b)  This is a sub-option to accomplish option #2. Under this sub-option, 
the significant earthwork task would be conducted by our own Public 
Works staff. Public Works does have concerns about their ability to 
conduct this earthwork as they are not ideally set up to do this and do not 
have mass earthmoving and sloping expertise. It would remove and 
additional $71,170 from the contract for a total of $283,265.75 removed, 
but Public Works will have some expense in their time and equipment 
instead.  

 
3) Eliminate all of the widening scope. This does not accomplish any widening. The 

concerns with the street not being uniform with the street that exists south of it 
and the concern of it being difficult to pass through in the winter-time with 
significant snow are not addressed. However, this would eliminate $521,250.94 
from the original contract and would be $309,157.19 less than option #2a.  

 
Weighing these options, our office believes that option #3 is the best way to go. However, 
we do see option #2 as a viable alternative that accomplishes the widening of the roadway 
while also saving $212,093.75 in project costs vs. what was bid. The numbers presented 
at our May 5th meeting assumed option #3 because we were recommending full removal 
of the 3rd Avenue widening scope at that time.      
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 3 of 14 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1) Post Bid Review Sheet (from May 5th Meeting) 
2) Funding Summary (from May 5th Meeting)  
3) Option #1 Change order with itemized break-out  
4) Option #2a Change Order with itemized break-out 
5) Option #3 Change Order with itemized break-out 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The funding summary attachment from May 5th has been provided to 
summarize the cost categories of this project as well as the funding sources identified to 
pay for each. The attachment was created by the Finance Department and includes the 
scope changes as recommended by the Engineering Department. This varies some from 
what it will be today because of the detailed look at all of the items within the estimate 
done between then and now. However, it is most in line with option #3 that is shown in 
attachment #5 which is to remove all of the widening scope.  
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Significant time and effort working alongside Moore Engineering on 
this project.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Our agenda information has been forwarded as part of the full packet 
to the City Attorney for review.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the deductive change order as outlined in option #3 
and shown in attachment #5 which does not include any widening of 3rd Avenue NE.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the execution of Change Order No. 1 by 
taking option #3 as detailed in attachment #5.  
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 4 of 14 
 

 
 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 5 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 6 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 7 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 8 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 9 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 10 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 11 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 12 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 13 of 14 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change Order 
Page 14 of 14 
 

 



Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

MEETING DATE: 

PREPARATION DATE: 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 

PRESENTER: 

SUBJECT: 

June 16, 2020 
May 29, 2020 
Public Works/Finance 
Mitch Bitz (Public Works )/Greg Welch (Finance) 
Mitch Bitz, Public Works Director/ 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Ordinance No. 1341 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE 
Consider the second consideration of Ordinance No. 1341 an Ordinance to Amend 
and Re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 
2-4-7(d) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, 
Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property,
and Bidding Procedure.

BACKGROUND/ ALTERNATIVES 
Public Works 
In order to allow the most efficient means to procure equipment, supplies, or services, it is 
recommended that the competitive bidding requirement be raised from $25,000 to $75,000. 
Public Works by its nature is consistently purchasing products, materials, and services. 
Often times, these purchases cannot easily be made locally due to the current limitation. 
As an example, when we purchase vehicles given their current value, we are limited to 
either purchasing whatever vehicle is available on North Dakota State Bid, which is very 
likely not from a local dealer in the Mandan or at the very least Bismarck area. 
Alternatively, the other option is to formally bid out the vehicles, which again would not a 
guarantee that a local supplier would be able to provide the vehicle. With the raised limits, 
we could likely make the purchase locally and keep the fleet uniformed. This is simply one 
example of where the increased limits would be beneficial. Formal bidding is very time 
consuming and has a fiscal impact because public notices must be published. Raising these 
limits accounts for the increased cost of goods and services over the past 14 years, from 
our understanding, the limits have not been raised since 2006. All this in tum allows for 
procurement that is more efficient and conducive to business. This action will not only 
benefit Public Works, it will serve to benefit all the departments throughout the city. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Ordinance No. 1341 
Page 2 of2 

Finance Department 
The proposed revisions are also intended to update the City's procurement policies in order 
to conform to other recommended standards and procedures, to new laws and regulations 
in the North Dakota Century Code, and to comply with the U.S. Office of Management 
and Budget's (0MB) Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

The Uniform Guidance provides for five methods of procurement that must be used when 
making purchases with federal funds. The type of purchase method and procedures 
required depends on the cost (and type, in some cases) of the item(s) or services being 
purchased. 

• Micro-purchases

• Small purchase procedures

• Sealed bids

• Competitive proposals

• Noncompetitive (sole source) proposals

ATTACHMENTS 

• Ordinance No. 13 41

• Procedure requirements for the purchase of supplies and contractual services.

FISCAL IMPACT 
None 

STAFF IMPACT 
Department managers and supervisors will be provided with the City's updated 
procurement policies in addition to the revised procedure requirements for the purchase of 
supplies and contractual services. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Reviewed by Malcolm Brown, City Attorney 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 13 41 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 
2-4-7(d) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy,
Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and
Bidding Procedure.

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1341 
an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 
2-4- 7(d) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy,
Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property,
and Bidding Procedure.



ORDINANCE NO. 1341 

An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact 
Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 2-4-7(d) 

of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, 

Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and Bidding Procedure 

Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 

Sec. 2-4-1. Statement of policy. 

(d) All suppliers, contractors and service providers doing business with the city must
ce1tify that they are in compliance with all federal, state and local laws, regulations and orders 
including but not limited to those regarding non-discrimination, wages and hours, worker's 
compensation and immigration. Failure of compliance may result in the cancellation of any 
city contract and exclusion from consideration for future contracts. 

Sec. 2-4-2. Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different 
meamng: 

Construction means the process of building, altering, repamng. improving, or 
demolishing any public structure or building or other improvement to any public property. The 
term does not include the routine operation or maintenance of existing facilities, structures, 
buildings. or real property or demolition projects costing less that two hundred thousand dollars. 
(N.D.C.C. §48.01.2-01(4)). 

Contractual services means services provided by entities other than the city, other 
govermnental bodies or public utilities. 

Enwrgency meB::As a situation in •Nhich unforeseen circumstances require immediate 
action or action ·v1hich oar.not or sh011lel Rot be delayed for use of a competitive bid process. 

Emergency situation means sudden generally unexpected occurrence that requires 
immediate action to protect public health. safety. or property and which ends when the 
immediate threat to public health, safety, or property ceases and services are restored. The term 
does not include a lack of planning on the pa11 of fhe city council. architect. engineer. landscape 
architect. or contractor. (N.D.C.C. §48-01.2-01 (13)) 



Noncompetitive type or kind means supplies or services which are, by their nature, unique 
and not subject to competition, including professional services, management services, contracts 
with the manufacturer or seller or service agent for repair of equipment; services or supplies of a 
specialized nature that are available only from one supplier or a limited number of suppliers who 
are not in competition with each other; supplies or services for which the local market is not 
competitive; or supplies or services for which purchase in the open market is called for, in order 
to obtain the best quality at the lowest price. 

Public Improvement means any improvement undertaken by a governing body for the 
good of the public and which is paid for with any public funds, including public loans, bonds, 
leases. or alternative funding, and is constructed on public land or within an existing or new 
public building or any other public infrastructure or facility if the result of the improvement will 
be operated and maintained by the governing body. (N.D.C.C. §48-01.2-01(21)) 

Sec. 2-4-3. Competitive bidding required. 

(a) All purchases of and contracts for supplies and contractual services, and all sales
of personal property that have become obsolete or unusable must, except as otherwise provided 
in this article, be based on competitive bids. 

(b) All supplies and contractual services, except as otherwise provided in this article,
when the estimated cost exceeds $25,000.00 $75,000.00 must be purchased at public sale from 
the lowest and best bid meeting or exceeding specifications pursuant to N.D.C.C. §44-08-01.1 
and subject to N.D.C.C. §44-08-01. 

(c) All sales or dispositions of obsolete or unusable personal property, when the
estimated value exceeds $5,000.00, may be sold only at public sale pursuant to section 2-4-5. 

( d) Purchases of supplies and contractual services, when the estimated cost is
$5 000.00 $10,000.00 or less, may be made in the open market without competitive bidding, 
unless otherwise required by law. Purchases of supplies and contractual services, when the 
estimated cost is more than $5,000.00 $10,000.00 but less than $25,000.00 $75,000.00, may be 
made in the open market without competitive bids, provided that documentation is submitted 
showing that prices or informal quotes were solicited from a minimum of three suppliers or, if 
fewer than three suppliers are available, from all available suppliers, unless otherwise required 
by law. 

(e) Sales of personal property of an estimated value of $2 500.00 $10,000.00 or less
may be made in the open market without competiti,1e bids unless othei·,.,.,ise required by lav,r. 

---(-+-f)+---Any supplies, materials, equipment or contractual services previously 
competitively bid by the state or one of its agencies, for which the state or agency has made 
provision for participation by political subdivisions, may be purchased through the state or 
agency's bid letting upon approval by the board. 

• 



(f) When the estimated costs for the construction of a public improvement is in
excess of two hundred thousand dollars. competitive bidding is required. (N.D.C.C. 
§§48-01.2-04, 48-01.2-02.1)

(g) If the estimated cost for construction of a public improvement is in excess of two
hundred thousand dollars, plans. drawings and specifications for the improvement shall be 
procured from an architect or engineer. Plans, drawings. and specifications of an architect or 
engineer must be stamped and sealed bv the date of the initial bid advertisement. (N.D.C.C.

§§48-01.2-02. 48-01.2-02.])

Sec. 2-4-4. Exceptions. 

(a) Notwithstanding section 2-4-5, purchases of supplies or services of a
noncompetitive type or kind, or purchases from other governmental bodies, or purchases made 
when, in the opinion of the board or its executive officer, an emergency requires immediate 
purchase of supplies or contractual services, may be made in the open market without 
competitive bidding. 

(b) Whenever a purchase or contract for services, with an estimated cost in excess of
$10,000.00 that would require competitive bids under section 2-4-3 is made without competitive 
bids, a written report or a copy of the memo to the board requesting an exception must be filed 
with the bill or contract stating the reason why competitive bids were not called for and listing all 
suppliers contacted and quotes or estimates obtained. Procurement by competitive proposals 
shall apply the following requirements: 

(1) Requests for proposals must be publicized and identify all evaluation factors and
their relative importance. Any response to publicized requests for proposals must be considered 
to the maximum extent practical; 

(2) Proposals must be solicited from an adequate number of qualified sources;

(3) The city must have a written method for conducting technical evaluations of the
proposals received and for selecting recipients; 

(4) Contracts must be awarded to the responsible firm whose proposal 1s most
advantageous to the program, with price and other factors considered; 

(5) The city may use competitive proposal procedures for qualifications-based
procurement of architectural./engineering (A/E) professional services whereby competitor's 
qualifications are evaluated and the most qualified competitor is selected, subject to negotiation 
of fair and reasonable compensation. The method. where price is not used as a selection factor, 
can only be used in procurement of A/E professional services. It cannot be used to purchaser 
other types of services though A/E fim1s are a potential source to perform the proposed effort. 

(c) When the city governing body declares an emergency situation exists, the
governing body may contract for the construction of a public improvement without seeking bids. 
(N.D.C.C. §48-01.2-04) 



Sec. 2-4-5. Conveyance, sale or disposal of real or personal property. 

(a) Personal property valued at less than $1 000.00 $2,500.00 that has been
determined obsolete and is no longer used by the city may be sold at private sale, provided that 
the department's portfolio commissioner has given prior approval to the sale. The department 
head manager of the department selling the obsolete property shall make a record of the sale 
containing a description of the obsolete property, the reason it is no longer used, the date of sale, 
the purchase price, and the party to whom the property was sold. Purchases of obsolete 
property owned by the city may not be made by city employees or their agents except at public 
sale. Such sales must be reported to the board. 

(b) Real or personal property valued at $2,500.00 or more thaa $1,000.00 belonging
to the city may be conveyed, sold or disposed of only as approved by a majority vote of all 
members of the board. Instruments affecting such conveyance, sale, lease or disposal are valid 
only when duly executed by the president of the board and attested by the city administrator. 
The board, by duly adopted resolution, shall determine whether real or personal property with an 
estimated value of less than $5,000.00 shall be sold at public or at private sale. Real or 
personal property estimated by the board to be of a value of $5,000.00 or more may be sold only 
at public sale or as provided under section 2-4-8. When a public sale is required or authorized, a 
notice containing a description of the property to be sold and designating the place, date and time 
of the sale must be published in the official newspaper once each week for two consecutive 
weeks, with the last publication being at least ten days in advance of the date set for the sale. 
The notice shall specify whether the bids are to be received at auction or as sealed bids as 
determined by the board. The property advertised must be sold to the highest bidder but not 
for a sum less than the minimum sales price if fixed prior to the sale, if the bid is deemed 
sufficient by a majority of the members of the board, unless all bids are rejected. 

Sec. 2-4-7. Bidding procedure. 

(d) If the estimated cost for the construction of a public improvement is in excess of
two hundred thousand dollars, the governing body shall adve1tise for bids by publishing for three 
consecutive weeks. The first publication of the advertisement must be at least twenty-one days 
before the date of the opening of bids. The advertisement must be published in the official 
newspaper of the political subdivision in which the public improvement is or wiU be located, in a 
daily newspaper having a general circulation in the area where the project is located, and in a 
trade publication. electronic plan service, builders exchange, or other industry-recognjzed 
method of general circulation among the contractors, building manufacturers. and dealers in this 
state, except the advertisement for a public improvement financed by special assessments need 
be published only once each week for two weeks in the official newspaper with the first 
publication being at least fourteen days before the bid opening. (N.D.C.C. §§48-01.2-01, 
48-01.2-02.1 and 48-01.2-04)

By: 
- -- - - - ---------

Tim Helbling, President, 
Board of City Commissioners 



 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

First Consideration: June 2, 2020 

Second Consideration and Final Passage: June 16, 2020 



Level Approval Requirements Competition Requirements Documentation Requirements

Level 1 Department Supervisor or Manager No informal quotes/bids or proposals No support required if the price is considered
"Micro" Purchase required if the price is considered to be reasonable.

to be reasonable.
$10,000 or less Federal funds - support on file with Department

Federal funds - distribute purchases equitably Supervisor or Manager to justify purchases to
among qualified vendors. only one qualfied vendor.

Level 2 Department Supervisor or Manager Solicit informal quotes/bids or proposals Support on file with Department Manager and
Small Purchase from at least three qualified vendors. attached to vendor statement/invoice.

More than $10,000
but less than $25,000

Level 3 Department Manager Solicit informal quotes/bids or proposals Support on file with Department Manager and
Small Purchase from at least three qualified vendors. attached to vendor statement/invoice.

 
More than $25,000  
but less than $75,000

Level 4 Department Manager and City Commission Must be purchased using formal bidding Support on file with Department Manager and
Formal Purchase procedures (advertising and sealed bids) or City Commission agenda documentation

request for proposal (RFP). attached to vendor statement/invoice.
$75,000 and over  

City of Mandan Procurement Requirements
Supplies, Materials, Equipment and Contractural Services

Effective June 17, 2020



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider an administrative correction and exemption to 
Section 111-2-9 (c) and (g) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to electric 
handicap accessible doors. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Voters in the Nov. 4, 2008, election in the City of 
Mandan approved a citizen initiated ordinance that states, “Installation of electric 
handicap accessible entrance doors are required on every building open to the public that 
has received public funds in any form whatsoever.”  
 
Correction. Use groups for application of the ordinance appear to have been mistakenly 
cross-referenced when re-codification occurred a few years ago. Subsection C 
application to buildings or businesses used for purposes described in section 103-174(2), 
(3), (4), (6), (7), (9) and (10). Section 103 pertains to cemeteries. The correct reference 
is now section 105 pertaining to district regulations. The proposed correction restores 
the use groups to those originally approved by the City Commission at a meeting held 
Feb. 17, 2009. These are Retail Group A, Service Group A, Office Bank Group, and 
Health Medical Group. 
 
Proposed Exemption. The installation of an automatic door on an existing building costs 
approximately $2,000. The Storefront Improvement Program allows for matching funds 
for the automatic door as part of a façade makeover. The City Commission approved 
increasing the amount of matching funds from $10,000 per building to $30,000 in 2013 in 
part because of this requirement, to re-stimulate interest in building improvements, 
address overall rising construction costs, and to be on par with what was then the City of 
Bismarck CORE program. 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
SUBJECT: Ordinance 1342 relating to electric handicap 

accessible doors 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Ordinance Relating to Electric Handicap Accessible Doors 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Meanwhile, Mandan’s Retail Incentive Program has seen few applications over the years 
in part because most potentially interested parties are renting small spaces in which the 
likely amount of stipend (up to $5 per square foot) often will not cover the cost of 
installing an automatic door. 
 
The Mandan Growth Fund Committee at its last two meetings discussed possible means 
of assistance for businesses challenged by reduced revenues due to COVID-19. The 
committee on June 2 directed staff to bring back a proposal to provide relatively small 
amounts of funding, perhaps no more than $3,000 or $5,000 per business, for 
implementation of strategies to become more innovative and resilient in the face of crisis. 
Examples of eligible projects might include the development of an online presence such 
as e-commerce websites or social media. 
 
Innovation grants or forgivable loans would be a non-starter for economically injured 
businesses if they did not already have an automatic door. Using Growth Fund dollars to 
pay for the door could be an option, but would eat into the already scarce funds to a much 
greater degree. Applying the requirement only to businesses receiving $5,000 or more in 
funding appears to be the best way to make possible any form of business micro grants or 
forgivable loans. Any proposal for a new program by the Growth Fund Committee will 
be forthcoming and subject to City Commission consideration for final approval. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Proposed ordinance. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None.  
 
STAFF IMPACT: None  
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Assistant Attorney Amy Oster drafted the proposed ordinance. She 
points out that because this was an initiated measure, it would take a 2/3 vote of the 
Commission (4 of 5) to repeal or amend the ordinance (or another vote on the ballot). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend approval of the proposed ordinance. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 1342 to 
amend and re-enact Section 111-2-9 (c) and (g) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
relating to electric handicap accessible doors. 
 



 
 
 
 
 ORDINANCE NO. 1342 
 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  
 Section 111-2-9 (c) and (g) of the  

Mandan Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Electric Handicap Accessible Doors 

 
 Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
Sec. 111-2-9. 

 
(c)  Use groups.   This article shall only apply to buildings or businesses that are used 

for the purposes described in section 105-1-4(c), (e), (g) and (j) of the Mandan 
Code of Ordinances. 

 
(g) This requirement shall not apply to the grant or award of public funds to a recipient 

of less than $5,000.00. 
 
 
 

By:_________________________________ 
       Tim Helbling, President,  

Board of City Commissioners  
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
 
First Consideration:  June 16, 2020 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: ________________ 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Ordinance number 1343 is a revision to the city of Mandan 
Municipal code Chapter 115-4-7(a). These changes give the City of Mandan the authority 
to have property owners trim/remove trees and shrubs that are obstructing street lights, 
traffic signal, stop signs or similar apparatus or obscuring line of sight for traffic and 
travel. If after proper investigation the City of Mandan determines that the tree or shrub is 
causing or is likely to cause public hazard, the City Forestry Department may cause the 
hazard to be immediately abated without having to give notice in accordance with 
Sec.115-4-7(c). The most significant change is the ability to abate an immediate hazard 
without the warning they would otherwise receive. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: There are areas in town where trees/shrubs are 
obstructing traffic signs, signals, and streetlights and need to be trimmed/removed. This 
change gives the city the authority to send the property owner notice of this violation and 
the (abutting) property owner shall trim/remove tree or shrub. If the property owner does 
not abate after the 20-day notice, the city can trim/remove and assess the owner in 
accordance with Sec.115-4-7(c). If the city determines that there is a public hazard the 
city may abate the hazard immediately without giving notice and assess the abutting 
property owner in accordance with Sec.115-4-7 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Sec.115-4-7 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Staff may have to go and abate a public hazard in short notice. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: All material sent to city attorney for review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend passing the first consideration of Ordinance 1343 
with the revisions to Sec.115-4-7(a) 
 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works – Forestry  
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Mitch L. Bitz 
PRESENTER: Mitch L. Bitz, Director of Public Works  
SUBJECT: Ordinance Number 1343 

Resolution & Ordinance No. 3  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 
Subject: Ordinance Number 1343 
Page 2 of 2 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I make a motion to approve the first consideration of 
Ordinance 1343 with the revisions to Sec.115-4-7(a) 
 



 
 
 
 
 ORDINANCE NO. 1343 
 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  
 Section 115-4-7(a) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 

Relating to Removal of Trees and Shrubs 
 

 Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
Sec. 115-4-7.  Cause for removal of trees and shrubs; notice; action by city. 
 

(a) Any tree or shrub located in the boulevard, city right of way, or private property 
which overhangs any sidewalk, street other public place in the city in such a way 
as to impede or interfere with traffic or travel, or within 14 feet of a street or ten 
feet of a sidewalk level, measured vertically, shall be trimmed by the owner of the 
premises abutting or of the premises on which such tree or shrub grows so that the 
obstruction shall cease.  Any tree or shrub that is obstructing a street light, traffic 
signal, stop sign, or similar apparatus, or obscuring line of sight for traffic must be 
trimmed or removed by the abutting property owner.  Any tree or limb of a tree 
which has become likely to fall on or across any public way or place shall be 
removed by the owner of the premises on which such tree grows or stands.  Any 
tree needing to be removed or trimmed with a trunk standing on the property line 
of two or more private properties is the fiscal responsibility of all properties on 
which the tree stands, to be shared equally among the property owners.  Trunk 
location will be determined from the location the trunk converts from below 
ground level to above ground level.  In any case, where a tree or shrub is causing 
or is likely to cause a public hazard, the City Forestry Department may cause the 
hazard to be immediately abated without having to give notice in accordance with 
Sec. 115-4-7(c).   

 
 
 

By:_________________________________ 
       Tim Helbling, President,  

Board of City Commissioners  
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
 
First Consideration:  June 16, 2020 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: _________ 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	B1 - Generators Project Bid Award
	B2 - Raw Water Intake Bid Results
	C2 - American Legion Site Authorization
	C3 - Mutual Aid Agreement with Bismarck
	C4 - Payment of Bills related to MMPL & Downtown
Parks Project
	C5 - Annual Liquor License Renewals
	C6 -PPB Site Authorization
	C7i - MHC Site Authorization
	C7ii - MHC Site Authorization
	C7iii - MHC Site Authorizaiton
	C7iv - MHC Site Authorization
	C8 Abstract of Vote ND Primary election - June 9, 2020
	C9 - ABATE Site Authorization
	C10 - Term of appointment to Mayors Committee
	C11 - Special Event Permit Mandan Market
	C12 - Special Event Permit Stage Stop
	C13 - Special Event Permit Silver Dollar
	OB1 - counter
offer terms for Lots 9-12, Block 3, Heartview
Addition
	NB1 - Sale of Lot 24A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer
Replat
	NB2 - Sale of Lot 30A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer
Replat
	NB3 - Sale of Lot 35A & 36A, Roughriders Estates
Pioneer Replat
	NB4 - Code Enforcement
Appeals Board appointments
	NB5 - Mid-Town East SID, #215 Deductive Change
Order
	RO1 - Ordinance 1341
	RO2 - Ordinance 1342
	RO3 - Ordinance 1343
	ADP3111.tmp
	CountyCanvass




